
Chairman 
Tom Bailer 
 

Commissioners 
David Reggiani 
John Greenwood 
Tom McGann 
Scott Pegau 
John Baenen 
Roy Srb 
 

City Planner 
Samantha Greenwood 
 

Assistant Planner 
Shannon Joekay 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 8, 2013 AT 6:45 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL  
Chairman Tom Bailer, Commissioners David Reggiani, John Greenwood, Tom McGann, 
Scott Pegau, John Baenen and Roy Srb 

3. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA (voice vote) 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
a. Minutes of 9-10-13 Planning Commission Public Hearing …………………… Page 1   
b. Minutes of 9-10-13 Planning Commission Regular Meeting…………………… Pages 2-7 

 c. Record Unexcused Absence of Roy Srb for September 10, 2013 Regular Meeting 

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
a. Guest Speakers 

 b. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker) 
 c. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions  

8. PLANNERS REPORT…………………………………………………………… Pages 8-10 

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS  
a. Camtu Site Plan Review……………………………………………………. Pages 11-17 

10. OLD BUSINESS 
 a. Preliminary 5.1 Whitshed Road-Eyak…………………………………….. Pages 18-21 

b. CIP………………………………………………………………………… Pages 22-23 
 c. South Fill Report………………………………………………………….. Pages 24-159   

11. PENDING CALENDAR 
  a. October 2013 Calendar………………………………………………….… Page 160 
  b. November 2013 Calendar………………………………………………… Page 161 

12. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

13. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

 
 

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions,  
you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net  

http://www.cityofcordova.net/


PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 @ 6:30 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to order  

Chairman Tom Bailer called the Planning Commission Public Hearing to order at 6:30 PM on 

September 10, 2013 in the Library Meeting Room. 

 

2. Roll Call  

Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer and Commissioners David Reggiani, Tom 

McGann, Scott Pegau, John Greenwood and John Baenen.  Commissioner Roy Srb was 

absent. 

 

     Also present was Planner, Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner, Shannon Joekay. 

There was 1 person in the audience. 

 

3. Public Hearing Topics 
a. Preliminary Plat of Block 45 & Block 46, Original Townsite 

 

Bailer asked if anyone wished to speak to the public hearing topic.  Linden O’Toole, PO Box 1875, said 

there were 55-56 lots (that are on the current plat) and since she just donated the trail easement to the 

City of Cordova, she wanted to, at the same time restructure the plat so it is constructible in the future.  

She doesn’t have plans to develop it herself, but she did get bids for bringing in a road.  Her plan is to 

create 6 lots then sewage wouldn’t have to be pumped up hill since each lot would be big enough to 

have its own septic system.  It would be better to re-plat into bigger lots instead of selling them 

individually.  The land is pretty steep except the area that is shaded in pink on the drawings which is 

the buildable area and there is more than enough room to put a house on each lot.  The yellow area is 

where an easement will be right on the plat so a shared driveway can be constructed.  Part of the 

buildable land is in the Eyak Avenue Right of Way, so this will involve the vacation of that right of way 

to make it work.   

 

M/Reggiani S/Greenwood moved to recess at 6:34 PM; with no objection, the meeting was recessed.   

 

Bailer called the meeting back to order at 6:43 PM and asked if there were any other comments; there 

were none.   

 

4. Adjournment 
M/Reggiani S/Greenwood moved to adjourn the Public Hearing at 6:45 PM; with no objection, the 

meeting was adjourned. 

 

Approved:  

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Shannon Joekay, Assistant Planner   

 

Planning Commission Public Hearing 
September 10, 2013 
Page 1 of 1 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 1 of 161



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 @ 6:45 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 
MINUTES 

 
1. Call to order  

Chairman Tom Bailer called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:45 PM 
on August 13, 2013 in the Library Meeting Room. 
 

2. Roll Call  

Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer and Commissioners David Reggiani, John 

Greenwood, Tom McGann, Scott Pegau, and John Baenen.  Commissioner Roy Srb was 
absent. 

 
Also present were Planner, Samantha Greenwood, Assistant Planner, Shannon Joekay and 
City Manager, Randy Robertson. 
 
There were 11 people in the audience. 
 

  3. Approval of Agenda 

  M/Reggiani S/McGann to approve the Regular Agenda. 
  Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 

Yea: Bailer, McGann, Greenwood, Pegau, Reggiani, Baenen 
Nay: None 
Absent: Srb 

 

 4. Approval of Consent Calendar 

  a. Minutes of 8-13-13 Planning Commission Public Hearing 
  b. Minutes of 8-13-13 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
  c. Minutes of 8-27-13 Planning Commission Special Meeting 
  d. Record excused absence of John Greenwood for August 13, 2013 Regular Meeting 
  M/Reggiani S/Greenwood to approve the Consent Calendar 
  Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 

Yea: Bailer, McGann, Greenwood, Pegau, Reggiani, Baenen 
Nay: None 
Absent: Srb 

 

5.  Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

Baenen stated that he possibly had a conflict of interest with the property disposal since he 
works with all 4 of the proposers as a construction company.  Bailer asked if he had been 
asked by any of them to build on this particular lot.  Baenen stated that he hadn’t.  Bailer 
determined there was no conflict of interest.   
 

6.  Correspondence 

None 
 

7. Communication by and Petitions from Visitors 

1. Guest Speakers  

None 

2. Audience comments regarding items in the agenda  

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2013 
Page 1 of 6 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 2 of 161



Mark Palmer, President of Ocean Beauty Seafoods, said they put in a proposal for a lot 
adjacent to their current facility.  He said they also operate 5 other processing plants around 
the state, in addition to Cordova.  The resource around Prince William Sound has been one of 
the bright spots around the state.  This year, without a doubt, had been a year they never 
seen before.  Their only possibility of expanding is to expand onto that piece of property.  
They need to increase their footprint to increase capacity.  Every year they export fish to 
Kodiak.  The benefit to the community would be an increase in capacity.  They would hire 
another 40-50 employees.  It is critical to offer a bigger market to the fisherman and the tax 
benefit would be direct to the community.  It is the best use of the property.  At the same 
time they expand, they would be able to upgrade the curb appeal off the street by taking the 
offices and putting them upstairs.  They would like to make their facility look more 
waterfront to benefit the community.  Rick Isaacson, Prince William Sound Operations 
Manager for Trident Seafoods Corporation, wants to increase the capacity in Cordova.  They 
currently operate the North and South Plant and have floating vessels in the sound and also, 
at times, export fish to other plants.  They are looking at an expansion at the North Plant by 
increasing their canning capacity by 30% and their freezing capacity at the South Plant by 
25%.  Their employee base will increase by 132 people and they would like to build another 
bunkhouse.  There is a lack of area in this area to build another one.  This would bring more 
fish to the tax base of Cordova instead of across the state.  Jerry Blackler, Alpine Diesel, said 
he wants to expand his hydraulic and engine repair.  It is a good location, closer to the harbor 
and it is easier access to the fisherman.  Dune Lankard, PO Box 456, has been trying to build 
a community cold storage and kitchen for a while.  It is a great benefit to have a community 
processing facility that was designated a site for fisherman to process and direct market 
their seafood.  Locals can also value, add and process their subsistence foods.  There are a lot 
of sports fishermen and that industry is getting bigger.  The facility would also bring more 
attention to Copper River Seafoods and Prince William Sound.  It would be able to allow 
fishers to process more of their catch in Cordova.  It will have a sustainable building product, 
it will cost a little bit more.  It will create more local jobs for subcontractors and businesses 
could be created.  A lot of people have talent and gifts in Cordova that if they had a facility 
they could create jobs and businesses out of it would add to Cordova.  It is one of the most 
bountiful seafood ports on the planet.  This is an incredible opportunity for Cordovans.   

3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 

None 

8. Planners Report  

Samantha Greenwood added that Wilson Construction got the bid for the Bio-swale at the 
Hospital.  They will have a private project foreman.  That will happen this fall and she will 
give updates as it moves forward.  NVE has a potential transportation grant that we can 
possibly use toward sidewalks, Sawmill extension and possibly the North Fill harbor road 
where the congestion is.  Moe and her took a cruise by Sjostedt’s to see if there were water 
issues and there weren’t at the peak of the rain.  She hasn’t heard anything on the driveway 
permit yet.  Pegau wanted to know which bunkhouse was remodeled.  Michael Clutter said 
it was the tan building.   
 

9. New Business 

 

a. Lot 1 Block 1 Proposal Recommendation to City Council 
M/Reggiani S/ McGann moved that the Planning Commission recommend to City Council 
to approve the proposal from Ocean Beauty Seafoods to purchase Lot 1, Block 1, Cordova 
Industrial Park.   
Bailer explained how they approached this in the past.  Reggiani asked if he would ask 
questions to Ocean Beauty.  He wanted clarification on item #4 on page 36.  Palmer stated 
that it is a two phase project which would increase 60-65% within the next two years.  After 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2013 
Page 2 of 6 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 3 of 161



next salmon season they would move the offices upstairs.  Reggiani also asked about the 
ranges in item #5.  Palmer stated that the equipment costs vary since there are different 
types of equipment that they are looking at installing.  The second phase will be the 
construction of the building.  They have an engineering company coming up on the 20th and 
they ball parked what the equipment would cost.  Reggiani also asked if there would be a 
stand-alone building on lot 1 block 1.  Palmer said that it will be connected.  Reggiani said 
that lot 1 block 1 would help them expand their existing facility by moving and reorganizing 
the space.  Pegau asked if there would be a building in phase 1.  Mike Simpson said that the 
first year there would be staging and some housing on lot 1 block 1.  The next year there 
would be a new building.  Pegau wondered about what the “and/or” statement was in their 
proposal.  Palmer stated that it is a huge process to up your waste disposal limit.  If they can 
up it, it would change what they could do.  They might look at doing some filet or 
skinless/boneless lines.  Simpson said they are fully committed to increasing their capacity.  
Bailer asked about the 53 foot trucks.  Palmer said they have to angle the spots.  They would 
lose 2 van spots but they have asked for them to add angled spots to their new drawings.  
Pegau wanted to discuss ranks since they have an adopted formula to guide them.  He stated 
his #1 was Blackler, #2 Ocean Beauty, #3 Cordova Kitchen.  Reggiani said his #1 was Ocean 
Beauty and #2 Trident.  He appreciated all 4 and they were all good and needed for the 
community.  He liked that Ocean Beauty could reorganize with land adjacent to them.  He 
also said that Trident could put another bunkhouse on other City land.  Greenwood said his 
#1 was Ocean Beauty, #2 Trident, #3 Blackler and #4 Cordova Kitchen.  He felt we can put a 
bunkhouse somewhere else.  McGann said he liked all four proposals and would be happy 
with any of them.  He ranked Ocean Beauty #1 and Trident #2.  Bailer said that Ocean 
Beauty was his #1, Trident #2, Blackler #3.  He felt the bunkhouse could be located on 
another City lot.  A bunkhouse on that corner would be a foot traffic problem.  Blackler’s 
could go on another lot.  The Cordova Kitchen seems to have support, then died off, now 
resurrected again.  The commercial side of things drives this town.  Baenen said he ranked 
Ocean Beauty #1 and Trident #2 based on the criteria.   
Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Greenwood, Pegau, Reggiani, Baenen 
Nay: None 
Absent: Srb 
 
b. Preliminary Plat of Block 45 & Block 46 Original Townsite 
M/Reggiani S/Pegau moved to approve the Preliminary Plat request of Linden’s Land 
Company, for the Preliminary Plant approval Enchanted Forest: a re-plat of lots, Block 45 
and Block 46, Original Townsite.   
 
Pegau said he wished he saw this more often.  The Old Townsite lots aren’t realistic.  He said 
the thought process of being able to insure a septic system could go in is great.  He really 
appreciates the level of work that has gone in, down to the nice topographic maps.  
Greenwood asked about the access easement.  O’Toole said you can either go down 8th 
Street or Council Avenue.  Greenwood asked if 8th Street was a platted right of way.  
Samantha Greenwood confirmed.  Bailer wanted to know why this is a re-plat not a 
subdivision.  Samantha Greenwood said she isn’t asking for the design criteria, she’s 
providing her own access, she’s not creating a public road and not asking the City to 
maintain it.  It is a re-plat of poorly platted lots to create buildable space.  Bailer said he was 
hung up on Title 17 which specifically talks about the sub divider.  Samantha Greenwood 
said she didn’t disagree that she is not a sub divider but she disagrees that this is a 
development of a subdivision.  That is how she interprets this code.  Bailer asked if the 
utility companies had been asked if they could run utilities up there.  Samantha Greenwood 

said that is why the utility easement was run on the flat areas of the lots.  Pegau said this 
isn’t a division of “a” lot; it is a combination of several lots.  This is a re-plat, these are already 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2013 
Page 3 of 6 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 4 of 161



existing platted lots that the request is to combine not divide.  You’re not dividing, you’re 
combining.  Reggiani asked if Bailer was asking about the overall boundary being re-
subdivided.  Bailer confirmed.  Samantha Greenwood said that if we wanted to go the 
subdivision round we would have to look into a variance due to the terrain.  Reggiani asked 
if the plat and the vacation of right of way would go hand in hand.  Samantha Greenwood 

confirmed that you wouldn’t want to do one without the other.  She said that access to the 
development would be either by extending Council Avenue or coming down on 8th Street.   
 
M/Reggiani S/McGann moved to refer this item back to staff.   
Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Greenwood, Pegau, Reggiani, Baenen 
Nay: None 
Absent: Srb 

 
c. Jim Poor Avenue, Seasonal One Way Discussion 
Samantha Greenwood said she spoke to Paul Trumblee, the Fire Marshal and he has the 
same concerns as the Police Chief.  He said to educate people and legally they are supposed 
to follow one-way rules.  It is difficult to get into places.  Everyone said to just educate 
people.  Jim Holley discussed ways to educate people.  It is an industrial zone; we have to be 
considerate of that zoned district.  McGann said that a lot of this problem will go away with 
the Ocean Beauty plan.  Samantha Greenwood said that education during the spring time 
would help.  Pegau said that this road also accesses other businesses and he hopes that 
Ocean Beauty reconfigures to allow better access.  Right of Ways should be honored even in 
an industrial area or we move the road over.  Bailer said he hopes it takes care of itself.   
 
d. South Fill Commercial Area Draft Final Report Review 
Greenwood said he would pass on a couple grammar corrections.  McGann said he was 
confused since we’re calling it a plan but it is really just a list of alternatives.  Samantha 

Greenwood said she looks at it as a place to start.  She referenced Sawmill Avenue and how it 
has been on the plate since she started and now has public input about it as well.  McGann 
asked that if we have the Sawmill extension, do we need Sidewalk 6.  Samantha Greenwood 

said that was a discussion at the last meeting.  The public thought that Sidewalk 6 and 
Sidewalk 2 were more feasible projects that could potentially happen in the short term; 
Sawmill would take more money, design and time.  Planning and Zoning needs to look at 
how to prioritize the projects, since we know the community’s prioritization.  Baenen 
brought up that he received a South Fill update that said we were going to tear up the chip 
seal and start grading Harbor Loop Road.  He questioned if we could put a recommendation 
to City Council to pave the road next summer since everyone uses it.  McGann referred to an 
issue with calculations on Appendix D on Page 204.  Samantha Greenwood confirmed it was 
a copy and paste error and that it would be corrected but the estimates were correct; the 
total was incorrect.  McGann asked how much faith was had in the Sawmill connection.  
Samantha Greenwood stated that we got engineered quotes per square foot.  Bailer 
referred to the connection from the baseball field to town and the cost of that connection 
was more than widening Whitshed Road.  Samantha Greenwood stated that we need to pick 
some projects that we want to look at more seriously and get accurate costs but preliminary 
costs are from an engineer.  Reggiani wanted to know the thought process on the report 
review.  He would like this on the next agenda so there is a bit more time to look over it.  
McGann referred to page 77 regarding the final report being provided to City Council.  
Baenen asked about the email he received with the updated South Fill information.  
Samantha Greenwood said that we had sent an email out to the list of South Fill 
participants.  Bailer and McGann said they didn’t receive the email.  Shannon said she 
would check and make sure their email addresses were correct in the group.  Reggiani said 
that the public should be aware and be able to comment.  Samantha Greenwood said she 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2013 
Page 4 of 6 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 5 of 161



agrees but the report is about the meetings; it’s not about additional ideas or projects.  
Reggiani agreed and also felt the title could be changed since it is a report on the meetings 
or work sessions and it needs to be a bit clearer.  Samantha Greenwood said we would add 
“workshops” to the title to make it clearer. 
 

10. Old Business 

a. 2014 Capital Improvements List Recommendation to City Council  
M/Greenwood S/Reggiani moved to approve resolution 13-10, a resolution of the City of 
Cordova’s Planning and Zoning Commission recommending a capital improvement list for 
FY2014 to the City of Cordova’s City Council. 
 
Greenwood would like to modify the resolution but at least open it to discussion.  He 
questioned “Realign South 2nd Street to the East lot line according to US Survey 2637 points 
8 and 9 for the benefit of Parks and Recreation of City of Cordova”.  Reggiani said it is left 
league on the little league field.  Greenwood also wondered why the Comprehensive Plan 
isn’t on the list.  Reggiani said it should be on there.  Samantha Greenwood said that the list 
included in the packet was from last year and that it was on the last meeting and the 
Commission wanted some more time to look at it and talk about it.  Baenen spoke about the 
need for paving the streets in Cordova and would like to see that on the list every year.  
Reggiani said that we need to quantify paving by prioritizing the roads and adding a value to 
it annually.  Samantha Greenwood said that we need to have Public Works input on that.  
Pegau stated that paving seemed to be a common theme.  Baenen said that if we wanted to 
do sidewalks, we need to do them along with paving so the paving could be matched with the 
sidewalk and the curb.  Samantha Greenwood also said that drainage is another huge issue 
on the roads that needs to be addressed correctly.   
 
After a lengthy and comprehensive discussion, the Commission came up with the following 
Capital Improvements list with estimates: 
 

• Comprehensive Plan Update $35,000 

• Paving $1,000,000 

• Baler Development – as needed 

• Sewer treatment plant and infrastructure – as needed 

• Potable Water System-LT2 Compliance – as needed 

• N. Side of Harbor – 75’ sheet pile (extend parking and walkway) $6,290,625 

• Sidewalks between HS and Harbor Loop SW 2 & SW 6 (before paving) $200,000 

• Survey City roads and property $40,000 

• Shipyard Expansion (Public Process) $15,000 

• Establishing high water bench marks for the 6 & 6.5 mile area and the Power 
Creek Road residential areas  

• Vacation of Adams Avenue: includes survey, water/sewer lines, fire hydrants 
$100,000 

• Sawmill Trail Extension $1,000,000 
 
The Commission requested that the Capital Improvements List be placed on the October 8th, 
2013 Planning Commission regular meeting so they can think more about it before then and 
vote on it at the meeting.  The Commission also requested that Samantha Greenwood 
contact the Harbor and Parks and Recreation Departments to ask for their input on the list.   
 

M/Pegau S/Reggiani moved to refer this item back to staff.   
Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Greenwood, Pegau, Reggiani, Baenen 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2013 
Page 5 of 6 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 6 of 161



Nay: None 
Absent: Srb 
 

11. Pending Calendar 

 a. September 2013 Calendar 
 b. October 2013 Calendar 
 

Samantha Greenwood said there is Planning Commissioner training in November in 
Anchorage.  Baenen would like the information.  Shannon said she has the South Fill report 
and the Capital Improvements Recommendation for the agenda for the next meeting.  
Samantha also said that both Bailer’s and Srb’s seats end in November.   

 
12. Audience Participation  

 

Michael Clutter, Ocean Beauty Seafoods, thanked the Commission and said that Ocean 
Beauty is now one step closer for expansion that is necessary to compete and thrive.  He also 
thanked staff for all the questions answered so far. 
 

13. Commission Comments 

 Baenen said it was a good meeting.  Pegau said the CIP list was one of the more interesting 
items.  Bailer wanted to make sure all the commissioners were on the South Fill email 
contact list.   

 

14. Adjournment 

M/Greenwood S/Reggiani moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 9:15 PM; with no 
objection, the meeting was adjourned. 
 

Approved:  
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Shannon Joekay, Assistant Planner   

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2013 
Page 6 of 6 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 7 of 161



Planning Department 

Planners Report 

To:       Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Department Staff 

Date:   10/1/13 

Re:         Recent Activities and updates 

• The following permits were issued: 

030-2013 Nothstine, Nicole Tree house Construction Lot 5, Block 3 Vina Young 
Subdivision 

• Spoke with Leo Vargas and Mike from Trident regarding adding snow stops on their bunkhouse roofs.   

• Sought clarification from lawyers for access to Block 3, USS 2764.  (Fleming Spit) Access has to be granted 

through public ATS lands the city has the ability to direct and determine where and how developed the 

access is. The city may change the access point at any time.  Staff believes that the road that is currently 

used as an access is the best option at this time. See attached letter and map. 

• LT2 is completely funded and doesn’t need to go on the CIP list. 

• Attended a meeting with Danielle at the Copper River Watershed and agreed to be a partner in the fight 

against invasive plants. 

• Dealt with storing personal property on City property and in ROW.  

• Research and reviewed bio swale idea on Center drive lot  

• Comp Plan training possible dates between November 13th and November 22nd.  It will be 3 hour training 

with dinner provided. 

• Working on some cleanup and beatification  of city lots  

• Attended Forest Service Plan revision meeting 

• Conference call with Mark St. Denny and ADOT about Whitshed ROW and platting.  

• Completed grant application with NVE for stairs and sidewalk along Railroad Avenue 

• Here are some ideas to help eliminate large packets or provide additional for reading 

1. Have packets no matter size out on the Tuesday before the meeting. This will shorten cutoff date for 

agenda items which could affect efficiency of getting city business done.  

2. Agenda would not have more than 4 items or staff discretion depending on  items. Any additional 

items would be place on a special meeting that would be scheduled during pending calendar of the 

first regular meeting. 

3. Schedule two meetings a month, second meeting could be canceled.  Would need to determine when 

meeting would be canceled and still would require noticing if second meeting was scheduled. Staff 

feels option would be more efficient and create less paper work.  

4. If commissioners feel that they did not have enough time to read packet, or if item was refer back to 

staff  then recess (or something like this) and schedule 2nd meeting instead of adding to next month’s 

meeting  

 

 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 8 of 161



 
October 1, 2013 
 
Tony Barnes 
Steve Witsoe 
Danielle Redman 
PO Box 2073 
Cordova, AK 99574 
 
Tony, Steve and Danielle (co-owners): 
 
The request for an easement across ATS 900 was brought before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission on February 12, 2013 by the owners of Lot 3, USS 2764.  The easement 
request was referred back to staff at that time for more information.   Staff has consulted 
with the Parks and Recreation Department and there are no immediate plans to develop 
ATS 900 by that department.  Staff has also looked in to legalities of providing access 
over a publically owned piece of property.   
 
The City is granting the owners of Lot 3, USS 2764 an easement across Tract A, ATS 
900.  The easement does not grant the owners of Lot 3, USS 2764 exclusive use of the 
easement area. Since ATS 900 is publically owned, any member of the public may use 
the easement area on Tract A, ATS 900, including any driveway developed by the owners 
of Lot 3, USS 2764.  
 
ATS 900 is a publically owned property, and while it is not developed yet, it may be in 
the future. Consequently the City reserves the right to identify and change the location of 
the driveway easement as necessary, but will continue to provide access. The City at this 
time would prefer that the owners of Lot 3, USS 2764 use the developed access points on 
the North East side of ATS 900 as their main access to their property (see attached map). 
If for some reason this access point does not work out now or in the future, the owners 
need to contact the Planning Department discuss the possibility of an alternate access 
route.  
 
We appreciate your efforts to work with the City on this access issue.  If you have any 
additional questions or concerns, feel free to call or email.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Samantha Greenwood 
City Planner 
 

City of Cordova, 602 Railroad Ave, P.O. Box 1210, Cordova, AK  99574 (907) 424-6200 Fax (907)424-6000 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 9 of 161



®

A
c
c
e

s
s
 to

 L
o

t 3
, U

S
S

 2
7

6
4

NewEnglandCanneryRoad

L
o

t 3
U

S
S

 2
7
6

4

A
c
c
e

s
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 p

e
r le

tte
r d

a
te

d
 1

0
/8

/2
0

1
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 10 of 161



Memorandum 

To: Planning Commission 

From: Planning Staff 

Date: 10/2/2013 

Re: Site Plan Review ~ Camtu Center (Current Building) 

PART I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Requested Actions: Site Plan Review 

Applicant:  Thai Vu & Camtu Ho 

Owners Name:  Thai Vu & Camtu Ho 

Address:  129 Harbor Loop Road 

Parcel Number:  02-473-142 

Zoning:  Waterfront Commercial Park  

Lot Area:   12,943 square feet 

 
PART II. BACKGROUND 

Camtu is proposing an addition to their current building that would 
include an enclosed building addition of 25 X 60 feet and covered back 
loading dock area that is 25 X 30 feet.  The enclosed area will provide 
additional space for the store and the fish transporting business.  The open 
area will allow for covered unloading and loading of freight and storage.   

Snow Storage there is approximately 1500 square feet of snow dump space.  
These are shown on both lots and owners plan to plow access area as 
needed in the winter.   

Camtu and Thai have purchased the adjacent lot (Lot 6) which is shown in 
the site plan drawings and have incorporated an easement along the lot 
lines to provide access to both lots. This access easement is 20 feet wide and 
will be legally recoded once the site plan has been approved.  The police 

     Planning Department 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 11 of 161



chief and fire marshal have been sent the site plan for their review and their 
responses are included.   

PART III. REVIEW OF APPLICABLE CRITERIA & SUGGESTED FINDINGS 

The applicable regulations for this variance request are the following 
sections: 

Chapter 18.33 Waterfront Commercial District 

Chapter 18.42 Site Plan Review 

Chapter 18.48 Off Street Parking, Loading and Unloading 

Chapter 18.33 Waterfront Commercial District 

This use in this site plan of additional store space, warehouse and fish 
marketing space is a permitted use in the water front commercial district. 

Chapter 18.42 Site Plan Review 

 Ch 18.42.010 Purpose.  

Whenever required by this code or the city council, a site plan review 
shall be completed by the planning commission with a 
recommendation to the city council. Prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, the city council must approve the site plan for the project.  

A site plan review is required in the waterfront commercial zone district.  

Whenever required by this code or the city council, a site plan review shall 
be completed by the planning commission with a recommendation to the 
city council. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the city council must 
approve the site plan for the project.  

18.48.060 Off-street parking requirements  

Warehouse and storage uses. One parking space for every 1,000 
square feet of gross building area. 

General stores. One space for each six hundred square feet of gross 
floor space. 

Single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, trailers, multifamily 
dwellings and other places containing dwelling units.  Two parking 
spaces for each unit 

Parking requirements are addressed in the site plan.  There are 12 parking 
spaces along the front of the store and additional 4 spaces in the back and 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 12 of 161



in the new covered area to meet the warehouse requirements and single 
family dwelling requirements.  

PART IV.  SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

1. The Planning Department must be in receipt of a Site Plan approval 
from The Division of Fire and Life Safety prior to issuance of a 
Building Permit 

PART V. STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission forward a 
recommendation to the City Council to approve the Site Plan Review 
requested by Camtu’s Service Center for the construction of an 
enclosed building addition of 25 X 60 feet and a covered back loading 
dock that is 25 X 30 feet. 

PART VI. SUGGESTED MOTION 

“I move that Planning Commission recommend to City Council to 
approve the Site Plan Camtu’s Service Center for the construction of 
an enclosed building addition of 25 X 60 feet and a covered back 
loading dock that is 25 X 30 feet on Lot 7 Block 2 South Fill 
Development Park.” 

 

 

          

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 13 of 161



Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 14 of 161



From: George Wintle

To: Shannon Joekay

Subject: RE:  Camtu Proposal

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 11:36:24 AM

Shannon,

 

I have reviewed the site plan which appears to be safe for the public with no concerns from the

Cordova Police Department. I would recommend some type of building lighting or street light be

available between the buildings to assist law enforcement to see better when patrolling the

buildings and to prevent any illegal entry based on where door and windows might be placed in the

building designs. I might also suggest no windows in the rear of the building to prevent any break ins

to occur which police officers would not immediately see when patrolling the area.

 

Thanks,

Chief

 

From:  Shannon Joekay 

Sent: Thursday, September  12,  2013 8:50 AM

To: George Wintle;  Paul Trumblee

Subject:  Camtu Proposal

 

Hi Chief & Paul,

 

Camtu & Thai have requested a site plan review on our October 8th meeting.  I am looking for

feedback from you both (please provide it to me as soon as you can so I can make sure it gets in the

packet) on the access easement between their lots.  Currently, our code states that in Waterfront

Commercial, you can build up to 5’ from your lot line, which in most cases would mean there would

only be 10’ between buildings.

 

Camtu & Thai have proposed a 10’ setback on both their lots, the lot with their existing building and

the lot they just purchased and will build their new building on.  This will give a comfy 20’ easement

that cannot be built upon and will be a recorded legal document that will follow both properties. 

You can see the access easement they are proposing on the attached drawing.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions and thanks in advance for your input.

 

Shannon Joekay
Assistant Planner

City of Cordova

PO Box 1210

Cordova, AK 99574

907-424-6220 (direct)

907-424-6000 (fax)

 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 15 of 161

mailto:/O=CITYOFCORDOVA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=POLICECHIEF
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net


From: Sam Greenwood

To: Sam Greenwood

Subject: FW: site plan for Camtu

Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 8:43:10 AM

 

 

From: Moe Zamarron 

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 8:39 AM

To: Sam Greenwood

Subject: FW: site plan for Camtu

 

 

 

From: Moe Zamarron 

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 8:23 AM

To: Sam Greenwood

Cc: Shannon Joekay (planning2@cityofcordova.net)

Subject: RE: site plan for Camtu

 

PW has no issues with the new Camtu layout.

 

Thanks,

Moe

 

From: Sam Greenwood 

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 6:05 PM

To: Moe Zamarron

Cc: Shannon Joekay (planning2@cityofcordova.net)

Subject: site plan for Camtu

 

Moe

 

I should of sent this to you sooner but I forgot.  Can you review for any concerns from Public works

 side. Thanks

 

 

Samantha Greenwood

City Planner

City of Cordova

PO Box 1210

Fax 907-424-6000

Phone 907-424-6233

 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 16 of 161

mailto:/O=CITYOFCORDOVA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PLANNING
mailto:planning@cityofcordova.net
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net


From: Paul Trumblee

To: Shannon Joekay

Subject: Fire Access road road

Date: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 5:19:46 PM

2006 International Fire Code

 

503.2.1 Dimensions.

Fire Apparatus access roads shall have an unobstructed width of not less than 20 feet(6096 mm),

 Expect for approved security gates in accordance with section 503.6, and an unobstructed vertical

 clearance of not less the 13 feet 6 inches (4115 mm)

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 17 of 161

mailto:/O=CITYOFCORDOVA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FIRE
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net


Memorandum 
To: Planning Commission 

Thru: Planning Department Staff 

Date: September 13, 2013  

Re: Preliminary Plat  

PART I.   GENERAL INFORMATION: 
  
File No.:   Whitshed Road-Mile 5 SLUP Lot Subdivision within USS 5103 
    
Requested Action:  Preliminary Plat approval    

Applicant:   Eyak Corporation  

Owner's Name:  Eyak Corporation 

Zoning:   Unrestricted District (UR)    

Applicable Regulations: Title 17, Subdivision Regulations 
  
PART II.  BACKGROUND: 
 
8/13/2013 P&Z referred plat back to staff after letter of concern was received 
 
At the August 13th, 2013 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, the Commission referred this 
preliminary plat back to staff after receiving a letter of concern from Tim Joyce, Acting District 
Ranger of the Cordova Ranger District.  Since then, Tim Joyce and Angela Arnold have worked 
together and have come to an agreement to place a 20 foot no build set back and a 20 foot greenbelt 
easement for the Heney Ridge Trail and is now on preliminary plat.  A written agreement is 
attached as well. 
 
The definition of a subdivision is: 
17.04.130 Subdivision.  
For the purpose of these regulations, a subdivision of land is:  
 

A. The division of land into two or more lots, sites or parcels of one acre or less in area;  
B. Establishment or dedication of a road, highway, street or alley through a tract of land 

regardless of area;  
C. Resubdivision of land heretofore divided or platted into lots, sites or parcels; provided, 

however, that the sale or exchange of small parcels of land to or between adjoining property 
owners, where such sale or exchange does not create additional lots, shall not be considered 
as a subdivision of land; or  

D. Any area of land also considered a subdivision of acreage in excess of ten acres. Owners of 
tracts of land in excess of ten acres shall be permitted to subdivide into tracts of not less than 
ten acres, unless the intention is to subdivide and develop a subdivision in accordance with 
this title.  

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 18 of 161



 
The proposed plat divides a portion of Eyak Corporation lands into four tracts: Tract A (1.50 acres), 
Tract B (1.5 acres), Tract C (2.25 acres) and Tract D (1.5 acres). This does not meet the definition of 
a subdivision but the platting process needs to be completed so that a plat can be recorded. All tracts 
will meet the Unrestricted District code requirements. The hatched area shown on the plat is a 
private driveway easement granted by the Eyak Corporation and will not be maintained or accepted 
by the City of Cordova. This is described in Plat note 5.  The water is 10 inch & sewer is 8 

inch mains on Whitshed Road and ends at the Baler facility. 
 

PART III.   SUGGESTED FINDINGS: 
1. The proposed plat conforms to the Comprehensive Plan Policies and serves the public use, 

health and safety 
 

2. There are no known physical conditions present which may be hazardous to the future 
inhabitants of these tracts. 

 
PART IV.   STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the request for the Preliminary Plat approval for Eyak Corporation, Whitshed 
Road-Mile 5 SLUP Lot Subdivision: A Subdivision of Eyak Corporation Lands within USS 5103, 
located in Sec. 1, T. 16 S., R.4 W., C.R.M., Alaska, be approved by the Planning Commission.   
 

PART V.   RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
  
“I move to approve the Preliminary Plat request for Eyak Corporation, Whitshed Road-Mile 5 
SLUP Lot Subdivision: A Subdivision of Eyak Corporation Lands within USS 5103, located in Sec. 
1, T. 16 S., R.4 W., C.R.M., Alaska.” 

 2 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 19 of 161



2013, for _________________________________________

M
y Com

m
ission Expires

N
otary Public for the State of Alaska

Subscribed and sw
orn to before m

e this ___________ Day of ______________

N
o w

astew
ater system

 shall be perm
itted on any lot unless such system

s are located,
constructed and equipped in accordance w

ith the requirem
ents of the Alaska

Departm
ent of Environm

ental Conservation (ADEC). Construction plans m
ust be

subm
itted and approved by (ADEC) prior to construction of any portion of a sew

age
disposal system

.  Additional soils inform
ation m

ay be necessary.  Perm
its from

 other
agencies m

ay also be required.

on this plat have been paid through ____________________.

All real property taxes are levied by the City of Cordova on the area show
n

Date
Attest:  City Clerk

Date
Platting O

fficial

Date
Chairm

an, Planning &
 Zoning Com

m
ission

City M
anager

Date

Cordova, Alaska  99574
P.O

. BO
X 340

Eyak Corporation

Date

Angela Reilly, Land M
anager

I hereby certify that I am
 a registered professional land surveyor in

the state of Alaska and that this plat represents a survey m
ade by m

e
or under m

y direct supervision, and that the m
onum

ents show
n on

the plat actually exist as described, and that all dim
ensional and other

details are true and correct to the best of m
y know

ledge.

M
ichael J. H

orne

N
o. LS

-5318

(SEE TYPICAL DETAIL)
SET 5/8" x 30" REBAR

FN
D. M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

Typical set corners are
5/8" x 30" rebar w

ith
1 1/4" yellow

 plastic cap
unless otherw

ise noted.

L
S

 5
3

1
8

S
E

N
T

E
C

RECO
RD IN

FO
RM

ATIO
N

 
( )

S
C

A
L

E
:

G
R

ID
 N

o
:

W
O

R
K

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

o
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
A

T
E

:

F
B

 B
O

O
K

/P
A

G
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
A

M
E

:

1.
The m

inim
um

 closure of the tract boundary and m
inim

um
 accuracy of the field

survey exceeds 1:5000.

2.
All bearings are true bearings as oriented to the "Basis of Bearing."

3.
All distances show

n hereon are reduced to horizontal field distances.

4.
The right of w

ay for W
hitshed Road w

as established from
 the existing physical

roadw
ay and adjacent surveys

5.
The area show

n as hatched is a private drivew
ay easem

ent for the com
m

on use of
tracts A, B, C &

 D. O
ver that portion of tracts B &

 C a com
m

on private road w
ill be

constructed by the tract ow
ners for access to each lot.

6.
Drainage arrow

s are based on anticipated developm
ent of each tract and do not

show
 natural existing drainage pattern.

7.
In unsubdivided areas, the Point W

hitshed Road right-of-w
ay w

idth is not defined by
recorded docum

entation. R/W
 show

n hereon is 33' each side of the road centerline,
as depicted on 1947 Federal W

orks Agency H
ighw

ay M
ap. The AK DO

T/PF has a
prescriptive easem

ent to use w
hatever w

idth of R/W
 is necessary to perform

m
aintenance. Land conveyed to the Eyak Corporation are subject to a 200' w

ide
R/W

, 100' each side of road centerline.

8.
Prior to construction, a drivew

ay perm
it w

ill be required from
 state of Alaska D.O

.T.

This plat conform
s to the requirem

ents of the City of Cordova Planning and Zoning
com

m
ission and is hereby accepted as the official plat,  subject to any and all

conditions and requirem
ents of ordinance and  law

 pertaining thereto.

W
e hereby certify that w

e are the ow
ners of the property show

n and described
hereon.  W

e hereby request approval of this plat show
ing such easem

ents for
public utilities, roadw

ays, and alleys dedicated for public use.

Date

SERVING
A

L
A

S
K

A
SIN

CE
1982

APRO
X. DRAIN

AG
E ARRO

W
S

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 20 of 161



H
A

G
E

R

C
A

R
R

O
L
L

K
IN

G

S
K

U
L
S

T
A

D
       

S
M

IT
H

®

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 P
la

t o
f E

y
a

k
 C

o
rp

o
ra

tio
n

- 5
 M

i S
L

U
P

 L
o

t
L
o

c
a

tio
n

 M
a

p

A
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

 L
o

c
a

tio
n

 o
f S

L
U

P
 L

o
ts

H
a

rtn
e

y
 B

a
y
 B

rid
g

e

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 21 of 161



Memorandum 

To: Planning Commission 

Thru: Planning Department Staff 

Date: October 1, 2013 

Re: Capital Projects for 2014  

PART I.   BACKGROUND: 
8/13/2013 CIP list was referred back to staff with no edits 
9/10/13 P&Z Meeting: The Commission discussed the CIP list and added values to each of the projects.  The 
Commission referred the CIP list back to staff to address some question and ask the public works director to 
come to the October. 
 
Questions from the 9/10/203 meeting 
 

1. LT2 is completely funded 
2. Harbor Master is in agreement with the North Harbor fill/sheet pile extension up to 60 feet 
3. Parks and Rec will proved update for meeting.  

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission are directed in the city code to develop a list of capital improvements 
(see below) to recommend to City Council. Last year the P&Z commission created and prioritized a list of 
capital projects to be forwarded to the City Council. At this meeting the commission should review and edit 
the list as so that it can be forwarded to city council.  
 

E. Submit annually to the city council, not less than ninety days prior to the beginning 

of the budget year, a list of recommended capital improvements which in the opinion 

of the commission are necessary or desirable to be constructed during the forthcoming 

three-year period. Such list shall be arranged in order of preference, with 

recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which year; 

 
The resolution 13-10 is attached and if additional edits are needed it may be edited during the 
meeting and passed.  
  

 

PART III.   STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The staff recommends that the Planning Commission approves resolution Resolution13-10 that describes and 
recommends the list of capital improvements to City Council.   

 
PART IV.   SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
“I move to approve resolution 13-10 a resolution of the City of Cordova’s Planning and Zoning 
Commission recommending a capital improvement list for FY 2014 to the City of Cordova’s City 
Council.”  
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 22 of 161



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 13-10 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, RECOMMENDING A CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT LIST TO THE CITY OF CORDOVA’S CITY COUNCIL. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning and Zoning Commission is directed 
by the Cordova Municipal Code Section 3.40.080 – Planning Commission – Powers and 
duties – Designated. E. Submit annually to the City Council, not less than ninety days 
prior to the beginning of the budget year, a list of recommended capital improvements 
which in the opinion of the commission are necessary or desirable to be constructed 
during the forthcoming three-year period.  Such list shall be arranged in order of 
preference, with recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which 
year; 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning and Zoning Commission has 
identified and prioritized a Capital Improvement list that will benefit the citizens of 
Cordova, and; 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning and Zoning Commission has 
identified the following Capital Improvement list as being critical to the future wellbeing 
and economy of Cordova and the surrounding area: 
 

1. Comprehensive Plan Update $35,000 
2. Paving $1,000,000 
3. Baler Development – as needed 
4. Sewer treatment plant and infrastructure – as needed 
5. Potable Water System-LT2 Compliance – as needed 
6. N. Side of Harbor – 75’ sheet pile (extend parking and walkway) $6,290,625 
7. Sidewalks between HS and Harbor Loop SW 2 & SW 6 (before paving) $200,000 
8. Survey City roads and property $40,000 
9. Shipyard Expansion (Public Process) $15,000 
10. Establishing high water bench marks for the 6 & 6.5 mile area and the Power 

Creek Road residential areas $ 
11. Vacation of Adams Avenue: includes survey, water/sewer lines, fire hydrants 

$100,000 
12. Sawmill Trail Extension $1,000,000 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City of Cordova’s Planning and 
Zoning Commission hereby recommends the above listed projects as Capital 
Improvement to the City of Cordova’s City Council. 
 

PASS AND APPROVED THIS 8
TH

 DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 23 of 161



Memorandum 

To: Planning Commission 

Thru: Planning Department Staff 

Date: October 2, 2013 

Re: South Fill Report  

PART I.   BACKGROUND: 
  
3/6/2012 P&Z forwarded Resolution 12-02 to City Council for formal planning of expansion of the South Fill 
Development Park. 
 
3/21/2012 City Council accepted Resolution 12-02 from P&Z. 
 
We moved forward with meetings to develop this planning document.  Shelly Wade from Agnew::Beck 
facilitated 3 community meetings for the South Fill Commercial Area which focused on planning for the 
future.  The complete report is available online at www.cityofcordova.net which encompasses all the 
information and comments from the community meetings.  The complete report will not be printed for this 
packet but is available upon request. 

 

PART II.   STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The staff recommends that the Planning Commission accepts “A Summary of 3 Community Meetings for the 
South Fill Commercial Area” as a planning document and recommends this planning document to City 
Council. 

 
PART III.   STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
“I move to accept “A Summary of 3 Community Meetings for the South Fill Commercial Area” as a 
planning document and recommend this planning document to City Council.” 
 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 24 of 161

http://www.cityofcordova.net/


®

A
 S

u
m

m
ary o

f 3
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity 

M
e
e
tin

gs fo
r th

e
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill 

C
o

m
m

e
rcial A

re
a

D
R

A
F

T

D
R

A
F

T
 F

in
a

l R
e

p
o

rt 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 2
7
, 2

0
1

3
 

P
re

p
a
re

d
 fo

r: 
T

h
e
 C

ity
 o

f C
o

rd
o

v
a

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
: A

g
n

e
w

::B
e
c
k
, 

S
a

m
a

n
th

a
 G

re
e

n
w

o
o

d
, 

S
h

a
n
n

o
n

 J
o

e
k
a
y

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 25 of 161



  T
a

b
le

 o
f C

o
n

t
e

n
t
s

 

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts ....................................................................................................................................................................................................... 1
 

In
tro

d
u

ctio
n

 ................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 2
 

T
h

e
 S

F
C

A
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
ce

ss ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 2
 

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r In
te

rv
ie

w
s ................................................................................................................................................................................................. 3

 

P
u

b
lic M

e
e

tin
g

s ............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 4
 

S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e

rcia
l A

re
a

 A
ctio

n
 P

la
n

s ..................................................................................................................................................................... 8
 

N
e

a
r T

e
rm

 P
ro

je
cts (w

ith
in

 1
 y

e
a

r) ............................................................................................................................................................................. 1
0

 

S
h

o
rt T

e
rm

 P
ro

je
ct D

e
scrip

tio
n

s ................................................................................................................................................................................. 1
2

 

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 P
ro

je
ct D

e
scrip

tio
n

s ............................................................................................................................................................................ 1
7

 

O
th

e
r W

a
te

rfro
n

t P
ro

je
ct D

e
scrip

tio
n

s ...................................................................................................................................................................... 2
2

 

N
e

x
t S

te
p

s .................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 2
9

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

: P
&

Z
 a

n
d

 C
ity

 C
o

u
n

cil tim
e

lin
e

 fo
r a

p
p

ro
v

a
l o

f re
so

lu
tio

n
 o

f su
p

p
o

rt fo
r S

o
u

th
 F

ill A
re

a
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 .................................................... 3

0
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

: S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e

rcia
l A

re
a

 P
u

b
lic M

e
e

tin
g

 P
o

w
e

rP
o

in
ts .................................................................................................................... 3

7
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

: M
e

e
tin

g
 N

o
te

s ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 1
2

0
 

   

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 26 of 161



A
c
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts  
T

h
e C

ity o
f C

o
rd

o
va P

lan
n

in
g D

ep
artm

en
t an

d
 A

gn
ew

::B
eck w

o
u
ld

 like to
 th

an
k So

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
ercial A

rea p
ro

p
erty o

w
n

ers, all m
eetin

g p
articip

an
ts, 

an
d

 C
o

rd
o

va resid
en

ts fo
r th

eir in
p

u
t an

d
 w

illin
gn

ess to
 p

articip
ate in

 p
ub

lic m
eetin

gs. W
e also

 ap
p
reciate th

e sup
p

o
rt o

f th
e P

lan
n

in
g an

d
 Z

o
n

in
g 

C
o

m
m

issio
n

 w
h
o

 reco
m

m
en

d
ed

 th
e p

lan
n

in
g p

ro
cesses to

 th
e C

ity C
o

u
n

cil an
d
 p

ro
vid

ed
 th

e fu
n

d
in

g to
 m

ake it h
ap

p
en

. T
h

e P
lan

n
in

g D
ep

artm
en

t 
w

o
u
ld

 also
 like to

 w
h

o
leh

earted
ly th

an
k Sh

elly W
ad

e an
d
 C

h
ris B

eck fro
m

 A
gn

ew
::B

eck. W
ith

 th
eir gu

id
an

ce, exp
erien

ce an
d
 exp

ertise, th
ese m

eetin
gs 

w
ere su

ccessfu
l b

eyo
n

d
 o

u
r exp

ectatio
n

s. Sh
elly an

d
 C

h
ris also

 created
 a learn

in
g en

viro
n

m
en

t fo
r P

lan
n

in
g staff an

d
 resid

en
ts alike. T

h
eir w

illin
gn

ess to
 

listen
 to

 o
u
r id

eas an
d

 co
n

cern
s, an

d
 to

 p
ro

vid
e in

p
u
t o

n
 every asp

ect o
f th

e p
ro

cess, w
as very m

u
ch

 ap
p

reciated
. T

h
an

ks are also
 exten

d
ed

 to
 A

ssistan
t 

P
lan

n
er Sh

an
n
o

n
 Jo

ekay fo
r takin

g care o
f all th

e d
etails an

d
 h

er en
d
less ed

itin
g o

f m
ap

s an
d
 P

o
w

erP
o

in
t p

resen
tatio

n
s; h

er can
-d

o
 attitu

d
e n

ever 
w

avered
.  

  
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 27 of 161



In
tro

d
u

c
tio

n
 

T
h

e So
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
ercial A

rea (SF
C

A
) w

as d
evelo

p
ed

 in
 th

e early 1980s an
d

 th
e p

lat w
as reco

rd
ed

 in
 1985 to

 p
ro

m
o

te eco
n
o

m
ic d

evelo
p

m
en

t an
d
 to

 
exp

an
d
 gro

w
th

 o
p

p
o
rtu

n
ities fo

r C
o

rd
o

va. F
o

r m
an

y years, th
e area sat vacan

t an
d
 w

as u
sed

 fo
r p

arkin
g an

d
 seaso

n
al sto

rage fo
r b

o
at trailers. H

o
w

ever, 
d
evelo

p
m

en
t h

as slo
w

ly b
een

 in
creasin

g o
n

 th
e SF

C
A

, an
d
 to

d
ay th

ere are n
o

 rem
ain

in
g lo

ts availab
le fo

r p
u
rch

ase. A
ll vacan

t lo
ts are slated

 fo
r fu

ture 
d
evelo

p
m

en
t b

y p
ro

p
erty o

w
n

ers o
r w

ill b
e used

 seaso
n
ally fo

r p
arkin

g an
d
 sn

o
w

 d
um

p
s b

y th
e C

ity o
f C

o
rd

o
va.  

 In
 Sep

tem
b

er o
f 2012, th

e P
lan

n
in

g an
d
 Z

o
n

in
g (P

&
Z

) C
o

m
m

issio
n

 received
 fo

u
r p

ro
p

o
sals fo

r th
e p

u
rch

ase o
f th

e last availab
le lo

t in
 th

e So
u
th

 F
ill 

area. W
h

ile th
ere are n

o
 lo

n
ger lo

ts availab
le in

 th
e SF

C
A

, th
ere is still d

em
an

d
 fo

r co
m

m
ercial p

ro
p

erty in
 th

e area. A
d
d
itio

n
ally, th

ere is co
m

m
u
n

ity 
in

terest in
 exp

lo
rin

g o
th

er p
ro

jects an
d
 id

eas fo
r th

is w
aterfro

n
t p

ro
p

erty. R
eco

gn
izin

g th
is in

terest, in
 M

arch
 o

f 2012, th
e P

&
Z

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
reco

m
m

en
d
ed

 to
 C

ity C
o

u
n

cil a fo
rm

al p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

cess fo
r th

e area. In
 th

e sum
m

er o
f 2012, th

e C
ity p

assed
 a reso

lu
tio

n
 to

 exam
in

e SF
C

A
 exp

an
sio

n
 

o
p

tio
n
s (A

p
p

en
d
ix A

).  
 A

s o
u
tlin

ed
 in

 th
is rep

o
rt, th

e p
u
rp

o
se o

f th
e SF

C
A

 p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

cess, h
eld

 o
ver a fo

u
r-m

o
n

th
 p

erio
d
 fro

m
 Jan

u
ary –

 A
p

ril 2013, w
as to

 d
evelo

p
 a 

p
rio

ritized
 su

ite o
f p

ro
jects to

 im
p

lem
en

t o
ver th

e co
m

in
g years in

 th
e SF

C
A

. T
h
ro

u
gh

 th
is p

ro
cess, th

e P
&

Z
 so

ugh
t to

 id
en

tify a ran
ge o

f sh
o

rt-term
, 

easily-to
-acco

m
p

lish
 p

ro
jects, as w

ell as m
o

re am
b

itio
us id

eas fo
r fu

ture d
evelo

p
m

en
t. A

t a m
in

im
um

, th
e p

ro
ject team

 w
an

ted
 to

 m
ake su

re th
at all 

p
rio

rity p
ro

jects w
ere “sh

elf-read
y,” m

ean
in

g th
ey h

ad
 p

ub
lic su

p
p

o
rt, an

 in
itial d

esign
, a co

st estim
ate an

d
 a n

arrative, as th
ese co

m
p

o
n

en
ts are all 

n
ecessary to

 p
ro

ceed
 w

ith
 gran

t ap
p

licatio
n

s, cap
ital fu

n
d
in

g o
r to

 p
u
rsu

e o
th

er fun
d
in

g so
urces. T

h
is rep

o
rt d

escrib
es th

e p
ro

cess an
d
 m

ajo
r o

u
tco

m
es 

o
f th

e SF
C

A
 p

lan
n

in
g effo

rt an
d
 serves as a d

ecisio
n

-m
akin

g to
o

l fo
r C

ity staff, th
e P

&
Z

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 an
d
 th

e C
ity C

o
u
n

cil.  
 T

h
e
 S

F
C

A
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c
e
ss 

T
h

e p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

cess, an
d
 ultim

ately th
is p

lan
, seeks to

 id
en

tify w
aterfro

n
t issu

es, co
n

cern
s, go

als an
d
 a set o

f reco
m

m
en

d
ed

 p
ro

jects an
d
 strategies fo

r 
th

e SF
C

A
. P

&
Z

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
em

b
ers an

d
 C

ity Staff also
 reco

gn
ize th

e n
eed

 fo
r a b

ro
ad

er co
n

versatio
n

 regard
in

g th
e surro

u
n

d
in

g w
aterfro

n
t an

d
 

n
earb

y d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 area. T

h
ro

u
gh

o
u
t th

e p
ro

cess, co
m

m
u
n

ity m
em

b
ers w

ere en
co

uraged
 to

 sh
are id

eas regard
in

g o
th

er w
aterfro

n
t d

evelo
p
m

en
t issu

es 
an

d
 d

esired
 go

als. T
h

o
se id

eas are d
o

cu
m

en
ted

 in
 th

e p
ub

lic m
eetin

g n
o

tes (A
p

p
en

d
ix C

) an
d
 in

 T
ab

le 5: O
th

er W
aterfro

n
t E

ffo
rts A

ctio
n
 P

lan
. T

h
ese 

id
eas are valu

ab
le co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s to

 p
arallel effo

rt o
f w

aterfro
n

t p
lan

n
in

g effo
rts (e.g., H

arb
o

r R
ed

esign
 Stu

d
y). Still, th

e m
ain

 o
b

jective o
f th

is p
lan

 is to
 

fo
cu

s in
 p

articu
lar o

n
 o

p
tio

n
s fo

r th
e SF

C
A

.  
 T

o
 kick o

ff th
e p

ro
cess in

 M
arch

 2012, n
eigh

b
o
rs an

d
 b

usin
esses o

n
 an

d
 ad

jacen
t to

 th
e So

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
ercial A

rea received
 a letter fro

m
 th

e city 
n

o
tifyin

g th
em

 o
f th

e p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

cess an
d
 in

vitin
g th

em
 to

 p
articip

ate in
 a P

&
Z

 m
eetin

g to
 d

iscuss exp
an

sio
n

 o
f th

e SF
C

A
. T

h
e letter also

 in
clu

d
ed

 a 
m

ap
 w

h
ich

 listed
 o

n
e altern

ative fo
r exp

an
d
in

g th
e area. F

erven
t d

iscu
ssio

n
 ab

o
u
t th

e m
ap

 co
n

firm
ed

 th
at ad

d
itio

n
al p

u
b

lic in
p

u
t an

d
 p

lan
n

in
g w

as 
n

eed
ed

 b
efo

re m
o

vin
g fo

rw
ard

 w
ith

 th
e So

u
th

 F
ill E

xp
an

sio
n

. T
h

e C
ity C

o
u
n

cil an
d
 th

e P
&

Z
 d

ecid
ed

 th
at a facilitato

r w
as n

eed
ed

 to
 d

irect th
e 

co
n

versatio
n

, an
d
 to

 en
sure th

at co
n

cern
s, p

rio
rities an

d
 id

eas ab
o

u
t th

e p
ro

ject w
ere ad

eq
u
ately ad

d
ressed

 (A
p

p
en

d
ix A

). A
gn

ew
::B

eck w
as h

ired
 to

 
assist th

e C
ity w

ith
 th

e p
ub

lic p
articip

atio
n

 p
ro

cess w
h

ich
 in

clu
d
ed

 a series o
f stakeh

o
ld

er in
terview

s an
d
 th

ree facilitated
 p

u
b

lic m
eetin

gs.  
 C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 28 of 161



Stakeh
o
ld

er In
terview

s 
T

h
e p

ro
ject team

 b
egan

 b
y research

in
g SF

C
A

 issu
es an

d
 go

als th
ro

u
gh

 a series o
f in

terview
s w

ith
 vario

u
s stakeh

o
ld

ers, in
clu

d
in

g SF
C

A
 p

ro
p

erty an
d
 

b
u
sin

ess o
w

n
ers, lo

cal fish
erm

en
, m

em
b

ers o
f th

e C
o

rd
o
va C

h
am

b
er o

f C
o
m

m
erce an

d
 P

&
Z

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 M
em

b
ers. F

ro
m

 th
ese co

n
versatio

n
s an

d
 

in
p

u
t fro

m
 C

ity staff, th
e team

 d
evelo

p
ed

 an
 in

itial list o
f issu

es an
d
 go

als.  
 P

relim
in

ary Issu
es  

• 
O

verall, lack o
f co

o
rd

in
ated

 w
aterfro

n
t/

site p
lan

n
in

g. 

• 
N

eed
 to

 stren
gth

en
 an

d
 d

iversify lo
cal eco

n
o

m
y. 

• 
Im

p
ro

ve ch
aracter o

f d
o

w
n
to

w
n

 an
d
 w

aterfro
n

t areas. 

• 
L

ack o
f trails an

d
 sid

ew
alks. 

• 
L

ack o
f view

in
g o

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity an

d
 scen

ic o
verlo

o
ks. 

• 
R

igh
t uses in

 th
e righ

t lo
catio

n
s (zo

n
in

g d
istrict). 

• 
G

en
erate reven

u
es to

 su
p

p
o
rt lo

cal go
vern

m
en

t services. 

• 
N

eed
 m

o
re area fo

r co
m

m
ercial d

evelo
p

m
en

t. 
 P

relim
in

ary G
o

als 
1. 

C
reate a p

lan
 to

 en
co

u
rage eco

n
o

m
ic d

evelo
p

m
en

t fo
r C

o
rd

o
va w

ith
 em

p
h

asis o
n

 So
u
th

 fill A
rea.  

2. 
In

crease co
n
n

ectivity b
etw

een
 Saw

m
ill/

C
o

rd
o

va H
igh

 Sch
o

o
l/

So
uth

 F
ill A

rea to
 th

e h
arb

o
r, C

o
rd

o
va C

en
ter an

d
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

. 
3. 

P
ro

vid
e safe w

alkin
g/

view
in

g areas fo
r lo

cal resid
en

ts an
d
 visito

rs. 
  

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 29 of 161



P
u

b
lic

 M
e
e
tin

g
s 

U
sin

g th
e p

relim
in

ary lists ab
o

ve, as w
ell as ad

d
itio

n
al research

 o
n

 existin
g lan

d
 u

se co
n

d
itio

n
s an

d
 availab

ility in
 th

e SF
C

A
, w

aterfro
n

t an
d
 su

rro
un

d
in

g 
areas, th

e p
ro

ject team
 so

licited
 p

u
b

lic in
p

u
t d

u
rin

g a series o
f m

eetin
gs Sp

rin
g 2013. T

h
e m

eetin
gs w

ere h
eld

 o
ver a 2 m

o
n

th
 p

erio
d
. A

ll m
eetin

gs w
ere 

ad
vertised

 in
 th

e lo
cal n

ew
sp

ap
er, rad

io
, scan

n
er T

V
 ch

an
n

el an
d
 o

n
 th

e C
ity’s w

eb
site. F

lyers w
ere also

 p
o
sted

 aro
u
n

d
 to

w
n

 fo
r each

 m
eetin

g.  
 A

ll m
eetin

gs w
ere w

ell atten
d
ed

; average atten
d
an

ce w
as aro

u
n

d
 35 p

articip
an

ts. A
tten

d
ees in

clu
d
ed

 a ran
ge o

f stakeh
o

ld
ers, w

ith
 a co

re gro
up

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
xim

ately 10-15 p
eo

p
le w

h
o

 atten
d
ed

 all th
e m

eetin
gs. T

h
e atm

o
sp

h
ere o

f th
e m

eetin
gs w

as p
o

sitive an
d
 th

e p
u
b

lic w
as ap

p
reciative o

f th
e 

o
p

p
o

rtu
n

ity to
 p

articip
ate. T

h
e P

lan
n

in
g D

ep
artm

en
t d

evelo
p

ed
 lin

es o
f co

m
m

u
n

icatio
n

 w
ith

 th
e p

u
b

lic th
at co

n
tin

u
e to

d
ay. T

h
e m

ap
s b

ecam
e an

 
im

p
o

rtan
t p

art o
f th

e m
eetin

gs an
d
 p

ro
vid

ed
 a go

o
d
 co

m
m

u
n

icatio
n

 to
o

l b
etw

een
 staff an

d
 th

e p
u
b

lic. T
h

e m
u
lti-m

eetin
g ap

p
ro

ach
 w

o
rked

 w
ell as 

p
articip

an
ts’ id

eas an
d
 un

d
erstan

d
in

gs d
evelo

p
ed

 o
ver th

e m
eetin

g series. T
h

e tim
e b

etw
een

 m
eetin

gs also
 gave th

e p
ro

ject team
 an

 o
p

p
o
rtu

n
ity to

 m
ake 

revisio
n
s to

 m
ap

s an
d
 to

 gath
er ad

d
itio

n
al relevan

t in
fo

rm
atio

n
 to

 h
elp

 in
fo

rm
 an

d
 gu

id
e th

e co
n

versatio
n

 at each
 ad

d
itio

n
al m

eetin
g.  

 T
h

ree m
eetin

gs seem
ed

 to
 b

e th
e o

p
tim

al n
u
m

b
er o

f m
eetin

gs fo
r th

is size an
d
 typ

e o
f p

ro
ject. T

h
e co

n
tin

u
ity, iterative n

atu
re an

d
 w

ell d
efin

ed
 

o
b

jectives fo
r each

 m
eetin

g, as w
ell as th

e tim
efram

e fo
r co

m
p

letin
g th

e m
eetin

gs (i.e., th
ree m

eetin
gs in

 a tw
o

-m
o

n
th

 p
erio

d
 is un

u
su

al) gave m
o

re 
cred

ib
ility to

 th
e p

lan
n

in
g p

ro
cess w

ith
 co

m
m

en
ts like “w

e are seein
g o

u
r th

o
u
gh

ts an
d
 id

eas b
ein

g b
ro

u
gh

t to
 th

e n
ext m

eetin
gs…

”, “…
it feels like w

e 
are m

akin
g an

 im
p

act, n
o
t just b

ein
g to

ld
 w

h
at is h

ap
p

en
in

g”.  
 T

h
ree im

p
o

rtan
t to

o
ls cam

e o
u
t o

f th
e p

lan
n

in
g m

eetin
gs an

d
 th

e o
verall p

ro
cess; th

ey in
clu

d
e th

e o
verall w

aterfro
n

t area (in
clu

d
in

g th
e SF

C
A

) go
als 

(p
resen

ted
 b

elo
w

), th
e p

ro
ject co

n
sid

eratio
n

 criteria (p
resen

ted
 b

elo
w

), an
d
 th

e actio
n

 p
lan

 m
atrices. T

h
ese to

o
ls w

ill h
elp

 gu
id

e th
e P

lan
n

in
g &

 Z
o

n
in

g 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
’s w

o
rk alo

n
g th

e w
aterfro

n
t, an

d
 sp

ecifically, th
e SF

C
A

. 
 W

aterfront/
S
F

C
A

 G
oals  

T
h

e o
verall refin

ed
 go

als fo
r th

e w
aterfro

n
t area, in

clu
d
in

g th
e SF

C
A

 are: 

• 
Im

p
ro

ve w
aterfro

n
t access to

 b
o

th
 resid

en
ts an

d
 visito

rs. 

• 
C

reate a visu
ally attractive w

aterfro
n

t b
usin

ess d
istrict. 

• 
C

o
m

p
lim

en
t an

d
 co

n
trib

u
te to

 th
e vitality o

f th
e d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 area. 

• 
Im

p
ro

ve th
e stren

gth
 an

d
 d

iversity o
f C

o
rd

o
va’s eco

n
o
m

y. 

• 
C

reate a safe an
d
 p

ed
estrian

-frien
d
ly w

aterfro
n
t.  

• 
C

o
n

sid
er an

d
 p

ro
tect critical h

ab
itat. 

 P
roject C

onsideration C
riteria  

• 
M

eet th
e o

verall go
als an

d
 w

ill align
 w

ith
 o

th
er w

aterfro
n
t p

lan
n

in
g/

d
evelo

p
m

en
t effo

rts/
p

ro
jects.  

• 
E

co
n

o
m

ically feasib
le - availab

le cap
ital an

d
 lo

n
g-term

 o
p

eratio
n

 co
st an

d
 m

ain
ten

an
ce. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 30 of 161



• 
P

h
ysically d

o
ab

le. 

• 
E

n
viro

n
m

en
tally co

m
p

atib
le. 

 A
 b

rief syn
o

p
sis o

f each
 m

eetin
g is o

utlin
ed

 b
elo

w
. A

p
p
en

d
ix B

 in
clu

d
es th

e p
o

w
er p

o
in

ts, m
ap

s an
d
 h

an
d
o

uts fo
r each

 m
eetin

g.  A
p

p
en

d
ix C

 h
as 

d
etailed

 m
eetin

g n
o

tes w
h

ich
 w

ere u
sed

 to
 fram

e th
e n

ext m
eetin

g’s p
resen

tatio
n

 an
d
 m

ap
s.      

.   M
eetin

g 1 –
 M

arch
 26, 2013  

T
h

e first m
eetin

g p
ro

vid
ed

 gen
eral b

ackgro
u
n

d
 an

d
 o

verview
 o

f th
e p

urp
o
se o

f th
e SF

C
A

 p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

ject issu
es, go

als, an
d
 p

ro
ject id

eas. T
o
p

ics 
co

vered
 d

u
rin

g th
is m

eetin
g in

clu
d
ed

:  

• 
P

relim
in

ary issu
es, co

n
cern

s, n
eed

s an
d
 p

o
ten

tial go
als o

f o
verall w

aterfro
n

t.  

• 
C

u
rren

t zo
n

in
g –

 d
istricts an

d
 p

u
rp

o
se.  

• 
P

o
ten

tial an
d
 fu

ture w
aterfro

n
t p

ro
jects.  

• 
B

ackgro
u
n

d
 fo

r co
n

sid
erin

g exp
an

sio
n

 o
f th

e SF
C

A
.  

• 
P

erm
itted

 p
rin

cip
al u

ses an
d
 stru

ctu
res in

 th
e w

aterfro
n

t co
m

m
ercial d

istrict.  

• 
C

u
rren

t an
d
 fu

ture m
akeu

p
 o

f th
e SF

C
A

 area (existin
g an

d
 fu

ture b
usin

esses).  

• 
P

ro
s an

d
 co

n
s o

f o
th

er areas in
 th

e co
m

m
u
n

ity zo
n

ed
 fo

r w
aterfro

n
t co

m
m

ercial an
d
/
o

r b
usin

ess d
evelo

p
m

en
t.  

• 
P

relim
in

ary issu
es, co

n
cern

s, n
eed

s an
d
 p

o
ten

tial go
als fo

r SF
C

A
. 

• 
SF

C
A

 p
relim

in
ary id

eas. 
 U

sin
g th

e b
ackgro

u
n

d
 in

fo
rm

atio
n

 p
ro

vid
ed

 ab
o

ve, an
d
 d

etailed
 m

ap
s o

f th
e So

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
ercial A

rea, p
articip

an
ts w

ere sp
lit in

to
 sm

all gro
u
p

s, 
asked

 to
 id

en
tify th

eir areas o
f co

n
cern

, an
d
 w

h
ere p

o
ssib

le, d
raw

/
d
escrib

e sp
ecific p

ro
jects id

eas. A
fter th

is sm
all gro

u
p

 exercise, each
 gro

u
p

 rep
o

rted
 

b
ack to

 th
e larger gro

u
p

. N
o
tab

ly, all gro
u
p

s h
ad

 very sim
ilar co

n
cern

s an
d
 p

ro
jects fo

r th
e SF

C
A

, as w
ell as th

e o
verall w

aterfro
n

t area. T
h

e m
eetin

g 
co

n
clu

d
ed

 w
ith

 a d
iscussio

n
 o

f n
ext step

s an
d
 w

h
at to

 exp
ect at th

e sub
seq

u
en

t m
eetin

g. T
h

e gro
u
p

 agreed
 th

at m
o

vin
g fo

rw
ard

; p
ro

jects co
u
ld

 b
e 

gro
u
p

ed
 b

y p
rio

rity in
to

 sh
o
rt, m

ed
iu

m
 an

d
 lo

n
g-term

 p
ro

jects. A
fter th

e m
eetin

g, th
e p

ro
ject team

 used
 th

e m
ap

s an
d
 n

o
tes to

 gath
er ad

d
itio

n
al 

in
fo

rm
atio

n
, refin

e th
e issu

es/
co

n
cern

s an
d
 visio

n
/
go

als list, an
d
 to

 create a set o
f revised

 m
ap

s w
ith

 p
ro

jects arran
ged

 b
y p

rio
rity fo

r M
eetin

g 2.  
  M

eetin
g 2 –

 A
p
ril 16, 2013 

T
h

e o
verall go

al o
f th

e seco
n

d
 m

eetin
g w

as to
 su

m
m

arize, ad
d
ress an

d
 evalu

ate feed
b

ack fro
m

 m
eetin

g o
n

e an
d
 to

 d
evelo

p
 a m

o
re d

etailed
 p

h
ased

 
ap

p
ro

ach
 fo

r ad
d
ressin

g SF
C

A
 d

evelo
p

m
en

t.  
 O

n
e o

f th
e b

iggest co
n

cern
s sh

ared
 d

urin
g th

e first m
eetin

g w
as w

h
eth

er o
r n

o
t th

ere is a d
o

cu
m

en
ted

 n
eed

 fo
r ad

d
itio

n
al co

m
m

ercial p
ro

p
erty. 

P
articip

an
ts n

o
ted

 C
o

rd
o

va’s d
ecreasin

g p
o

p
u
latio

n
 tren

d
, as w

ell as th
e n

u
m

ero
us vacan

t lo
ts an

d
 b

u
ild

in
gs fo

r sale in
 th

e d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 area, as reaso

n
s 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 31 of 161



fo
r q

u
estio

n
in

g th
e actu

al n
eed

. C
ity staff ad

d
ressed

 th
is to

p
ic, as w

ell as o
th

er co
n

cern
s fro

m
 th

e first m
eetin

g. Sp
ecific to

p
ics co

vered
 d

u
rin

g M
eetin

g 
2 in

clu
d
ed

:  

• 
P

ro
ject p

urp
o
se, w

aterfro
n

t an
d
 SF

C
A

 issu
es, go

als an
d
 sh

o
rt, m

ed
iu

m
 an

d
 lo

n
g-term

 d
evelo

p
m

en
t o

p
tio

n
s.  

• 
C

o
n

text an
d
 b

ackgro
un

d
 in

fo
rm

atio
n
 –

 W
h

at d
o

 w
e kn

o
w

 ab
o

u
t C

o
rd

o
va to

d
ay? 

o
 

P
o

p
u
latio

n
  

o
 

Sch
o

o
l d

istrict en
ro

llm
en

t  
o

 
C

ity an
d
 p

rivate lan
d
 availab

ility  
o

 
C

ity-issu
ed

 b
u
ild

in
g p

erm
its 

o
 

N
ew

ly co
n

stru
cted

 an
d
 p

ro
p
o

sed
 co

m
m

ercial b
u
ild

in
gs  

o
 

C
u
rren

t w
aterfro

n
t p

lan
n

in
g effo

rts  
o

 
C

u
rren

t C
IP

 list fo
r State legislatio

n
  

• 
Sp

ecific p
ro

ject co
n
sid

eratio
n

s an
d
 p

relim
in

ary p
rio

ritizatio
n

 criteria.  
 U

sin
g th

e in
fo

rm
atio

n
 o

u
tlin

ed
 ab

o
ve, an

d
 m

ap
s sh

o
w

in
g a su

m
m

ary o
f in

p
u
t fro

m
 M

eetin
g 1, p

articip
an

ts flesh
ed

 o
u
t d

ifferen
t p

ro
ject id

eas. 
Sp

ecifically, p
articip

an
ts w

ere asked
 to

 an
sw

er th
e fo

llo
w

in
g q

u
estio

n
s:  

• 
W

h
at p

ro
jects are m

issin
g?  

• 
W

h
at is th

e righ
t tim

elin
e fo

r p
ro

p
o

sed
 p

ro
jects? A

re th
ese sh

o
rt (1-5 years), m

ed
iu

m
 (6-10 years) o

r lo
n

g-term
 (10+

years) p
ro

jects?  

• 
H

o
w

 d
o

es each
 p

ro
ject m

eet th
e criteria?  

• 
W

h
at d

o
 w

e kn
o

w
 ab

o
u
t it?  

• 
W

h
at id

eas d
o

 yo
u
 h

ave fo
r gettin

g th
ese p

ro
jects d

o
n

e? W
h

at sp
ecific tasks, p

artn
ers, reso

urces w
o

u
ld

 m
ake th

e p
ro

ject a reality?  

• 
O

f th
e p

ro
jects o

n
 sh

o
rt-term

 id
eas m

ap
, w

h
ich

 o
f th

ese rises to
 th

e to
p

 as th
e m

o
st im

p
o

rtan
t (i.e., fro

m
 w

h
at yo

u
 kn

o
w

 an
d
 h

ave learn
ed

; 
b

est m
eets criteria)?  

o
 

O
f th

e p
ro

jects o
n

 m
ed

iu
m

-term
 id

eas m
ap

?  
o

 
O

f th
e p

ro
jects o

n
 lo

n
g-term

 id
eas m

ap
? 

 R
ep

resen
tatives fro

m
 each

 sm
all gro

u
p

 p
resen

ted
 an

d
 d

iscu
ssed

. W
h

en
 th

e sm
all gro

u
p

s rep
o

rted
 b

ack, m
u
ch

 like th
e first m

eetin
g, th

ere w
as gen

eral 
agreem

en
t acro

ss th
e gro

u
p
s ab

o
u
t tim

e fram
es an

d
 p

ro
ject p

rio
rity.  T

h
e m

eetin
g co

n
clu

d
ed

 w
ith

 th
e p

ro
ject team

 review
in

g n
ext step

s an
d

 th
e m

ain
 

o
b

jectives fo
r th

e th
ird

 an
d
 fin

al m
eetin

g in
clu

d
in

g:  

• 
R

eview
 an

d
 co

n
firm

 p
ro

ject selectio
n

 criteria.  

• 
R

evise p
ro

ject m
ap

s to
 reflect M

eetin
g 2 feed

b
ack.  

• 
R

esearch
 an

d
 p

ro
vid

e p
relim

in
ary p

ro
ject cap

ital an
d
 o

p
eratio

n
 an

d
 m

ain
ten

an
ce co

st estim
ates fo

r key p
ro

jects.  

• 
D

evelo
p

 M
eetin

g 3 agen
d
a to

 fo
cu

s o
n

 SF
C

A
 sp

ecifically.  
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 32 of 161



M
eetin

g 3 –
 A

p
ril 30, 2013 

T
h

e o
b

jective o
f th

e fin
al m

eetin
g w

as to
 review

 an
d
 d

iscu
ss m

o
re d

etailed
 in

fo
rm

atio
n

, in
clu

d
in

g p
relim

in
ary co

st estim
ates fo

r SF
C

A
-sp

ecific p
ro

jects 
id

en
tified

 an
d
 refin

ed
 in

 M
eetin

gs 1 an
d
 2, an

d
 to

 get co
m

m
u
n

ity feed
b

ack o
n

 a n
ear-term

 actio
n

 p
lan

 co
m

p
rised

 o
f actio

n
s to

 b
e co

m
p

leted
 to

w
ard

 
SF

C
A

 im
p

ro
vem

en
ts w

ith
in

 th
e n

ext six m
o

n
th

s. T
o

 b
est acco

m
p

lish
 th

e m
eetin

g o
b

jective, C
ity staff d

evelo
p

ed
 an

d
 p

resen
ted

 m
atrices sh

o
w

in
g 

p
ro

p
o
sed

 p
ro

jects, criteria an
d
 o

th
er in

fo
rm

atio
n

 fo
r each

 p
ro

jects, b
y tim

efram
e (n

ear, sh
o
rt, m

ed
ium

 an
d
 lo

n
g-term

).  
 W

ith
 th

is ad
d
itio

n
al in

fo
rm

atio
n

, an
d

 as m
eetin

g p
articip

an
ts realized

 th
e co

sts asso
ciated

 w
ith

 p
articu

lar p
ro

jects, so
m

e p
ro

jects in
creased

 in
 p

rio
rity, 

w
h

ile o
th

ers w
ere d

eterm
in

ed
 less im

p
o

rtan
t. F

o
r exam

p
le, th

e estim
ated

 h
igh

 co
sts asso

ciated
 w

ith
 th

e Saw
m

ill A
ven

u
e C

o
n

n
ectio

n
, led

 to
 a d

iscu
ssio

n
 

an
d
 su

p
p
o

rt fo
r rep

rio
ritizin

g certain
 segm

en
ts o

f sid
ew

alk im
p

ro
vem

en
ts. In

 o
th

er w
o

rd
s, less co

stly so
lu

tio
n

s, like co
n

stru
ctin

g/
im

p
ro

vin
g sid

ew
alks 

co
u
ld

 m
eet th

e in
ten

d
ed

 go
al o

f creatin
g a safe w

alkab
le w

aterfro
n
t-d

o
w

n
 area an

d
 h

elp
 p

ro
vid

e safe p
ath

w
ays fo

r lo
cal yo

u
th

.  
  

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 33 of 161



S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 A

c
tio

n
 P

la
n

s 
T

h
e fo

llo
w

in
g tab

les in
clu

d
e p

rio
rity p

ro
jects id

en
tified

 d
u
rin

g th
e co

m
m

un
ity m

eetin
g series. T

h
e tab

les are o
rgan

ized
 b

y tim
efram

e, ran
gin

g fro
m

 
p

ro
jects th

at are curren
tly u

n
d
erw

ay (N
ear T

erm
), p

ro
jects th

at are 1-5 years o
u
t (Sh

o
rt T

erm
), p

ro
jects th

at co
u
ld

 h
ap

p
en

 in
 th

e n
ext 5-10 years 

(M
ed

iu
m

 T
erm

), an
d
 p

ro
jects are n

o
t listed

 in
 an

y p
articular o

rd
er E

ach
 m

atrix in
clu

d
es th

e fo
llo

w
in

g catego
ries: 

 T
ab

le 1 E
xam

p
le o

f M
atrix C

atego
ries.  

O
v
e
ra

rc
h

in
g
 P

ro
je

c
t/P

u
rp

o
se

 –
 E

x
a
m

p
le

: Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts to
 e

x
istin

g
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
:  

T
o
 p

ro
vid

e a visu
ally attractive w

aterfro
n
t. 

Project C
onsiderations 

Sp
ecific Project –

 Pocket Park 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et –
 D

o
es th

e p
ro

ject m
eet th

e criteria? 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves –
 W

h
at d

o
es th

e p
ro

ject 
acco

m
p
lish

? H
o
w

 d
o
es it im

p
ro

ve u
p
o
n
 w

h
at 

w
e h

ave? 

P
ro

vid
e safe gath

erin
g p

lace
 fo

r resid
en

ts an
d
 visito

rs 

C
. 

P
ro

ject Statu
s –

 W
h
at is th

e p
ro

ject’s cu
rren

t 
statu

s (in
 p

ro
gress/n

o
t started

/in
co

m
p
lete)? 

In
 p

ro
gress; estim

ated
 co

m
p
le

tio
n
: 7

/1
5
/2

0
1
3
 

D
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts –
 W

h
at are so

m
e o

f th
e 

an
ticip

ated
 ch

allen
ges o

f p
u
rsu

in
g th

is p
ro

ject? 
U

tilities 

E
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es –

 A
re

 th
ere an

y 
an

ticip
ated

 legal/regu
lato

ry issu
es th

at w
o
u
ld

 
m

ake th
e p

ro
ject m

o
re d

ifficu
lt to

 acco
m

p
lish

? 

N
o
n
e 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts –

 W
h
at are th

e 
estim

ated
 co

sts fo
r co

m
p
letin

g th
e p

ro
ject 

(N
O

T
E
: in

clu
d
es all p

h
ases o

f p
ro

ject 
d
evelo

p
m

en
t, fro

m
 d

esign
 to

 co
n
stru

ctio
n
)? 

• 
$
2
,5

0
0
: C

o
m

m
ercial grad

e p
icn

ic tab
le an

d
 freigh

t; fu
tu

re co
st w

o
u
ld

 in
clu

d
e th

o
ro

u
gh

 d
e
sign

 o
f 

p
o
cket p

ark in
clu

d
in

g in
terp

retive sign
age

 

G
. 

P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce co
sts –

 
W

h
at are th

e estim
ated

 co
sts o

f su
stain

in
g th

e 
p
ro

ject? W
h
at are th

e an
n
u
al co

sts o
f o

p
eratin

g 
an

d
 m

ain
tain

in
g th

e p
ro

ject? 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
Setu

p
/take d

o
w

n
: $

3
0
0
 

 

  It is im
p

o
rtan

t to
 n

o
te th

at m
an

y o
f th

ese p
ro

jects are id
eas th

at are early in
 th

e p
lan

n
in

g p
h

ases, an
d
 w

h
ile estim

ated
 co

sts h
ave b

een
 p

ro
vid

ed
, th

e 
actu

al d
esign

, p
erm

ittin
g an

d
 o

th
er lo

gistical d
etails still n

eed
 to

 b
e refin

ed
. T

h
e p

ro
ject sp

ecifics m
ay ch

an
ge o

r n
eed

 to
 b

e ad
ju

sted
. G

o
in

g fo
rw

ard
, th

e 
p

ro
ject criteria w

ill b
e a u

sefu
l referen

ce p
o

in
t to

 co
n

firm
 th

at p
ro

jects still m
eet th

e go
als an

d
 o

b
jectives even

 as th
e d

etails evo
lve. T

h
e P

lan
n

in
g an

d
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 34 of 161



Z
o

n
in

g C
o

m
m

issio
n

 an
ticip

ates sen
d
in

g em
ail u

p
d
ates to

 th
e p

ro
ject m

ailin
g list an

d
 ad

d
itio

n
al p

u
b

lic m
eetin

gs as p
ro

jects d
evelo

p
. T

h
e P

&
Z

 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
 an

d
 staff w

o
u
ld

 like to
 co

n
tin

u
e th

e p
u
b

lic’s in
vo

lvem
en

t w
ith

 th
e d

ecisio
n

s affectin
g th

e w
aterfro

n
t an

d
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 area. 

 
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 1

3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 35 of 161



N
e
a
r-T

e
rm

 P
ro

je
c
ts (W

ith
in

 1
 Y

e
a
r)  

 T
ab

le 2: N
ear-T

erm
 SF

C
A

 A
ctio

n
 P

lan
 

 Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts to
 e

x
istin

g
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
:  

T
o
 p

ro
vid

e a visu
ally attractive w

aterfro
n
t. 

Project C
onsiderations 

Pocket Park 
D

irt Pile 
Street Signs 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
P
ro

vid
e safe gath

erin
g p

lace
 fo

r 
resid

en
ts an

d
 visito

rs 
R

ed
evelo

p
 ex

istin
g trailer p

arkin
g b

y 
rem

o
vin

g d
irt p

ile
 

In
stall street sign

s an
d
 sp

eed
 lim

it sign
s 

C
. 

P
ro

ject Statu
s 

In
 p

ro
gress 

E
st. co

m
p
letio

n
  5

/2
0
1
4
 

D
o
n
e 

In
 p

ro
gress  

E
st. co

m
p
letio

n
  4

/2
0
1
4
 

D
. 

P
h
ysical 

C
o
n
strain

ts  
U

tilities 
 

 

E
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry 
Issu

es  
 

 
 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary cap

ital 
co

sts 
$
2
,5

0
0
: C

o
m

m
ercial grad

e p
icn

ic tab
le 

an
d
 freigh

t 
 Fu

tu
re co

st w
o
u
ld

 in
clu

d
e th

o
ro

u
gh

 
d
esign

 o
f p

o
cket p

ark in
clu

d
in

g 
in

terp
retive sign

age 

$
2
8
,0

0
0
 

($
1
7
5
/h

r p
er tru

ck x
 5

 tru
cks x

 3
2
 trip

s) 
U

n
kn

o
w

n
 at th

is tim
e 

G
. 

P
relim

in
ary 

o
p
eratio

n
 +

 
m

ain
ten

an
ce co

sts  

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
Setu

p
/take d

o
w

n
: $

3
0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

3
,9

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral u

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

6
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral u

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

Project C
onsiderations 

H
arbor Loop

 R
oad 

T
rash Problem

 
N

orth Fill R
am

p
 Plan A

ssessm
ent 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
A

ssess b
est altern

ative to
 red

u
ce 

p
o
th

o
les an

d
 m

ain
ten

an
ce. 

A
ssess th

e trash
 p

ro
b
lem

 in
 an

d
 aro

u
n
d
 

SFC
A

. 
A

ssess th
e im

p
act o

f th
e N

. Fill ram
p
 p

lan
 

o
n
 traffic co

n
gestio

n
 at B

aja T
aco

. 
C

. 
P
ro

ject Statu
s 

Streets review
in

g altern
atives &

 
p
lan

n
in

g 
H

arb
o
r M

aster is ad
d
ressin

g  
1
0
/2

0
1
3
 

D
. 

P
h
ysical 

C
o
n
strain

ts  
U

tilities 
N

A
 

N
A

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 36 of 161



E
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry 
Issu

es  
N

A
 

N
A

 
N

A
 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary cap

ital 
co

sts 
N

A
 

N
A

 
N

A
 

G
. 

P
relim

in
ary 

o
p
eratio

n
 +

 
m

ain
ten

an
ce co

sts  

N
A

 
N

A
 

N
A

 

   
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 37 of 161



S
h

o
rt-T

erm
 P

ro
je

c
t D

e
sc

rip
tio

n
s  

 D
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t S
tu

d
y 

A
s id

en
tified

 d
u
rin

g th
e p

u
b

lic m
eetin

g series, co
m

m
un

ity m
em

b
ers exp

ressed
 th

e n
eed

 fo
r m

o
re o

b
jective in

fo
rm

atio
n

 regard
in

g d
evelo

p
m

en
t n

eed
s 

an
d
 p

o
ten

tial in
 C

o
rd

o
va. T

h
e D

evelo
p

m
en

t Stu
d
y w

o
u
ld

 ach
ieve th

is o
b

jective th
ro

u
gh

 th
e fo

llo
w

in
g tasks:  

• 
In

ven
to

ry an
d
 id

en
tify p

ro
m

isin
g p

arcels an
d
/
o

r stru
ctures w

ith
 h

igh
 p

o
ten

tial fo
r red

evelo
p

m
en

t (req
u
ires d

efin
in

g so
m

e sim
p

le p
relim

in
ary 

screen
in

g criteria fo
r w

h
at co

n
stitu

tes su
ch

 a site, e.g., d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 lo

catio
n

, o
ld

er stru
ctu

re, vacan
t lo

t, exp
ressed

 in
terest in

 ch
an

ge su
ch

 as fo
r 

sale sign
 o

r p
ast ap

p
licatio

n
 fo

r b
u
ild

in
g p

erm
its). 

• 
B

riefly research
 red

evelo
p

m
en

t strategies used
 in

 o
th

er co
m

m
u
n

ities aro
un

d
 th

e U
n

ited
 States, in

clu
d
in

g vario
us fo

rm
s o

f p
u
b

lic fun
d
in

g (e.g., 
assistan

ce w
ith

 in
frastru

cture, p
ro

p
erty tax relief, sm

all gran
ts fo

r façad
e im

p
ro

vem
en

ts, o
r o

verall im
p

ro
vem

en
t to

 a d
istrict th

at in
creases th

e 
d
esirab

ility o
f an

 area, su
ch

 as h
ap

p
en

s u
n

d
er n

atio
n

al M
ain

 Street p
ro

gram
, h

ttp
:/

/
w

w
w

.p
reservatio

n
n

atio
n

.o
rg/

m
ain

-street/
). 

• 
In

terview
 p

ro
p

erty/
b

u
ild

in
g o

w
n

ers to
 learn

 w
h

at th
ey see as co

n
strain

ts an
d
 o

p
p

o
rtun

ities fo
r red

evelo
p

m
en

t (e.g., w
h

y w
o

u
ld

 th
ey rath

er 
b

u
ild

 n
ew

 o
n

 So
u
th

 F
ill rath

er th
an

 b
u
ild

/
red

evelo
p

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
?). Issu

es to
 u

n
d
erstan

d
 an

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

t in
clu

d
e restrain

ts related
 to

 lo
t size, co

st 
to

 tear d
o

w
n
/
reb

u
ild

, regu
lato

ry req
u
irem

en
ts, access, p

arkin
g, etc. T

alk w
ith

 o
w

n
ers ab

o
u
t o

p
tio

n
s to

 accelerate red
evelo

p
m

en
t p

ro
cess, an

d
 

w
h

at th
ey b

elieve th
e C

ity m
igh

t d
o

 th
at w

o
u
ld

 b
e m

o
st h

elp
fu

l. 

• 
D

evelo
p

 a set o
f d

raft strategies to
 ad

d
ress co

n
cern

s an
d
 en

co
u
rage red

evelo
p

m
en

t; review
 w

ith
 co

m
m

u
n

ity an
d
 p

lan
n

in
g co

m
m

issio
n

/
city 

co
u
n

cil; ap
p

ro
ve an

d
 im

p
lem

en
t. 

 G
re

e
n

b
elt O

u
tsid

e
 o

f C
u

rre
n

t F
ill A

rea
  

T
h

e G
reen

b
elt P

ro
ject is to

 create a w
alkw

ay w
ith

 scen
ic o

verlo
o

ks o
n

 th
e o

u
tsid

e o
f th

e cu
rren

t So
u
th

 F
ill area. T

h
e p

lan
n

in
g o

f th
e green

b
elt w

o
u
ld

 
n

eed
 to

 in
co

rp
o

rate p
lan

n
in

g effo
rts related

 to
 th

e Saw
m

ill C
o

n
n

ectio
n

 an
d
 sid

ew
alk p

ro
jects (see b

elo
w

). T
h
ro

u
gh

 th
e m

eetin
g series, a n

um
b

er o
f 

p
ath

/
trail id

eas, in
clu

d
in

g sp
ecific C

o
rd

o
va-sp

ecific lan
d
scap

in
g id

eas, w
ere sh

ared
. T

h
ese id

eas n
eed

 fu
rth

er review
 an

d
 an

alysis. A
d

d
itio

n
ally, cu

rren
t 

lan
d
o

w
n

ers sh
o

uld
 b

e co
n
sulted

, as th
is p

ro
ject w

ill im
p

act ad
jacen

t p
ro

p
erties.  

 S
id

e
w

a
lk

 P
ro

je
c
ts 2

 a
n

d
 6 

C
o

m
b

in
ed

, th
ere are six sid

ew
alks p

ro
jects o

n
 th

e sh
o

rt an
d
 m

ed
iu

m
-term

 SF
C

A
 p

ro
ject lists.  T

h
ese p

ro
jects are im

p
o

rtan
t to

 estab
lish

 co
n

n
ectivity 

b
etw

een
 th

e SF
C

A
 an

d
 su

rro
u
n

d
in

g areas in
clu

d
in

g o
th

er w
aterfro

n
t areas (e.g., n

o
rth

 en
d
 o

f th
e h

arb
o

r), an
d
 th

e SF
C

A
 an

d
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 C
o

rd
o

va. 
D

u
rin

g M
eetin

g 3, tw
o

 p
ro

jects w
ere elevated

 fro
m

 m
ed

iu
m

-term
 to

 sh
o
rt-term

 p
rio

rities, as th
ey w

ere co
n

sid
ered

 go
o

d
 altern

atives, ach
ievin

g th
e sam

e 
kin

d
 o

f co
n
n

ectio
n

, as th
e m

o
re co

stly Saw
m

ill A
ven

u
e to

 SF
C

A
 co

n
n

ectio
n
 p

ro
ject.  

 S
a
w

m
ill A

ve
n

u
e
 to

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
n

n
e
ctio

n
 

T
h

e Saw
m

ill A
ven

u
e to

 So
u
th

 F
ill co

n
n

ectio
n

 h
as b

een
 a to

p
ic o

f d
iscussio

n
 fo

r m
an

y years. T
h

ere is a b
ro

ad
 sp

ectru
m

 o
f d

o
cum

en
ted

 stakeh
o

ld
er 

su
p

p
o
rt fo

r th
is p

ro
ject. C

o
n
sen

sus fro
m

 th
e p

u
b

lic m
eetin

g series is to
 d

evelo
p

 a trail versus ro
ad

 co
n

n
ectio

n
. Id

eas sh
ared

 d
u
rin

g th
e m

eetin
g series 

ran
ged

 fro
m

 creatin
g n

avigab
le w

ater u
n

d
er th

e trail, allo
w

in
g w

ater to
 p

ass th
ro

u
gh

 via cu
lverts, to

 fillin
g everyth

in
g in

clu
d
in

g th
e u

n
filled

 area b
eh

in
d
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 38 of 161

http://www.preservationnation.org/main-street/


th
e trail. D

etails fo
r altern

atives w
ith

 th
e greatest su

p
p
o

rt th
ro

u
gh

 th
e p

ub
lic d

ialo
gu

e are o
u
tlin

ed
 in

 T
ab

le 4. A
s d

escrib
ed

 in
 th

e p
u
b

lic m
eetin

g 
o

verview
, after review

in
g th

e p
o

ten
tial co

st, tim
efram

e an
d
 im

p
lem

en
tatio

n
 lo

gistics o
f th

is p
ro

ject, th
is p

ro
ject m

o
ved

 fro
m

 th
e sh

o
rt-term

 to
 m

ed
iu

m
-

term
 p

ro
ject list.  

 T
ab

le 3: Sh
o

rt-T
erm

 SF
C

A
 A

ctio
n

 P
lan

 
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts:  

T
o
 assess w

h
at b

u
ild

in
gs an

d
 lo

ts are cu
rren

tly availab
le an

d
 d

evelo
p
 co

n
sisten

t stan
d
ard

s th
at m

eet th
e visio

n
 an

d
 go

als fo
r th

e So
u
th

 Fill C
o
m

m
ercial A

rea. 

Project C
onsiderations 

D
evelop

m
ent Study 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
A

ssesses w
h
at b

u
ild

in
gs an

d
 lo

ts are cu
rren

tly availab
le

 

C
. 

P
h
ysical 

C
o
n
strain

ts  
N

/A
 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry 
Issu

es  
N

/A
 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital 
co

sts 
$
1
0
,5

6
0
 ($

1
2
0
/h

r x
 8

8
 h

o
u
rs) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary 

o
p
eratio

n
 +

 
m

ain
ten

an
ce co

sts  

N
/A

 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts to
 e

x
istin

g
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
:  

T
o
 p

ro
vid

e a visu
ally attractive w

aterfro
n
t. 

Project C
onsiderations 

“G
reenbelt” 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
C

an
tilever B

o
ard

w
alk aro

u
n
d
 cu

rren
t So

u
th

 Fill 

C
. 

P
h
ysical 

B
u
ild

in
g o

n
 rip

 rap
; w

o
rkin

g w
ith

 lan
d
o
w

n
ers; u

tilities  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 39 of 161



C
o
n
strain

ts  

D
. 

L
egal/ 

R
egu

lato
ry Issu

es  
L
an

d
 o

w
n
ersh

ip
   

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary 

cap
ital co

sts 
$
1
5
0
,0

0
0
 ($

1
0
0
/lin

ear fo
o
t x

 1
,5

0
0
 feet)  

E
stim

ate in
clu

d
es can

tile
ver b

o
ard

w
alks w

ith
 scen

ic o
verlo

o
ks an

d
 in

terp
retive sign

age 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary 

o
p
eratio

n
 +

 
m

ain
ten

an
ce 

co
sts  

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

6
,1

0
0
 

S
a
w

m
ill to

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
n

n
e
c
tio

n
:  

T
o
 co

n
n
ect Saw

m
ill A

ven
u
e to

 th
e So

u
th

 Fill C
o
m

m
ercial A

rea to
 p

ro
vid

e a safe p
ed

estrian
 access, esp

ecially to
 stu

d
en

ts w
h
o
 access th

e So
u
th

 Fill 
C

o
m

m
ercial A

rea. 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

  
(Pilings and w

alkw
ay) 

A
lternative 2

  
(Path or T

rail w
ith fill; non 

navigable; fill behind) 

A
lternative 3

 (N
avigable access 

w
ith w

alkw
ay) 

A
lternative 4

  
(Path or T

rail w
ith fill; culverts {1

2
 

foot trail: 1
0
’ of w

alkable sp
ace w

ith 
railings) 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
Safe co

n
n
ectio

n
 b

etw
een

 th
e 

H
igh

 Sch
o
o
l an

d
 SFC

A
 

Safe co
n
n
ectio

n
 b

etw
een

 th
e 

H
igh

 Sch
o
o
l an

d
 SFC

A
 

Safe co
n
n
ectio

n
 b

etw
een

 th
e 

H
igh

 Sch
o
o
l an

d
 SFC

A
 

Safe co
n
n
ectio

n
 b

etw
een

 th
e H

igh
 

Sch
o
o
l an

d
 SFC

A
 

C
. 

P
h
ysical 

C
o
n
strain

ts  
Sew

er b
u
ried

 in
 slo

u
gh

; lan
d
 

o
w

n
ersh

ip
 

Sew
er b

u
ried

 in
 slo

u
gh

; lan
d
 

o
w

n
ersh

ip
 

Sew
er b

u
ried

 in
 slo

u
gh

; lan
d
 

o
w

n
ersh

ip
;  

N
ot A

D
A
 com

p
liant: A

D
A
 requires 

1
:1

2
 slop

e; this one w
ould be 1

:8
. 

T
op

 of w
alkw

ay w
ould be 1

0
’ 

above current South Fill. 2
5
0
’ 

long bridge, 1
5
’ at the top

 of the 
bridge w

ould have to rem
ain at 

3
0
’ for navigable access 

Sew
er b

u
ried

 in
 slo

u
gh

; lan
d
 

o
w

n
ersh

ip
 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry 
Issu

es  
P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary 

cap
ital co

sts 
• 

$
1
3
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
  

($
7
5
0
/sq

 ft x
 1

8
,0

0
0
 sq

 ft) 
• 

$
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

($
4
5
0
,0

0
0
 fill co

st; $
1
0
0
,0

0
0
 rip

 

U
n
kn

o
w

n
 w

/o
 en

gin
eer in

p
u
t  

• 
$
7
6
3
,7

0
0
  

($
7
5
,0

0
0
 fill co

st; $
2
9
,7

0
0
 H

D
P
E
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 40 of 161



rap
 co

st; $
4
5
0
,0

0
0
 co

verin
g 

co
st) 

cu
lverts (2

 each
 o

f 4
8
” w

id
e b

y 9
0
’ 

lo
n
g at $

1
1
5
 p

er fo
o
t) an

d
 $

9
,0

0
0
 

freigh
t; $

4
5
0
,0

0
0
 co

verin
g co

st) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary 

o
p
eratio

n
 +

 
m

ain
ten

an
ce 

co
sts  

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

6
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

6
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

G
en

eral U
p
keep

: u
n
kn

o
w

n
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

6
,1

0
0
 

S
id

e
w

a
lk

s c
o

n
n

e
c
tin

g
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill to
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

:  
T

o
 p

ro
vid

e a safe ro
u
te fo

r resid
en

ts an
d
 visito

rs fro
m

 th
e d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 area to

 th
e b

o
at h

arb
o
rs an

d
 So

u
th

 Fill C
o
m

m
e
rcial A

re
a. 

Project C
onsiderations 

Project SW
2
 

Project SW
6
 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
Sid

ew
alks: M

ain
 Street to

 R
ailro

ad
 A

ve (w
ith

o
u
t th

e co
st o

f 
th

e stairs alre
ad

y in
clu

d
ed

 in
 C

o
rd

o
va C

en
ter p

ro
ject) 

Sid
ew

alks: H
arb

o
r L

o
o
p
 R

o
ad

 to
 R

ailro
ad

 A
ve d

e
velo

p
 

stairs/cro
ssin

g fro
m

 H
S 

C
. 

P
h
ysical 

C
o
n
strain

ts  
U

tilities; R
O

W
 issu

es 
U

tilities; R
O

W
 issu

es 

D
. 

L
egal/ 

R
egu

lato
ry Issu

es 
N

A
 

N
A

 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary 

cap
ital co

sts 
$
1
4
4
,0

0
0
  

(1
,6

0
0
 lin

ear feet x
 $

9
0
 p

er lin
ear fo

o
t (R

o
lled

 cu
rb

 an
d
 gu

tter: 5
 fo

o
t 

sid
ew

alk, 2
 fo

o
t cu

rb
 &

 gu
tter)) 

$
5
8
,5

0
0
  (6

5
0
 lin

ear feet x
 $

9
0
 p

er lin
ear fo

o
t (R

o
lled

 cu
rb

 an
d
 gu

tter: 5
 

fo
o
t sid

ew
alk

, 2
 fo

o
t cu

rb
 &

 gu
tter)) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary 

o
p
eratio

n
 +

 
m

ain
ten

an
ce 

co
sts  

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

 

  
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 41 of 161



®
F

o
r P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 O

n
ly

µ
0

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
0
0

F
e

e
t

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

:
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t S

tu
d
y
 to

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 b

u
ild

in
g
s

a
n
d

 lo
ts

 th
a
t a

re
 c

u
rre

n
tly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 th

a
t m

e
e
t 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 g
o

a
ls

 o
r th

e
 S

F
C

A
.

C
o
v
e

re
d

 W
a

lk
w

a
y

S
W

-2

S
W

-6

G
re

e
n

b
e

lt a
ro

u
n

d
 c

u
rre

n
t S

o
u
th

 F
ill

F
ill b

e
h
in

d
 S

a
w

m
ill C

o
n

n
e
c
tio

n

S
F

C
A

 to
 S

a
w

m
ill C

o
n
n

e
c
tio

n
 

w
ith

 s
c
e

n
ic

 o
v
e

rlo
o

k

S
h

o
rt-T

e
rm

 P
ro

je
c

t Id
e

a
s

 (w
ith

in
 1

-5
 y

e
a

rs
)

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 In
p

u
t

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 42 of 161



M
ed

iu
m

-T
erm

 P
ro

ject D
escrip

tio
n
s  

 D
e
ve

lo
p

 +
 Im

p
lem

e
n

t D
esig

n
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s 
T

h
e d

evelo
p

m
en

t an
d
 im

p
lem

en
tatio

n
 o

f d
esign

 stan
d
ard

s is a p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

ject th
at w

o
u
ld

 estab
lish

 co
n
sisten

t d
esign

 o
f n

ew
 d

evelo
p

m
en

t in
 an

d
 

aro
u
n

d
 th

e SF
C

A
. T

h
e p

ro
ject w

o
u
ld

 create stan
d
ard

s th
at w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

vid
e fo

r a m
o
re attractive an

d
 u

n
iq

u
e area, to

 p
ro

m
o

te sp
ecific b

usin
ess an

d
 

d
evelo

p
m

en
t (i.e., w

aterfro
n
t co

m
m

ercial d
evelo

p
m

en
t to

 attract to
u
rists an

d
 visito

rs) th
at w

o
u
ld

 n
o

t co
m

p
ete w

ith
 th

e d
o

w
n
to

w
n

 area. P
o

ten
tial tasks 

fo
r th

is p
ro

ject m
ay in

clu
d
e:  

• 
W

alk th
e w

aterfro
n

t d
istrict, take p

ictu
res, an

d
 m

ake o
b

servatio
n
s. Id

en
tify b

u
ild

in
gs an

d
 b

u
ild

in
g featu

res th
at are m

o
re an

d
 less su

ccessfu
l. 

T
o

p
ics to

 exp
lo

re in
clu

d
e: b

u
ild

in
g lo

catio
n

 o
n

 lo
t; b

u
ild

in
g en

try features; scale an
d
 ch

aracter o
f d

o
o

rs an
d
 w

in
d
o

w
s; b

u
ild

in
g fo

rm
 an

d
 

b
u
ild

in
g m

aterials; u
se an

d
 ch

aracter o
f lo

ts (p
arkin

g, lan
d
scap

in
g, co

llectio
n

 o
f d

eb
ris, etc.).   

• 
B

riefly research
 w

aterfro
n

t d
esign

 stan
d
ard

s, d
esign

 gu
id

elin
es in

 o
th

er lo
catio

n
s. G

ain
 a sen

se o
f th

e go
als, level o

f d
etail, typ

es o
f p

o
licies, 

ad
viso

ry vs. m
an

d
ato

ry, etc. So
m

e exam
p

les are o
utlin

ed
 b

elo
w

; th
ese likely all go

 in
to

 m
o

re d
etail th

an
 C

o
rd

o
va w

o
u
ld

 req
u
ire. 

o
 

h
ttp

:/
/
w

estlin
n

o
rego

n
.go

v/
sites/

d
efau

lt/
files/

fileattach
m

en
ts/

w
ia_

d
esign

_
 u

id
elin

es_
fin

al2.p
d
f  

o
 

h
ttp

:/
/
w

w
w

.n
o

varegio
n

.o
rg/

D
o

cu
m

en
tC

en
ter/

H
o

m
e/

V
iew

/
1354  

o
 

h
ttp

:/
/

w
w

w
.ju

n
eau

.o
rg/

cd
d
ftp

/
d
o

cum
en

ts/
W

aterfro
n

tD
esign

G
u
ild

elin
es2008.p

d
f 

• 
H

o
ld

 a m
eetin

g w
ith

 a sm
all gro

u
p

 o
f in

vited
 lan

d
 an

d
 b

usin
ess o

w
n

ers, C
h

am
b

er o
f C

o
m

m
erce, o

th
er in

vo
lved

 p
arties. D

iscu
ss p

luses an
d
 

m
in

u
ses o

f stan
d
ard

s; agree o
n

 go
als fo

r stan
d
ard

s –
 W

h
at to

p
ics d

o
 th

e gu
id

elin
es n

eed
 to

 ad
d
ress? Is in

ten
t a h

an
d
fu

l o
f sim

p
le ad

viso
ry 

gu
id

elin
es? O

r altern
atively, is in

ten
t a m

o
re flesh

ed
 o

u
t fu

ll an
d
 d

etailed
 set o

f p
o

licies, like so
m

e o
f th

e exam
p

les ab
o

ve?   

• 
D

evelo
p

 a set o
f d

raft gu
id

elin
es th

at resp
o

n
d
 to

 th
e co

n
clu

sio
n

 o
f step

 im
m

ed
iately ab

o
ve. 

• 
R

eview
 d

esign
 stan

d
ard

s p
ackage w

ith
 co

m
m

u
n

ity, P
&

Z
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
, C

ity co
un

cil; ap
p

ro
ve an

d
 im

p
lem

en
t.               

 
C

u
rren

t S
o

u
th

 F
ill A

re
a
 W

e
st E

n
d

 S
q

u
a
re

 O
ff  

T
h

e id
ea o

f p
lacin

g ad
d
itio

n
al fill in

 th
e So

uth
 F

ill C
o

m
m

ercial A
rea w

as th
e start o

f th
e SF

C
A

 p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

cess. T
h

e o
rigin

al m
ap

 (A
p

p
en

d
ix A

), 
p

resen
ted

 at th
e M

arch
 2012 P

lan
n

in
g an

d
 Z

o
n
in

g m
eetin

g w
as created

 to
 illustrate a p

o
ten

tial co
n

cep
t fo

r ad
d
in

g co
m

m
ercial sp

ace to
 th

e SF
C

A
. 

L
ackin

g p
ro

p
er b

ackgro
un

d
 in

fo
rm

atio
n

 an
d
 co

m
m

u
n

ity d
ialo

gu
e, th

e o
rigin

al m
ap

, w
as n

o
t w

ell received
. A

t th
at tim

e, th
e P

&
Z

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 rem
o

ved
 

it fro
m

 a reso
lu

tio
n

 o
f su

p
p
o

rt th
ey h

ad
 reco

m
m

en
d
ed

 to
 C

ity C
o

u
n

cil, ackn
o

w
led

gin
g th

e n
eed

 fo
r m

o
re p

u
b

lic ed
u
catio

n
 an

d
 d

ialo
gu

e regard
in

g 
co

m
m

u
n

ity go
als fo

r th
e SF

C
A

 (an
d
 o

th
er w

aterfro
n

t areas).  
 T

h
ro

u
gh

 th
e sp

rin
g 2013 p

ub
lic m

eetin
g series, a m

o
d
ificatio

n
 o

f th
e o

rigin
al fill co

n
cep

t, w
as sh

ared
 an

d
 sup

p
o

rted
 b

y m
eetin

g p
articip

an
ts. A

fter 
review

in
g th

e cu
rren

t statu
s o

f th
e SF

C
A

, an
d
 th

e cu
rren

t p
ro

p
erty availab

le d
o

w
n

to
w

n
, p

articip
an

ts felt th
e n

ew
 altern

ative, sh
o

w
n

 in
 F

igu
re 2 ab

o
ve, is 

co
n

sid
ered

 a go
o

d
 altern

ate d
evelo

p
m

en
t m

eetin
g th

e d
esired

 o
utco

m
e –

 m
o

re w
aterfro

n
t co

m
m

ercial d
evelo

p
m

en
t sp

ace in
 th

e SF
C

A
. M

o
reo

ver, 
p

articip
an

ts exp
ressed

 th
e n

ew
 altern

ative w
o

u
ld

 raise less en
viro

n
m

en
tal co

n
cern

s o
ff th

e w
est en

d
 o

f th
e curren

t fill, an
d

 w
o

u
ld

 h
ave less o

f an
 im

p
act 

o
n

 cu
rren

t lan
d
 o

w
n

ers.   
 C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 43 of 161

http://westlinnoregon.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/wia_design_%20uidelines_final2.pdf
http://www.novaregion.org/DocumentCenter/Home/View/1354
http://www.juneau.org/cddftp/documents/WaterfrontDesignGuildelines2008.pdf


S
id

e
w

a
lk

 P
ro

je
c
ts  

C
o

m
b

in
ed

, th
ere are six sid

ew
alks p

ro
jects o

n
 th

e sh
o

rt an
d
 m

ed
iu

m
-term

 SF
C

A
 p

ro
ject lists.  T

h
ese p

ro
jects are im

p
o

rtan
t to

 estab
lish

 co
n

n
ectivity 

b
etw

een
 th

e SF
C

A
 an

d
 su

rro
u
n

d
in

g areas in
clu

d
in

g o
th

er w
aterfro

n
t areas (e.g., n

o
rth

 en
d
 o

f th
e h

arb
o

r), an
d
 th

e SF
C

A
 an

d
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 C
o

rd
o

va. 
D

u
rin

g M
eetin

g 3, tw
o

 p
ro

jects w
ere elevated

 fro
m

 m
ed

iu
m

-term
 to

 sh
o
rt-term

 p
rio

rities, as th
ey w

ere co
n

sid
ered

 go
o

d
 altern

atives, ach
ievin

g th
e sam

e 
kin

d
 o

f co
n
n

ectio
n

, as th
e m

o
re co

stly Saw
m

ill A
ven

u
e to

 SF
C

A
 co

n
n

ectio
n
 p

ro
ject.  

 G
a
z
e
b

o
 

T
h

e gazeb
o

 p
ro

ject w
as d

iscu
ssed

 in
 all th

ree p
ub

lic m
eetin

gs an
d
 is co

n
sid

ered
 a n

ice ad
d
itio

n
 to

 so
m

e o
f th

e im
p

ro
vem

en
ts o

utlin
ed

 in
 th

e n
ear an

d
 

sh
o

rt-term
 SF

C
A

 p
ro

ject lists. F
o
r exam

p
le, if th

e green
b
elt p

ro
ject w

ere co
m

p
leted

, ad
d
in

g a gazeb
o

 fo
r sittin

g, relaxin
g, takin

g in
 w

aterfro
n

t view
s, 

w
h

ile gettin
g sh

elter fro
m

 th
e elem

en
ts, w

o
u
ld

 ad
d
 to

 th
e resid

en
t an

d
 visito

r recreatio
n

al exp
erien

ce.  
 T

ab
le 4: M

ed
ium

-T
erm

 SF
C

A
 A

ctio
n

 P
lan

 
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts:  

T
o
 d

eve
lo

p
 a co

n
sisten

t set o
f stan

d
ard

s w
h
ich

 w
o
u
ld

 m
eet th

e visio
n
 an

d
 go

als o
f th

e So
u
th

 Fill C
o
m

m
ercial A

re
a. 

Project C
onsiderations 

W
aterfront D

esign Standards 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
D

evelo
p
 co

n
sisten

t set o
f stan

d
ard

s th
at m

eet th
e visio

n
 an

d
 go

als fo
r th

e So
u
th

 Fill C
o

m
m

ercial A
rea  

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
N

A
 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

L
egal re

view
 w

ill b
e req

u
ired

  

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

• 
$
1
2
,0

0
0
 (1

0
0
 h

o
u
rs x

 $
1
2
0
/h

r) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
N

A
 

S
q

u
a
re

 O
ff  W

e
st E

n
d

 o
f C

u
rre

n
t S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
:  

T
o
 ad

d
 co

m
m

ercial sp
ace to

 th
e cu

rren
t So

u
th

 Fill. 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

(Fill) 
A
lternative 2

(Planks) 
A
lternative 3

(Sheet Pile) 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 44 of 161



A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
7
 n

ew
 co

m
m

ercial sp
aces (w

ith
 

cu
rren

t zo
n
in

g co
d
e lo

t size 
req

u
irem

en
ts); ad

d
itio

n
al gree

n
b
elt 

w
alkin

g area 

7
 n

ew
 co

m
m

ercial sp
aces (w

ith
 

cu
rren

t zo
n
in

g co
d
e lo

t size 
req

u
irem

en
ts); ad

d
itio

n
al gree

n
b
elt 

w
alkin

g area 

7
 n

ew
 co

m
m

ercial sp
aces (w

ith
 

cu
rren

t zo
n
in

g co
d
e lo

t size 
req

u
irem

en
ts); ad

d
itio

n
al gree

n
b
elt 

w
alkin

g area 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
Sh

o
reb

ird
 H

ab
itat; E

levatio
n
s an

d
 

tid
es   

Sh
o
reb

ird
 H

ab
itat; E

levatio
n
s an

d
 

tid
es   

Sh
o
reb

ird
 H

ab
itat; E

levatio
n
s an

d
 

tid
es   

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
2
,2

0
8
, 1

7
5
 

($
3
0
.1

1
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 7
3
,3

3
5
 sq

 ft; 
$
2
7
0
,9

9
0
 co

st fo
r 1

 co
m

m
ercial 

lo
t*w

ith
 cu

rren
t zo

n
in

g co
d
e lo

t size 
req

u
irem

en
t o

f 9
,0

0
0
 sq

u
are feet) 

$
5
5
,0

0
1
,2

5
0
 

($
7
5
0
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 7
3
,3

3
5
 sq

  ft; $
6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

co
st fo

r 1
 co

m
m

ercial lo
t* w

ith
 cu

rren
t 

zo
n
in

g co
d
e lo

t size req
u
irem

en
t o

f 9
,0

0
0
 

sq
u
are feet) 

$
5
,5

7
3
,4

6
0
  

($
7
6
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 7
3
,3

3
5
 sq

 ft; $
6
8
4
,0

0
0
 

co
st fo

r 1
 co

m
m

ercial lo
t*w

ith
 cu

rren
t 

zo
n
in

g co
d
e lo

t size req
u
irem

en
t o

f 9
,0

0
0
 

sq
u
are feet) (d

red
gin

g co
st n

o
t in

clu
d
ed

) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
9
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
2
,4

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

2
7
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
3
5
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

4
1
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
9
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
2
,4

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal: $

2
7
,5

0
0
 

A
d

d
itio

n
a
l S

id
e
w

a
lk

s:  
T

o
 p

ro
vid

e a safe ro
u
te fo

r resid
en

ts an
d
 visito

rs. 

Project C
onsiderations 

Project SW
1
 

Project SW
3
 

Project SW
4
 

Project SW
5
 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
Sid

ew
alks: M

ain
 Street to

 
R

ailro
ad

 A
ve: w

ith
o
u
t 

th
e co

st o
f th

e stairs 
alread

y in
clu

d
e
d
 in

 
C

o
rd

o
va C

en
ter P

ro
ject 

Sid
ew

alks: N
o
rth

 H
arb

o
r 

th
ro

u
gh

 R
elu

ctan
t R

O
W

 
to

 R
ailro

ad
 A

ve
 

Sid
ew

alks: co
n
tin

u
e 

ex
istin

g at C
o
u
n
cil A

ve
 

alo
n
g R

ailro
ad

 A
ve to

 
ex

istin
g sid

ew
alk b

efo
re 

C
R

H
 in

tersectio
n
 

Sid
ew

alks: R
ailro

ad
 A

ve 
fro

m
 R

elu
ctan

t R
O

W
 to

 
N

ich
o
lo

ff in
tersectio

n
 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
U

tilities 
U

tilities; R
O

W
 issu

es 
U

tilities; R
O

W
 issu

es 
U

tilities; R
O

W
 issu

es 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 45 of 161



D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

R
O

W
 

R
O

W
 

R
O

W
 

R
O

W
 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
1
8
,0

0
0
  

(2
0
0
 lin

ear feet x
 $

9
0
 p

er 
lin

ear fo
o
t; R

o
lled

 cu
rb

 an
d
 

gu
tter: 5

 fo
o
t sid

ew
alk, 2

 
fo

o
t cu

rb
 &

 gu
tter) 

$
5
2
,2

0
0
  

(5
8
0
 lin

ear feet x
 $

9
0
 p

er 
lin

ear fo
o
t; R

o
lled

 cu
rb

 an
d
 

gu
tter: 5

 fo
o
t sid

ew
alk, 2

 
fo

o
t cu

rb
 &

 gu
tter) 

$
1
0
8
,0

0
0
  

(1
,2

0
0
 lin

ear feet x
 $

9
0
 p

er 
lin

ear fo
o
t; R

o
lled

 cu
rb

 an
d
 

gu
tter: 5

 fo
o
t sid

ew
alk, 2

 
fo

o
t cu

rb
 &

 gu
tter) 

$
6
5
,2

5
0
  

(7
2
5
 lin

ear feet x
 $

9
0
 p

er 
lin

ear fo
o
t; R

o
lled

 cu
rb

 an
d
 

gu
tter: 5

 fo
o
t sid

ew
alk, 2

 
fo

o
t cu

rb
 &

 gu
tter) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
en

eral U
p
keep

: 
$
2
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: 
$
2
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: 
$
2
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: 
$
2
,5

0
0
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts to
 e

x
istin

g
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
:  

T
o
 ad

d
 a gazeb

o
 at th

e en
d
 o

f th
e ex

istin
g B

reakw
ater T

rail. 

Project C
onsiderations 

G
azebo 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
P
artial  

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
P
ro

vid
es view

in
g area 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
H

igh
 w

in
d
 area. N

ee
d
s to

 b
e en

gin
eered

 to
 w

ith
stan

d
 w

eath
er co

n
d
itio

n
s. 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

U
SC

G
 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

• 
$
1
0
,0

0
0
 gazebo cost. C

a
n
n
o

t d
e
te

rm
in

e
 e

n
g
in

e
e
rin

g
 co

st fo
r m

a
k
in

g
 th

e
 g

a
ze

b
o

 w
ith

sta
n
d
 w

e
a

th
e
r 

co
n
d
itio

n
s. 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

6
,1

0
0
 

  
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 46 of 161



®
F

o
r P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 O

n
ly

µ
0

2
9
0

5
8
0

8
7
0

1
,1

6
0

1
,4

5
0

1
4
5

F
e

e
t

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

:
W

a
te

rfro
n

t D
e

s
ig

n
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 to

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t s

e
t o

f s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 th

a
t m

e
e
t th

e
 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 g
o
a

ls
 o

f th
e

 S
F

C
A

!

M
e

d
iu

m
-T

e
rm

 P
ro

je
c

t Id
e

a
s

 (w
ith

in
 6

-1
0

 y
e

a
rs

)
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 In

p
u

t

C
o
n

s
tru

c
t G

a
z
e

b
o

 a
t th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f c
u
rre

n
t B

re
a

k
w

a
te

r T
ra

il

S
q

u
a

re
 o

ff c
u
rre

n
t S

o
u

th
 F

ill

S
W

-1

S
W

-3

S
W

-4

S
W

-5

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 47 of 161



O
th

er W
aterfro

n
t P

ro
ject D

escrip
tio

n
s  

 U
n

like p
ro

jects listed
 in

 th
e n

ear, sh
o
rt an

d
 m

ed
iu

m
-term

 p
ro

ject lists, th
e “o

th
er w

aterfro
n

t p
ro

jects” actio
n

 p
lan

 in
clu

d
es p

ro
jects fo

r o
th

er w
aterfro

n
t 

areas, esp
ecially th

e h
arb

o
r area. T

h
ro

u
gh

o
u
t th

e p
lan

n
in

g p
ro

cess, co
m

m
un

ity m
em

b
ers sh

ared
 an

d
 d

iscussed
 in

 d
etail o

th
er key w

aterfro
n
t p

ro
jects 

th
at w

o
u
ld

 h
elp

 im
p

ro
ve w

aterfro
n

t areas ad
jacen

t to
 th

e SF
C

A
. A

n
 im

p
o

rtan
t n

ext task is to
 review

 th
ese p

ro
ject id

eas to
 en

su
re th

ey align
 w

ith
 

existin
g w

aterfro
n
t p

lan
n

in
g effo

rts, su
ch

 as th
e H

arb
o

r R
ed

esign
 Stu

d
y.   

 T
ab

le 5: O
th

er W
aterfro

n
t P

ro
jects A

ctio
n

 P
lan

 
 Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts to
 E

x
istin

g
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
:  

T
o
 im

p
ro

ve H
arb

o
r w

ater circu
latio

n
 an

d
 ad

d
 an

 ad
d
itio

n
al b

o
at ram

p
. 

Project C
onsiderations 

C
ulverts 

A
dditional Launch R

am
p
 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
M

ayb
e
 

M
ayb

e
 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
In

stall 2
 cu

lverts in
 th

e cu
rren

t b
reakw

ater to
 allo

w
 fo

r 
w

ater circu
latio

n
 an

d
 flu

sh
in

g  
A

d
d
itio

n
al lau

n
ch

 ram
p
 to

 red
u
ce co

n
gestio

n
 at B

aja 
T

aco
 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
U

tilities; T
rid

en
t’s d

isch
arge lin

e 
U

tilities; T
rid

en
t’s d

isch
arge lin

e; n
o
 ad

d
itio

n
al 

m
ain

ten
an

ce are
a w

ith
o
u
t lo

sin
g p

arkin
g; n

eed
 

m
ain

ten
an

ce are
a fo

r b
o
ats to

 p
u
ll o

u
t to

 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
2
6
2
,8

0
0
  

(cu
lvert co

st: $
2
2
,8

0
0
; 2

 each
 o

f 4
8
” w

id
e b

y 6
0
’ lo

n
g at $

1
1
5
 

p
er fo

o
t an

d
 $

9
,0

0
0
 freigh

t; rem
o
val an

d
 rein

stallatio
n
 o

f 
b
reakw

ater $
2
4
0
,0

0
0
; $

1
2
0
,0

0
0
 p

er cu
lvert)  

$
7
6
0
,6

5
5
 

(1
0
0
’ len

gth
 x

 4
3
’ w

id
th

; 2
5
’ ram

p
 p

lu
s 1

8
’ fill to

 b
reakw

ater 
x
 5

’ average d
ep

th
=

2
1
,5

0
0
 x

 $
1
.2

5
 p

er cu
b
ic fo

o
t=

$
2
6
,8

7
5
; 

1
0
0
’x

 $
4
,0

0
0
 averaged

 =
 $

4
0
0
,0

0
0
 sh

eet p
ile co

st; en
gin

eer 
co

st fo
r b

o
at ram

p
 $

6
0
,0

0
0
; ex

cavatio
n
 an

d
 b

ackfill $
5
0
,0

0
0
; 

C
o
n
crete p

lan
k an

d
 p

lan
k lags $

2
1
3
,7

8
0
; b

ase tim
b
er fo

r 
p
lan

ks $
1
0
,0

0
0
; d

red
gin

g co
st n

o
t in

clu
d
ed

)  

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
en

eral U
p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

 
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

6
,1

0
0
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 48 of 161



N
o

rth
 H

a
rb

o
r-1

5
’:  

T
o
 ex

ten
d
 th

e N
o
rth

 H
arb

o
r P

arkin
g A

re
a to

 in
clu

d
e ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g an

d
 w

alkw
ays (green

 b
elt m

ay in
clu

d
e co

m
m

ercial are
a). 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

 (Fill) 
A
lternative 2

 (Planks) 
A
lternative 3

 (Sheet Pile) 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et/A
lign

s w
ith

 o
th

er p
lan

n
in

g 
effo

rts 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es  

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
M

o
ve p

arkin
g in

 5
’ an

d
 w

id
en

 ro
ad

; 
1
0
’ green

 b
elt 

M
o
ve p

arkin
g in

 5
’ an

d
 w

id
en

 ro
ad

; 
1
0
’ green

 b
elt 

M
o
ve p

arkin
g in

 5
’ an

d
 w

id
en

 ro
ad

; 
1
0
’ green

 b
elt 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
R

ip
 R

ap
 E

q
u
atio

n
- 

1
 fo

o
t: 1

.5
 feet; u

tilities 
u
tilities 

u
tilities 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
7
9
6
,0

5
0
  

($
5
8
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 1
3
,7

2
5
 sq

 ft) 
$
1
0
,2

9
3
,7

5
0
  

($
7
5
0
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 1
3
,7

2
5
 sq

. ft.) 
$
4
,9

1
3
,5

5
0
  

($
3
5
8
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 1
3
,7

2
5
 sq

 ft; 
d
red

gin
g co

st n
o
t in

clu
d
ed

) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
5
,7

6
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
7
2
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

1
2
,5

8
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
0
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

1
2
,5

8
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
5
,7

6
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
7
2
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

1
2
,5

8
0
 

N
o

rth
 H

a
rb

o
r - 5

0
’:  

T
o
 ex

ten
d
 th

e N
o
rth

 H
arb

o
r P

arkin
g A

re
a to

 in
clu

d
e ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g an

d
 w

alkw
ays (green

 b
elt m

ay in
clu

d
e co

m
m

ercial are
a). 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

 (Fill) 
A
lternative 2

 (Planks) 
A
lternative 3

 (Sheet Pile) 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es  

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
9
5
 ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g sp

aces; 1
5
 feet 

green
b
elt 

9
5
 ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g sp

aces; 1
5
 feet 

green
b
elt 

9
5
 ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g sp

aces; 1
5
 feet 

green
b
elt; d

red
ge w

o
u
ld

 m
ak

e 
d
eep

er b
o
at access &

 n
ew

 slip
s 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
R

ip
 R

ap
 E

q
u
atio

n
- 

U
tilities 

U
tilities; 3

0
 year life sp

an
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 49 of 161



1
 fo

o
t: 1

.5
 feet; u

tilities; b
o
at access 

co
n
cern

s 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
1
,5

9
4
,9

5
0
  

($
3
5
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 4
5
,5

7
0
 sq

 ft) 
$
3
4
,1

7
7
,5

0
0
  

($
7
5
0
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 4
5
,5

7
0
 sq

. ft.) 
$
5
,6

9
6
,2

5
0
  

($
1
2
5
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 4
5
,5

7
0
 sq

 
ft; d

red
gin

g co
st n

o
t in

clu
d
ed

) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
9
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
2
,4

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

2
7
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
2
5
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

3
1
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
9
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
2
,4

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

2
7
,5

0
0
 

N
o

rth
 H

a
rb

o
r - 7

5
’:  

T
o
 ex

ten
d
 th

e N
o
rth

 H
arb

o
r P

arkin
g A

re
a to

 in
clu

d
e ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g an

d
 w

alkw
ays (green

 b
elt m

ay in
clu

d
e co

m
m

ercial are
a). 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

 (Fill) 
A
lternative 2

 (Planks) 
A
lternative 3

 (Sheet Pile) 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
9
5
 ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g sp

aces; 
cu

rren
t p

arkin
g m

o
ve

d
 o

ff ro
ad

; 2
0
 

feet green
b
elt w

ith
 p

o
ssib

le 
co

m
m

ercial sp
ace

 

9
5
 ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g sp

aces; 
cu

rren
t p

arkin
g m

o
ve

d
 o

ff ro
ad

; 2
0
 

feet green
b
elt w

ith
 p

o
ssib

le 
co

m
m

ercial sp
ace

 

9
5
 ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g sp

aces; 
cu

rren
t p

arkin
g m

o
ve

d
 o

ff ro
ad

; 2
0
 

feet green
b
elt w

ith
 p

o
ssib

le 
co

m
m

ercial sp
ace; d

re
d
ge w

o
u
ld

 
m

ake d
eep

er b
o
at access &

 n
ew

 
slip

s 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
R

ip
 R

ap
 E

q
u
atio

n
- 

1
 fo

o
t: 1

.5
 feet; u

tilities; b
o
at access 

co
n
cern

s 

U
tilities 

U
tilities; 3

0
 year life sp

an
 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
2
,1

9
6
,0

0
0
  

($
3
2
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 6
8
,6

2
5
 sq

 ft) 
$
5
1
,4

6
8
,7

5
0
  

($
7
5
0
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 6
8
,6

2
5
 sq

. ft.) 
$
6
,2

9
0
,8

5
3
 

($
9
1
.6

7
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 6
8
,6

2
5
 sq

 
ft; d

red
gin

g co
st n

o
t in

clu
d
ed

) 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 50 of 161



F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
2
8
,8

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

3
8
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
3
5
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

4
1
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
2
8
,8

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

3
8
,5

0
0
 

S
o

u
th

 H
a
rb

o
r - 1

5
’:  

T
o
 ex

ten
d
 th

e So
u
th

 H
arb

o
r P

arkin
g A

re
a to

 in
clu

d
e ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g an

d
 w

alkw
ays. 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

 (Fill) 
A
lternative 2

 (Planks) 
A
lternative 3

 (Sheet Pile) 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
M

o
ve p

arkin
g in

 5
’ an

d
 red

eve
lo

p
 

green
 b

elt area 
M

o
ve p

arkin
g in

 5
’ an

d
 red

eve
lo

p
 

green
 b

elt area 
M

o
ve p

arkin
g in

 5
’ an

d
 red

eve
lo

p
 

green
 b

elt area 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
R

ip
 R

ap
 E

q
u
atio

n
- 

1
 fo

o
t: 1

.5
 feet; u

tilities; T
rid

e
n
t’s 

d
isch

arge lin
e 

U
tilities; T

rid
en

t’s d
isch

arge lin
e 

U
tilities; T

rid
en

t’s d
isch

arge lin
e 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
7
6
1
,2

5
0
  

($
5
8
.3

3
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 1
3
,0

5
0
 sq

 ft) 
$
9
,7

8
7
,5

0
0
  

($
7
5
0
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 1
3
,0

5
0
 sq

. ft.) 
$
4
,6

7
6
,2

5
0
  

($
3
6
5
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 1
3
,0

5
0
 sq

 ft; 
d
red

gin
g co

st n
o
t in

clu
d
ed

) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
5
,7

6
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
7
2
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

1
2
,5

8
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
0
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

1
6
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
5
,7

6
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
7
2
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

1
2
,5

8
0
 

S
o

u
th

 H
a
rb

o
r - 5

0
’:  

T
o
 ex

ten
d
 th

e So
u
th

 H
arb

o
r P

arkin
g A

re
a to

 in
clu

d
e ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g an

d
 w

alkw
ays. 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

 (Fill) 
A
lternative 2

 (Planks) 
A
lternative 3

 (Sheet Pile) 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
Y

es 
Y

es 
Y

es 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 51 of 161



B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
9
0
 p

arkin
g sp

aces gain
ed

; 1
5
 feet o

f 
green

b
elt 

9
0
 p

arkin
g sp

aces gain
ed

; 1
5
 feet o

f 
green

b
elt 

9
0
 p

arkin
g sp

aces gain
ed

; 1
5
 feet o

f 
green

b
elt; d

red
ge w

o
u
ld

 cre
ate 

d
eep

er b
o
at access an

d
 w

o
u
ld

 
create slip

s 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
R

ip
 R

ap
 E

q
u
atio

n
- 

1
 fo

o
t: 1

.5
 feet; u

tilities; T
rid

e
n
t’s 

d
isch

arge lin
e; b

o
at access 

co
n
cern

s; n
o
t im

p
ro

vin
g H

arb
o
r 

slip
s 

U
tilities; T

rid
en

t’s d
isch

arge lin
e 

U
tilities; 3

0
 year life sp

an
 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

$
1
,5

2
2
,5

0
0
  

($
3
5
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 4
3
,5

0
0
) 

$
3
2
,6

2
5
,0

0
0
  

($
7
5
0
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 4
3
,5

0
0
) 

$
5
,4

3
7
,5

0
0
  

($
1
2
5
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 4
3
,5

0
0
; 

d
red

gin
g co

st n
o
t in

clu
d
ed

) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
• 

G
arb

age: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
9
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
2
,4

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

2
7
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
2
5
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

3
1
,1

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
1
9
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
2
,4

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o
tal $

2
7
,5

0
0
 

S
o

u
th

 H
a
rb

o
r - 7

5
’:  

T
o
 ex

ten
d
 th

e So
u
th

 H
arb

o
r P

arkin
g A

re
a to

 in
clu

d
e ad

d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g an

d
 w

alkw
ays. 

Project C
onsiderations 

A
lternative 1

 (Fill) 
A
lternative 2

 (Planks) 
A
lternative 3

 (Sheet Pile) 

A
. 

G
o
als M

et 
N

/A
 

Y
es 

Y
es 

B
. 

G
ain

s/A
ch

ieves  
N

/A
 

M
o
ve th

e p
arkin

g o
n
to

 th
e 

ex
ten

sio
n
 w

h
ich

 w
ill w

id
en

 th
e 

ro
ad

; ad
d
 1

 ad
d
itio

n
al ro

w
 o

r 
p
arkin

g; 2
0
 fo

o
t green

 b
elt an

d
/o

r 
co

m
m

ercial are
a an

d
 cran

e lo
catio

n
 

P
o
ten

tial ad
d
itio

n
al p

arkin
g, 

co
m

m
ercial are

a an
d
 

green
b
elt/w

alkw
ay d

esign
; d

re
d
ge 

w
o
u
ld

 create d
eep

er b
o
at access 

an
d
 w

o
u
ld

 create slip
s an

d
 cran

e 
lo

catio
n
s 

C
. 

P
h
ysical C

o
n
strain

ts  
N

o
t e

n
o

u
g
h

 ro
o

m
 o

n
 th

e
 

S
o

u
th

 H
a
rb

o
r sid

e
 fo

r fill d
u

e
 

U
tilities; T

rid
en

t’s d
isch

arge lin
e 

U
tilities; 3

0
 year life sp

an
; T

rid
en

t’s 
d
isch

arge lin
e 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 52 of 161



to
 th

e
 rip

 ra
p

 e
q

u
a
tio

n
 

D
. 

L
egal/R

egu
lato

ry Issu
es  

N
/A

 
P
erm

ittin
g 

P
erm

ittin
g 

E
. 

P
relim

in
ary cap

ital co
sts 

N
/A

 
$
4
8
,9

3
7
,5

0
0
  

($
7
5
0
 p

er sq
. ft. x

 6
5
,2

5
0
 sq

. ft) 
$
5
,9

8
1
,4

6
7
.5

0
 

($
9
1
.6

7
 p

er sq
u
are fo

o
t x

 6
5
,2

5
0
 sq

 ft; 
d
red

gin
g co

st n
o
t in

clu
d
ed

) 

F. 
P
relim

in
ary o

p
eratio

n
 +

 m
ain

ten
an

ce 
co

sts  
N

/A
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
3
5
,0

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

• 
G

arb
age: $

3
,6

0
0
 

• 
P
lo

w
in

g: $
2
8
,8

0
0
 

• 
G

rad
in

g: $
3
,6

0
0
 

• 
G

en
eral U

p
keep

: $
2
,5

0
0
 

 
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 53 of 161



®
F

o
r P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 O

n
ly

µ
0

3
0

0
6
0

0
9
0

0
1
,2

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
5

0
F

e
e

t

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

:
W

a
te

rfro
n

t D
e

s
ig

n
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 to

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t s

e
t o

f s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 th

a
t m

e
e
t th

e
 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 g
o
a

ls
 o

f th
e

 S
F

C
A

!

O
th

e
r W

a
te

rfro
n

t P
ro

je
c

ts
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 In

p
u

t

In
s
ta

ll c
u
lv

e
rts

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r c

irc
u

la
tio

n
 &

 flu
s
h

in
g

 o
f th

e
 H

a
rb

o
r

In
s
ta

ll c
u
lv

e
rts

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r c

irc
u

la
tio

n
 &

 flu
s
h

in
g

 o
f th

e
 H

a
rb

o
r

A
d

d
itio

n
a
l la

u
n

c
h
 ra

m
p

 to
 re

lie
v
e

 c
o

n
g

e
s
tio

n
 a

t B
a

ja
 T

a
c
o

 R
a
m

p

S
h

e
e

t P
ile

, F
ill o

r P
ilin

g
s

1
5

', 5
0

' o
r 7

5
'

S
h

e
e

t P
ile

, F
ill o

r P
ilin

g
s

1
5

', 5
0

' o
r 7

5
'

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 54 of 161



N
e
x

t S
te

p
s 

M
o

vin
g fo

rw
ard

, it is im
p

erative th
at th

e C
ity fo

llo
w

s th
ro

u
gh

 o
n

 th
e n

ear-term
 p

ro
jects d

evelo
p

ed
 in

 th
is p

lan
. B

y im
p

lem
en

tin
g n

ear-term
 p

ro
jects, 

su
ch

 as m
o

vin
g th

e d
irt p

ile an
d
 w

o
rkin

g to
w

ard
s d

evelo
p

in
g a p

icn
ic area at th

e p
o

cket p
ark, th

e C
ity w

ill d
em

o
n

strate co
m

m
itm

en
t to

 a p
lan

 th
at w

as 
d
evelo

p
ed

 an
d
 en

d
o

rsed
 b

y lo
cal resid

en
ts. T

h
is sh

ared
 su

ccess co
u
ld

 set th
e stage fo

r o
n

go
in

g C
ity an

d
 resid

en
t p

artn
ersh

ip
s in

 m
akin

g sh
o
rt, m

ed
iu

m
 

an
d
 lo

n
ger-term

 SF
C

A
 (an

d
 o

th
er w

aterfro
n

t) p
ro

jects a reality.  
 T

h
is fin

al rep
o

rt w
ill b

e p
resen

ted
 to

 th
e P

&
Z

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 fo
r review

 an
d
 d

iscu
ssio

n
 d

u
rin

g th
eir Sep

tem
b

er 2013 m
eetin

g. U
p

o
n

 th
eir ap

p
ro

val, P
&

Z
 

w
ill reco

m
m

en
d
 th

e d
o

cu
m

en
t to

 th
e C

ity C
o

u
n

cil as a gu
id

e fo
r d

evelo
p

in
g th

e So
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
ercial A

rea. L
ikew

ise, m
o

st o
f th

e lo
n

ger-term
, 

h
arb

o
r-related

 w
ill b

e su
b

m
itted

 to
 th

e H
arb

o
r C

o
m

m
issio

n
 fo

r th
eir co

n
tin

u
ed

 p
lan

n
in

g effo
rts.  

 A
fter th

e p
lan

 is review
ed

 an
d
 accep

ted
 b

y th
e C

ity C
o

u
n
cil, th

e P
lan

n
in

g an
d
 Z

o
n

in
g C

o
m

m
issio

n
 w

ill d
evelo

p
 tim

elin
es an

d
 fu

n
d
in

g strategies fo
r 

im
p

lem
en

tatio
n
 o

f th
e sh

o
rt-term

 p
ro

jects. W
h

ile all P
&

Z
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 m

eetin
gs are o

p
en

 to
 th

e p
u
b

lic, C
ity staff w

ill co
n

d
u
ct ad

d
itio

n
al p

u
b

lic fo
ru

m
s 

at o
p

p
o

rtu
n

e tim
es to

 p
ro

vid
e p

ro
gress up

d
ates o

n
 SF

C
A

 actio
n

 p
lan

s, an
d

, to
 so

licit feed
b

ack regard
in

g w
o
rk co

m
p

leted
. V

ia th
e C

ity w
eb

site, C
ity 

staff w
ill sh

are p
ro

ject ap
p
ro

ach
es in

clu
d
in

g d
esign

s, tim
elin

es an
d
 fu

n
d
in

g strategies, an
d
 w

ill en
co

u
rage in

p
u
t fro

m
 lo

cal resid
en

ts.  
 P

&
Z

 staff w
ill w

o
rk h

ard
 to

 su
p

p
o
rt So

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
ercial A

rea go
als. T

h
e P

lan
n

in
g an

d
 Z

o
n

in
g C

o
m

m
issio

n
 w

ill u
se th

e m
atrices to

 p
u
rsu

e p
rio

rity 
p

ro
jects an

d
 to

 keep
 effo

rts m
o

vin
g fo

rw
ard

 as d
esign

, co
st estim

ates an
d
 fun

d
in

g so
u
rces are id

en
tified

. 
 L

astly, th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t th

e Sp
rin

g 2013 m
eetin

g series, th
ere w

ere m
an

y d
iscussio

n
s ab

o
u
t th

e en
tire w

aterfro
n

t area, w
ith

 a sp
ecific in

terest an
d
 fo

cus o
n
 

th
e h

arb
o

r area. T
h

e m
eetin

gs p
resen

ted
 a go

o
d
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity fo

r th
e C

ity to
 sh

are so
m

e o
f th

e p
lan

n
in

g th
at is o

ccu
rrin

g acro
ss th

e w
aterfro

n
t, an

d
 to

 
p

ro
vid

e th
e p

u
b

lic w
ith

 a b
etter u

n
d
erstan

d
in

g o
f zo

n
in

g d
istrict p

erm
itted

 u
ses. W

h
ile co

n
versatio

n
s regard

in
g p

ro
jects o

utsid
e th

e SF
C

A
 are n

o
t 

w
ith

in
 th

e sco
p

e o
f th

is p
lan

, th
ese id

eas w
ere d

iscu
ssed

 w
h

en
 relevan

t, an
d
 all th

ese co
n

versatio
n

s w
ere cap

tu
red

 via d
etailed

 m
eetin

g n
o

tes, an
d
 w

ill b
e 

p
assed

 o
n

 to
 th

e ap
p

ro
p
riate stakeh

o
ld

ers. T
h

ese id
eas w

ill u
ltim

ately b
eco

m
e p

art o
f th

e H
arb

o
r R

ed
esign

 an
d
/
o

r o
th

er larger w
aterfro

n
t p

lan
n

in
g 

effo
rts.  

  
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 55 of 161



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 –

 P
&

Z
 a

n
d

 C
ity

 C
o

u
n

c
il tim

e
lin

e
 fo

r a
p

p
ro

v
a
l o

f re
so

lu
tio

n
 o

f su
p

p
o

rt fo
r S

o
u

th
 F

ill A
re

a
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

 M
em

o
ran

d
u
m

 

T
o
: 

 
P

lan
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 F

ro
m

:  P
lan

n
in

g
 S

taff 

D
ate: 

3
/1

/2
0
1
2
 

R
e: 

 
S

o
u

th
 F

ill E
x
ten

sio
n
 A

rea 

 T
h
e so

u
th

 fill d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t p

ark
 h

as h
ad

 an
 in

flu
x

 o
f b

u
sin

ess d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t an

d
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 th
e recen

t p
ast.  T

h
e n

u
m

b
er o

f 

lo
ts o

n
 th

e so
u
th

 fill th
at are av

ailab
le fo

r sale h
av

e b
een

 red
u

ced
, yet it ap

p
ears th

at th
ere is still a d

em
an

d
 fo

r co
m

m
ercial 

p
ro

p
erty. 

T
h
ere h

as b
een

 a v
ariety o

f id
eas, p

ro
jects an

d
 d

iscu
ssio

n
 ab

o
u
t th

e ex
p
an

sio
n
 o

f th
e so

u
th

 fill an
d
 th

e 

su
rro

u
n
d
in

g
 area. T

h
ese id

eas in
clu

d
e sid

ew
alk

s th
at w

o
u
ld

 co
n
n
ect th

e so
u
th

 fill to
 C

o
u
n

cil A
v
en

u
e an

d
 th

e n
ew

 C
o
rd

o
v
a 

cen
ter, saw

m
ill ex

ten
sio

n
 trail an

d
/o

r ro
ad

, an
d
 b

o
ard

w
alk

s aro
u
n
d
 th

e h
arb

o
r. 

A
ll th

ese id
eas serv

e to
 create an

 area th
at 

w
ill ev

en
tu

ally p
ro

v
id

e a co
n
n

ectio
n
 b

etw
een

 th
e saw

m
ill av

en
u

e, C
o
rd

o
v
a cen

ter, d
o
w

n
to

w
n
, an

d
 th

e o
ld

 an
d
 n

ew
 h

arb
o
r. 

 

T
h
e id

ea o
f ex

p
an

d
in

g
 th

e so
u
th

 fill h
as b

een
 m

en
tio

n
ed

 m
an

y tim
es at a v

ariety o
f v

en
u
es, w

h
ile so

m
e o

f th
ese p

ro
jects 

su
ch

 as th
e sid

ew
alk

s an
d
 b

o
ard

w
alk

s h
av

e b
een

 ap
p

ro
v
ed

 to
 m

o
v
e in

to
 th

e d
esig

n
 p

h
ase, th

e co
n

cep
t o

f ex
p
an

d
in

g
 th

e 

so
u
th

 fill an
d
 co

n
n
ectin

g
 saw

m
ill av

en
u
e w

ith
 a ro

ad
  h

as n
ev

er b
een

 fo
rm

ally started
.  T

h
e staff w

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 start 

“fo
rm

ally” p
lan

n
in

g
 th

e d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t o

f th
e so

u
th

 fill an
d
 in

co
rp

o
ratin

g
 th

e m
an

y
 p

ro
jects in

 th
e area in

to
 an

 o
v
erall p

lan
 

b
y
 h

av
in

g
 P

lan
n
in

g
 an

d
 Z

o
n
in

g
 ag

ree to
 an

 o
v
erall co

n
cep

tu
al p

lan
 o

f ex
p
an

sio
n
, so

 th
at th

e d
etail p

lan
n
in

g
 an

d
 d

esig
n

 

w
o
rk

 can
 b

eg
in

. A
t th

is m
eetin

g
 staff is ask

in
g
 P

&
Z

 to
 m

ak
e d

ecisio
n
s b

ased
 o

n
 th

e in
fo

rm
atio

n
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 an

d
 d

ep
en

d
in

g
 

o
n
 th

o
se d

ecisio
n
s to

 m
ak

e a reco
m

m
en

d
atio

n
 to

 th
e city co

u
n

cil to
 fo

rm
ally

 start th
e fo

rm
al p

lan
n
in

g
 p

ro
cess o

r n
o
t. 

 

T
h
e first q

u
estio

n
 is, d

o
es P

&
Z

 b
eliev

e th
at th

is is a g
o
o
d
 co

n
cep

tu
al p

lan
 fo

r th
e co

m
m

u
n
ity’s fu

tu
re eco

n
o
m

ic g
ro

w
th

? 
 

P
lease rem

em
b

er th
at th

is is a co
n
cep

tu
al p

lan
 at th

is p
o
in

t. T
h
ere w

ill are n
u
m

ero
u
s k

n
o
w

n
 d

etails th
at w

ill h
av

e to
 b

e 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 56 of 161



w
o
rk

ed
 o

u
t in

 th
e fu

tu
re, b

u
t at th

is p
o
in

t w
e are o

n
ly

 ask
in

g
 if th

is is th
e b

asic d
irectio

n
 th

at P
&

Z
 an

d
 C

ity C
o
u
n
cil w

o
u
ld

 

lik
e to

 m
o
v
e? 

 

If th
is is th

e d
irectio

n
 th

at P
&

Z
 w

an
ts to

 g
o
, th

en
 m

ak
in

g
 th

e fo
llo

w
in

g
 reco

m
m

en
d
atio

n
s to

 city co
u
n
cil seem

 ap
p

ro
p
riate at 

th
is tim

e. 
 

 

A
. 

E
x

p
an

d
 th

e S
o
u
th

   fill D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t P

ark
 u

sin
g
 th

is b
asic co

n
cep

t (ex
h
ib

it A
) as a b

lu
ep

rin
t an

d
 in

co
rp

o
rate o

th
er p

ro
jects in

to
 

an
 

o
v
erall 

p
lan

 
to

 
C

o
rd

o
v
a’s co

m
m

ercial, d
o
w

n
to

w
n
 an

d
 h

arb
o
r areas. S

u
p
p
o
rt p

u
b
lic h

earin
g
s an

d
 w

o
rk

 sessio
n
s th

ro
u

g
h
o
u
t th

e 

p
ro

cess. 

B
. 

M
ain

tain
 th

is p
ro

ject as a h
ig

h
 p

rio
rity

 o
n
 th

e C
ity

’ C
ap

ital P
ro

ject list. 

C
. 

A
sk

 C
ity C

o
u
n
cil to

 co
m

m
it fu

n
d
s to

 p
ro

ceed
 w

ith
 fo

rm
al p

lan
n
in

g
, in

clu
d
in

g
 d

esig
n
, en

g
in

eerin
g
, lan

d
 issu

es, p
erm

its, su
rv

ey
s, fill 

strateg
ies, g

ran
t effo

rt an
d
 m

atch
es, an

d
 o

th
er issu

es th
at m

ay
 arise. 

D
. 

T
h
is w

ill b
e th

e in
itial step

 in
 th

e lo
n
g
 term

 p
lan

n
in

g
 p

ro
cess th

e en
d
 p

ro
d

u
ct w

o
u
ld

 b
e to

 co
n
n
ect b

o
th

 v
eh

icles an
d
 p

ed
estrian

s fro
m

 

th
e saw

m
ill area to

 th
e so

u
th

fill an
d
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 area. 

 C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 57 of 161



 
  

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 58 of 161



A
p
p
ro

v
ed

 M
in

u
tes fro

m
 th

e 3
/6

/2
0
1
2
 P

&
Z

 m
eetin

g
 related

 to
 th

e S
o
u
th

 F
ill E

x
p
an

sio
n
 P

ro
ject 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 59 of 161



C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 60 of 161



M
em

o
ran

d
u
m

 
T

o
: 

 
F

ro
m

:  
D

a
te: 

 
R

e: 
 

C
ity

 C
o
u
n
cil 

S
am

 G
reen

w
o
o
d
, C

ity
 P

lan
n
er 

3/21/2012
S

o
u
th

fill D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t P

ark
   

P
A

R
T

 I. B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

: 

•
A

t th
e M

arch
 6

th 2
0
1
2
 P

&
Z

 m
eetin

g
 a d

iscu
ssio

n
 ab

o
u
t ex

p
an

d
in

g
 th

e so
u
th

fill d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t p

ark
, im

p
lem

en
tin

g
 th

e fo
rm

al
p
lan

n
in

g
 p

ro
cess o

ccu
rred

. A
 reso

lu
tio

n
 w

as also
 ap

p
ro

v
ed

T
h
e S

o
u
th

fill D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t P

ark
 h

as h
ad

 an
 in

flu
x

 o
f b

u
sin

ess d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t an

d
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 th
e recen

t p
ast.  T

h
e n

u
m

b
er o

f lo
ts o

n
 th

e 
S

o
u
th

fill th
at are av

ailab
le fo

r sale h
av

e b
een

 red
u

ced
, y

et it ap
p
ears th

at th
ere is still a d

em
an

d
 fo

r co
m

m
ercial p

ro
p
erty

.  T
h
ere h

as 
b
een

 a v
ariety

 o
f id

eas, p
ro

jects an
d
 d

iscu
ssio

n
 ab

o
u
t th

e ex
p
an

sio
n
 o

f th
e S

o
u
th

fill an
d
 th

e su
rro

u
n
d
in

g
 area. T

h
ese id

eas in
clu

d
e 

sid
ew

alk
s th

at w
o
u
ld

 co
n

n
ect th

e S
o
u
th

fill to
 C

o
u
n
cil A

v
en

u
e an

d
 th

e n
ew

 C
o
rd

o
v
a cen

ter, saw
m

ill ex
ten

sio
n
 trail an

d
/o

r ro
ad

, an
d
 

b
o
ard

w
alk

s aro
u
n
d
 th

e h
arb

o
r.  A

ll th
ese id

eas serv
e to

 create an
 area th

at w
ill ev

en
tu

ally
 p

ro
v
id

e a co
n
n
ectio

n
 b

etw
een

 th
e saw

m
ill 

av
en

u
e, C

o
rd

o
v

a cen
ter, d

o
w

n
to

w
n
, an

d
 th

e o
ld

 an
d
 n

ew
 h

arb
o

r.   

T
h
e id

ea o
f ex

p
an

d
in

g
 th

e S
o
u
th

fill h
as b

een
 m

en
tio

n
ed

 m
an

y
 tim

es at a v
ariety

 o
f v

en
u
es, w

h
ile so

m
e o

f th
ese p

ro
jects su

ch
 as th

e 
sid

ew
alk

s an
d
 b

o
ard

w
alk

s h
av

e b
een

 ap
p
ro

v
ed

 to
 m

o
v
e in

to
 th

e d
esig

n
 p

h
ase, th

e co
n
cep

t o
f ex

p
an

d
in

g
 th

e S
o
u
th

fill an
d
 co

n
n
ectin

g
 

saw
m

ill av
en

u
e h

as n
ev

er b
een

 fo
rm

ally
 started

.  T
h
e staff w

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 start “fo
rm

ally
” p

lan
n
in

g
 th

e d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t o

f th
e S

o
u

th
fill 

an
d
 in

co
rp

o
ratin

g
 th

e m
an

y
 p

ro
jects in

 th
e area in

to
 an

 o
v
erall p

lan
 b

y
 h

av
in

g
 C

ity
 C

o
u
n
cil accep

t th
e reso

lu
tio

n
 th

at P
lan

n
in

g
 an

d
 

Z
o
n
in

g
 is p

resen
tin

g
.   

P
A

R
T

 II.  G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

: 

T
h
e first co

n
sid

eratio
n
 th

at P
&

Z
 ad

d
ressed

 at th
eir M

arch
 m

eetin
g
 w

as th
at th

e co
m

m
issio

n
 b

eliev
ed

 th
at ex

p
an

d
in

g
 th

e S
o
u
th

fill 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e a g

o
o
d
 p

lan
 fo

r th
e co

m
m

u
n
ity

’s fu
tu

re eco
n
o
m

ic g
ro

w
th

.  T
h

e reso
lu

tio
n
 th

at P
lan

n
in

g
 an

d
 Z

o
n
in

g
 is p

ro
v
id

in
g
 w

ill b
e th

e 
in

itial step
 in

 th
e fo

rm
al p

lan
n
in

g
 p

ro
cess fo

r th
e ex

p
an

sio
n
 o

f th
e S

o
u
th

fill D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t P

ark
.  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 61 of 161



T
h
ere are n

u
m

ero
u
s k

n
o

w
n
 an

d
 u

n
k
n
o
w

n
 d

etails th
at w

ill h
av

e to
 b

e w
o
rk

ed
 o

u
t in

 th
e fu

tu
re. P

lan
n
in

g
 an

d
 Z

o
n
in

g
 feels th

at 
reso

lu
tio

n
 1

2
-0

2
 w

ith
 th

e fo
llo

w
in

g
 reco

m
m

en
d
atio

n
s is n

eed
ed

 to
 start th

e fo
rm

al p
lan

n
in

g
 p

ro
cess an

d
 start w

o
rk

in
g
 th

ro
u

g
h
 th

e 
feasib

ility
 o

f th
e ex

p
an

sio
n
.  

A
. 

E
x

p
an

d
 th

e S
o
u
th

fill D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t P

ark
 an

d
 in

co
rp

o
rate o

th
er p

ro
jects in

to
 an

 o
v
erall p

lan
 to

 C
o
rd

o
v
a’s 

co
m

m
ercial, d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 an

d
 h

arb
o
r areas. 

B
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt p

u
b
lic h

earin
g
s an

d
 w

o
rk

 sessio
n
s th

ro
u

g
h
o
u
t th

e p
ro

cess. 
C

. 
M

ain
tain

 th
is p

ro
ject as a h

ig
h
 p

rio
rity

 o
n
 th

e C
ity

’ C
ap

ital P
ro

ject list. 
D

. 
A

sk
 C

ity C
o
u
n

cil to
 co

m
m

it fu
n
d
s to

 p
ro

ceed
 w

ith
 fo

rm
al p

lan
n
in

g
.  

P
A

R
T

 III. S
U

G
G

E
S

T
E

D
 M

O
T

IO
N

: 

“
I m

o
ve city co

u
n
cil a

cc
e
p
t reso

lu
tio

n
 1

2
-0

2
 fro

m
 th

e P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 Z

o
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
.”

 

A
p
p
ro

ved
 M

in
u
tes fro

m
 2

/2
1
/2

0
1
3
 C

ity C
o
u
n
cil M

eetin
g
 rela

tin
g
 to

 th
e P

&
Z

 reso
lu

tio
n
. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 62 of 161



C
o

rd
o

v
a

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 fo
r F

u
tu

re
 O

p
tio

n
s 

M
a

r
c

h
 2

6
th, 2

0
1
3

 

M
a

s
o

n
ic

 L
o

d
g

e
 

C
o

r
d

o
v

a
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 1
3
3

A
ppendix B: South Fill Com

m
ercial A

rea Public M
eeting Pow

erpoints
Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 63 of 161



P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f th
is P

ro
ce

ss 

G
e
n

e
ra

lly
…

 

•
Id

e
n

tify
 e

x
istin

g
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t issu
e
s, co

n
ce

rn
s, n

e
e
d

s  

•
G

e
t a

 b
e
tte

r se
n

se
 o

f w
a

te
rfro

n
t v

isio
n

, g
o

a
ls  

•
Id

e
n

tify
 a

re
a

s a
lo

n
g

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t (o

r o
th

e
r p

la
ce

s in
 th

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
ity

) th
a

t a
d

d
re

ss th
o

se
 n

e
e
d

s 

 

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 64 of 161



P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f th
is P

ro
ce

ss 

S
p

e
cifica

lly
…

 

•
Id

e
n

tify
 o

p
tio

n
s fo

r S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e

r
c

ia
l A

r
e

a
 

L
a

te
r…

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
/im

p
le

m
e
n

t p
la

n
 fo

r o
n

e
 o

r m
o

re
 o

f th
o

se
 

fu
tu

re
 o

p
tio

n
s  

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 65 of 161



T
o

n
ig

h
t –

 M
e
e
tin

g
 P

u
rp

o
se

 +
 A

g
e
n

d
a

 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

u
rp

o
se

, tim
e
lin

e
, p

ro
d

u
cts fo

r th
is p

ro
ce

ss  

 

•
D

iscu
ss o

v
e
ra

ll w
a

te
rfro

n
t issu

e
s, co

n
ce

rn
s, n

e
e
d

s, 

p
o

te
n

tia
l v

isio
n

 +
 g

o
a

ls  

 

•
B

ra
in

sto
rm

 in
itia

l id
e
a

s fo
r S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l 

A
re

a
 –

 W
h

a
t d

o
 y

o
u

 w
a

n
t fo

r th
e
 fu

tu
re

 o
f th

e
 

a
re

a
?
 

 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 im

m
e
d

ia
te

 n
e
x

t ste
p

s   

6
:0

0
 P

M
 –

 8
:3

0
 P

M
  

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 66 of 161



M
e
e
tin

g
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

•
S

ta
y
 o

n
 to

p
ic 

 

•
B

e
 cle

a
r a

n
d

 co
n

cise
 

 

•
C

e
ll p

h
o

n
e
 o

n
 v

ib
ra

te
 

 

•
O

n
e
 p

e
rso

n
 h

a
s th

e
 flo

o
r a

t a
 tim

e
  

      

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 67 of 161



T
h

e
 P

ro
ce

ss A
re

a
 –

 C
o

rd
o

v
a

 W
a

te
rfro

n
t 

N
o

rth
 F

ill B
o

a
t R

a
m

p
 A

re
a

 

B
a

se
b

a
ll F

ie
ld

 

S
k

i H
ill 

B
o

a
t 

H
a

u
lo

u
t 

S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 

A
re

a
 

C
o

p
p

e
r R

iv
e
r 

S
e
a

fo
o

d
s 

F
e
rry

 D
o

ck
 

O
ld

 C
o

a
st G

u
a

rd
 D

o
ck

 

 C
o

a
st G

u
a

rd
 D

o
ck

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 68 of 161



T
im

e
lin

e
 fo

r P
ro

ce
ss  

•
In

itia
l m

e
e
tin

g
s la

st sp
rin

g
  

 

•
B

a
ck

g
ro

u
n

d
 re

se
a

rch
 +

 sta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
r in

te
rv

ie
w

s  

 

•
M

a
r

c
h

 2
6

th –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 M
e

e
tin

g
 #

1
 

 

•
C

o
m

p
ile

, su
m

m
a

rize
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 w

h
a

t w
e
’v

e
 h

e
a

rd
  

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
te

n
tia

l a
lte

rn
a

tiv
e
s  fo

r S
F

C
A

 

 

•
A

p
r

il 1
6

th –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 M
e

e
tin

g
 #

2
: S

h
a

r
e

 

p
o

te
n

tia
l a

lte
r

n
a

tiv
e

s
  

 

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 69 of 161



T
im

e
lin

e
 fo

r P
ro

ce
ss  

•
S

u
m

m
a

rize
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 o

n
 a

lte
rn

a
tiv

e
s 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 “D
e
ta

ile
d

 P
re

fe
rre

d
 O

p
tio

n
” o

r “O
p

tio
n

s” fo
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

 

•
A

p
r

il 3
0

th –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 M
e

e
tin

g
 #

3
: S

h
a

r
e

 
o

p
tio

n
s

  

 

•
D

ra
ft +

 p
re

se
n

t fin
a

l p
re

fe
rre

d
 a

lte
rn

a
tiv

e
s to

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 +
 

Z
o

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
  

 

•
P

re
se

n
t fin

a
l p

a
ck

a
g

e
 o

f o
p

tio
n

s to
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
cil 

  

 
 C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 70 of 161



Issu
e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s +
 P

o
te

n
tia

l G
o

a
ls  

O
v
e
ra

ll W
a

te
rfro

n
t  

•
O

v
e
ra

ll, la
ck

 o
f co

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t/site

 p
la

n
n

in
g

  

•
N

e
e
d

 to
 stre

n
g

th
e
n

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e
rsify

 lo
ca

l e
co

n
o

m
y
 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 ch

a
ra

cte
r o

f d
o

w
n

to
w

n
, o

th
e
r w

a
te

rfro
n

t 

a
re

a
s 

•
L

a
ck

 o
f tra

ils a
n

d
 sid

e
w

a
lk

s  

•
L

a
ck

 o
f v

ie
w

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s a

n
d

 sce
n

ic o
v
e
rlo

o
k

s 

 

   

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 71 of 161



Issu
e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s +
 P

o
te

n
tia

l G
o

a
ls  

O
v
e
ra

ll W
a

te
rfro

n
t  

•
R

ig
h

t u
se

s in
 th

e
 rig

h
t lo

ca
tio

n
s –

 zo
n

in
g

 d
istricts   

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t w
o

u
ld

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 re

v
e
n

u
e
s to

 su
p

p
o

rt 

lo
ca

l g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t se
rv

ice
s  

•
N

e
e
d

 m
o

re
 a

re
a

s fo
r co

m
m

e
rcia

l d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t  

•
O

th
e
r issu

e
s, co

n
ce

rn
s, p

o
te

n
tia

l g
o

a
ls?

  

    
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 72 of 161



    

S
e
ttin

g
 th

e
 C

o
n

te
x

t 

–
 C

u
rre

n
t Z

o
n

in
g

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 73 of 161



P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f W
a

te
rfro

n
t C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l D
istrict 

18
.3

9
.0

10
 - P

u
rp

o
se

. 


T

h
e
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t co
m

m
e
rcia

l p
a

rk
 d

istrict is in
te

n
d

e
d

 to
 b

e
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 to

 la
n

d
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct a

cce
ss o

r clo
se

 p
ro

x
im

ity
 to

 

n
a

v
ig

a
b

le
 tid

a
l w

a
te

rs w
ith

in
 th

e
 city

.  


S

tru
ctu

re
s w

ith
in

 th
e
 W

C
P

 d
istrict a

re
 to

 b
e
 co

n
stru

cte
d

 in
 

su
ch

 a
 m

a
n

n
e
r a

s to
 b

e
 a

e
sth

e
tica

lly
 co

n
siste

n
t w

ith
, a

n
d

 

re
fle

ct th
e
 co

m
m

u
n

ity
's m

a
rin

e
—

o
rie

n
te

d
 life

sty
le

.  


U

se
s w

ith
in

 th
e
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t co
m

m
e
rcia

l p
a

rk
 d

istrict a
re

 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 to
 b

e
 w

a
te

r-d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t o
r w

a
te

r-re
la

te
d

, a
n

d
 

p
rim

a
rily

 th
o

se
 u

se
s th

a
t a

re
 p

a
rticu

la
rly

 re
la

te
d

 to
 lo

ca
tio

n
, 

re
cre

a
tio

n
 o

r co
m

m
e
rcia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s th

a
t d

e
riv

e
 a

n
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic o

r so
cia

l b
e
n

e
fit fro

m
 a

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t lo

ca
tio

n
. 

  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 74 of 161



W
a

te
rfro

n
t Z

o
n

in
g

 +
 P

o
te

n
tia

l F
u

tu
re

 

P
ro

je
cts 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
d

d
itio

n
a

l fill in
 S

F
C

A
:  

•
E

x
tra

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t co

m
m

e
rcia

l zo
n

e
d

 p
ro

p
e
rty

 

•
P

u
b

lic p
a

th
w

a
y
s, m

in
i p

a
rk

s 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
d

 a
cce

ss fro
m

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l to

 S
o

u
th

 H
a

rb
o

r a
re

a
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
d

d
itio

n
a

l fill H
a
u

l  O
u

t a
re

a
: 

•
T

a
k

e
 a

d
v

a
n

ta
g

e
 o

f B
o

a
t H

a
u

l O
u

t F
a

cility
 

•
M

o
re

 sp
a
ce

 fo
r in

d
u

stria
l a

ctiv
itie

s 

W
a

te
rfro

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l 

B
u

sin
e
ss 

W
a
te

rfro
n

t In
d

u
stria

l 

W
a
te

rfro
n

t H
isto

ric 

W
a
te

rfro
n

t In
d

u
stria

l 

C
e
n

tra
l B

u
sin

e
ss 

N
o

rth
 F

ill B
o

a
t R

a
m

p
 A

re
a
: 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts +
  

re
o

rg
a

n
iza

tio
n

 o
f a

re
a

 

B
a

se
b

a
ll F

ie
ld

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 b
ik

e
/w

a
lk

 

p
a

th
 

S
k

i H
ill 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 tra
il o

r ro
a

d
 

co
n

n
e
ctin

g
 S

a
w

m
ill to

 

S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 

W
a

lk
a
b

le
 T

ra
il fro

m
 F

e
rry

 

to
 T

o
w

n
 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l –
 W

e
 n

e
e
d

 sig
n

a
g

e
  

•
H

a
rb

o
r  R

e
d

e
sig

n
  

S
tu

d
y
   

•
P

o
te

n
tia

l 

b
o

a
rd

w
a
lk

s  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 4

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 75 of 161



W
h

y
 C

o
n

sid
e
r N

e
w

 O
p

tio
n

s fo
r S

o
u

th
 F

ill 

C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l A
re

a
?
 

 •
C

o
n

tin
u

e
d

 re
q

u
e
sts fo

r co
m

m
e
rcia

l p
ro

p
e
rty

 th
a

t is ce
n

tra
lly

 

lo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 clo

se
 to

/o
n

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t  

•
E

x
a

m
p

le
: R

e
ce

n
t p

ro
p

e
rty

 d
isp

o
sa

l fo
r th

e
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill h
a

d
 7

 

re
q

u
e
sts fo

r 2
 lo

ts 

•
S

in
ce

 2
0

10
, fiv

e
 lo

t sa
le

s –
 e

v
e
ry

 lo
t th

a
t isn

’t a
 p

a
rk

in
g

 lo
t 

h
a

s b
e
e
n

 so
ld

/le
a

se
d

  

•
S

a
fe

r ro
u

te
s +

 tra
ffic flo

w
 

•
F

o
r k

id
s to

 a
cce

ss th
e
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill b
u

sin
e
ss a

re
a

 

•
F

o
r im

p
ro

v
e
d

 tra
ffic flo

w
 a

ro
u

n
d

 th
e
 b

o
a

t ra
m

p
 a

re
a

 

•
C

re
a

te
s a

 re
cre

a
tio

n
a

l w
a

lk
in

g
 a

re
a

  

•
L

in
k

s th
e
 H

a
rb

o
r, S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l A
re

a
, S

a
w

m
ill 

A
re

a
, W

h
itsh

e
d

, C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
e
n

te
r +

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

  C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 76 of 161



W
h

y
 C

o
n

sid
e
r N

e
w

 O
p

tio
n

s S
o

u
th

 F
ill 

C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l A
re

a
?
 

•
P

ro
je

cte
d

 in
cre

a
se

 in
 to

u
rism

 

•
C

o
rd

o
v
a

 C
e
n

te
r o

p
e
n

in
g

 

•
F

a
st fe

rry
 

•
In

cre
a

se
d

 re
cre

a
tio

n
a

l a
ctiv

itie
s 

•
G

e
n

e
ra

te
s a

d
d

itio
n

a
l re

v
e
n

u
e
  

•
P

ro
je

ct w
ill ta

k
e
 y

e
a

rs to
 p

la
n

, p
e
rm

it, fu
n

d
 –

 ta
k

e
 ste

p
s 

n
o

w
 fo

r in
itia

l p
la

n
n

in
g

 

•
P

re
p

a
re

 fo
r p

o
te

n
tia

l fu
n

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
itie

s  

•
D

u
e

 to
 th

e
 fa

c
to

r
s

 a
b

o
v

e
 –

 C
ity

 C
o

u
n

cil a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

+
 Z

o
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 h
a

v
e
 fu

n
d

e
d

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 

A
re

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 77 of 161



 

P
e
rm

itte
d

 P
rin

cip
a

l U
se

s +
 S

tru
ctu

re
s 

W
a

te
rfro

n
t C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l D
istrict 

 
B

o
a

t ch
a

rte
r se

rv
ice

s 


C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l a
n

d
 sp

o
rt fish

in
g

 

su
p

p
lie

s a
n

d
 se

rv
ice

s 


 D

o
ck

s a
n

d
 h

a
rb

o
r fa

cilitie
s 


 E

a
tin

g
 a

n
d

 d
rin

k
in

g
 fa

cilitie
s 


 F

ish
 a

n
d

 se
a

fo
o

d
 m

a
rk

e
ts 


 F

u
e
lin

g
 p

ie
rs 


 G

ift sh
o

p
s 


 H

o
te

ls 

 

 
L

a
u

n
d

ro
m

a
ts a

n
d

 la
u

n
d

rie
s 


M

a
rin

e
-re

la
te

d
 re

ta
il a

n
d

 w
h

o
le

sa
le

 

sto
re

s 


O

ffice
s a

sso
cia

te
d

 w
ith

 p
e
rm

itte
d

 

p
rin

cip
a

l u
se

s 


R

e
cre

a
tio

n
a

l g
o

o
d

s sa
le

s 


T

ra
v
e
l a

g
e
n

cie
s 


V

isito
r in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 ce

n
te

r 


W

a
te

rfro
n

t p
a

rk
s, a

cce
ss p

a
th

s, a
n

d
 

b
o

a
rd

w
a

lk
s 

  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 78 of 161



C
u

rre
n

t +
 F

u
tu

re
 M

a
k

e
u

p
 o

f S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 
A

re
a

 

P
a
rk

in
g

 L
o

ts (w
ill n

o
t b

e
 

to
u

c
h

e
d

) 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t E
x
p

a
n

sio
n

 o
f P

lu
m

b
lin

e
 

S
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 R
e
d

d
e
n

 N
e
t 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t F
a
cility

 C
o

n
tra

cto
rs, 

P
lu

m
b

lin
e
 S

u
p

p
ly

, R
e
d

d
e
n

 N
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
rsid

e
 P

izza
 R

e
sta

u
ra

n
t +

 D
in

in
g

 

C
a
m

tu
’s B

u
lk

 G
ro

ce
ry

, 

F
u

rn
itu

re
 +

 A
p

p
a
re

l S
to

re
 

C
a

m
tu

’s E
x
p

a
n

sio
n

 fo
r  

R
e
sta

u
ra

n
t a

n
d

 L
o

d
g

in
g

 

A
la

sk
a
 M

a
rin

e
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

2
4

 H
o

u
r B

o
a

t H
a

u
l O

u
t 

B
a

ja
 T

a
co

 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t Y
e
a
r R

o
u

n
d

 C
a
fé

, F
u

ll 

S
e
rv

ice
 L

a
u

n
d

ro
m

a
t, S

m
a

ll O
ffice

 a
n

d
 

W
o

rk
sp

a
ce

 S
ta

tio
n

, B
u

sin
e
ss C

e
n

te
r, 

A
D

A
 co

m
p

lia
n

t b
a
th

in
g

 a
n

d
 sh

o
w

e
rs  

C
ity

 P
a
rk

in
g

 

A
n

ch
o

r A
u

to
 / N

A
P

A
 / G

C
I 

A
C

 S
to

re
 &

 D
e
li 

N
V

E
 O

ffice
s, 

M
u

se
u

m
 a

n
d

 

P
u

b
lic H

e
a
lth

 

C
o

rd
o

v
a
 

L
ig

h
th

o
u

se
 In

n
 

N
V

E
 E

x
p

a
n

sio
n

 

H
a
rb

o
r M

a
ste

r 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 79 of 161



O
th

e
r A

v
a

ila
b

le
  A

re
a

s Z
o

n
e
d

 W
a

te
rfro

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l o
r B

u
sin

e
ss 

A
.

L
a

st m
ile

 o
f N

e
w

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 C
a

n
n

e
ry

 R
o

a
d

 –
 

W
a

te
rfro

n
t C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 

 

B
.

M
u

se
u

m
 +

 L
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

ts –
 C

e
n

tra
l B

u
sin

e
ss 

 

C
.

A
re

a
 n

e
a

r E
a

g
le

 C
o

n
tra

ctin
g

 o
n

 C
o

p
p

e
r R

iv
e
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 –

 B
u

sin
e
ss 

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 80 of 161



A
. N

e
w

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 C
a

n
n

e
ry

 R
o

a
d

 

W
a

te
rfro

n
t C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 

•
P

ro
s  

•
C

o
rre

ct zo
n

e
 

•
N

o
t fillin

g
 tid

e
la

n
d

s 

•
S

ce
n

ic o
v
e
rv

ie
w

s 

•
P

o
te

n
tia

l fo
r tra

ils  

•
S

p
a

ce
 fo

r p
a

rk
in

g
 

•
C

o
n

s 

•
M

a
jo

r e
x

tra
ctio

n
 o

f ro
ck

 

•
F

a
r fro

m
 to

 city
 ce

n
te

r 

•
N

o
 h

a
rb

o
r/d

o
ck

 fa
cilitie

s  

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 81 of 161



B
. L

ib
ra

ry
 +

 M
u

se
u

m
 L

o
ts –

 C
e
n

tra
l B

u
sin

e
ss 

•
P

ro
s 

•
C

e
n

tra
l lo

ca
tio

n
  

•
W

a
lk

a
b

le
 to

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 +

 h
a

rb
o

r 

•
N

e
a

r C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
e
n

te
r 

•
C

o
n

s 

•
S

m
a

ll a
re

a
 

•
N

o
t w

a
te

rfro
n

t 

•
P

a
rk

in
g

 is lim
ite

d
 

•
D

o
e
s n

o
t m

e
e
t  w

a
te

rfro
n

t 

co
m

m
e
rcia

l zo
n

in
g

 p
u

rp
o

se
 

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 82 of 161



 

C
. C

o
p

p
e
r R

iv
e
r H

ig
h

w
a

y
 –

 B
u

sin
e
ss 

•
P

ro
s  

 
 

 

•
L

a
rg

e
 a

re
a

  
 

 

•
O

ff stre
e
t p

a
rk

in
g

 

•
P

o
te

n
tia

l tra
ils 

 

•
C

o
n

s  

•
M

a
jo

r e
x

tra
ctio

n
 o

f ro
ck

 

•
F

a
r fro

m
 to

 city
 

ce
n

te
r/h

a
rb

o
r/w

a
te

rfro
n

t 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 83 of 161



S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r Issu

e
s +

 C
o

n
ce

rn
s –

 S
F

C
A

  

•
U

n
sa

fe
 fo

r k
id

s w
a

lk
in

g
 fro

m
 h

ig
h

 sch
o

o
l to

 S
F

C
A

 o
n

 th
e
ir 

lu
n

ch
 b

re
a

k
s 

 

•
In

 g
e
n

e
ra

l, u
n

sa
fe

 fo
r p

e
d

e
stria

n
s th

a
t w

a
n

t to
 w

a
lk

 d
o

w
n

 

to
 th

e
 h

a
rb

o
r a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill b

u
sin

e
sse

s  

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t co
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l n
e
g

a
tiv

e
 im

p
a

ct to
 

re
sid

e
n

ce
s in

 th
e
 a

re
a

  

 

•
W

e
 d

o
n

’t w
a

n
t to

 lo
se

 a
n

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 –
 w

e
 d

o
n

’t h
a

v
e
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rk
in

g
; w

h
a

t w
e
 h

a
v
e
 is u

n
sa

fe
  

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t co
u

ld
 im

p
a

ct e
n

v
iro

n
m

e
n

t, b
ird

s, w
ild

life
  

  C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 84 of 161



S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r Issu

e
s +

 C
o

n
ce

rn
s –

 S
F

C
A

  

•
L

e
t’s n

o
t ru

sh
 th

is p
ro

je
ct, w

e
 n

e
e
d

 to
 lo

o
k

 a
t th

e
 

w
a

te
rfro

n
t a

s a
 w

h
o

le
 

 

•
C

a
n

 co
m

m
e
rcia

l d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t n
e
e
d

 b
e
 m

e
t o

n
 

o
th

e
r C

ity
 p

ro
p

e
rtie

s?
  

 

•
O

th
e
r issu

e
s a

n
d

 co
n

ce
rn

s?
  

   C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 5

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 85 of 161



S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
  

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 Id
e
a

s 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
d

d
itio

n
a
l fill to

 m
e
e
t th

e
se

 n
e
e
d

s: 

•
E

x
tra

 W
a

te
rfro

n
t C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l zo
n

e
d

 

p
ro

p
e
rt y

 

•
P

u
b

lic p
a

th
w

a
y
s, m

in
i-p

a
rk

s 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
d

 a
cce

ss fro
m

 h
ig

h
 sch

o
o

l t o
 S

o
u

th
 

H
a
rb

o
r a

re
a

 

M
e
e
ts co

m
m

e
rcia

l p
ro

p
e
rty

  n
e
e
d

s, sa
fe

ty
 

co
n

ce
rn

s  

C
o

rd
o

v
a

 

C
e
n

te
r 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 tra
il o

r 

ro
a

d
 co

n
n

e
ctin

g
 

S
a
w

m
ill to

 S
o

u
th

 

F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 

A
re

a
 

•
L

in
k

 e
x
istin

g
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s to

 fu
tu

re
 

d
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t –
 m

e
e
ts sa

fe
ty

, re
cre

a
tio

n
a
l , 

to
u

rism
 n

e
e
d

s  

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 b

o
a

rd
w

a
lk

s a
ro

u
n

d
 h

a
rb

o
r 

T
ra

il fro
m

 C
o

rd
o

v
a
 

C
e
n

te
r /D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 to
 

S
F

C
A

  

D
e
v

e
lo

p
 sid

e
w

a
lk

s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill  

A
re

a
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 86 of 161



W
h

a
t a

re
 y

o
u

r th
o

u
g

h
ts?

 

C
o

rd
o

v
a

 

C
e
n

te
r 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 87 of 161



Im
m

e
d

ia
te

 N
e
x

t S
te

p
s 

•
C

o
m

p
ile

, su
m

m
a

rize
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 w

h
a

t w
e
’v

e
 h

e
a

rd
 to

n
ig

h
t 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
te

n
tia

l a
lte

rn
a

tiv
e
s fo

r S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 
A

re
a

   

 •
A

p
r

il 1
6

th –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 M
e

e
tin

g
 #

2
 

 

•
S

ta
y
 in

v
o

lv
e
d

  

•
G

e
t m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 –
 w

w
w

.city
o

fco
rd

o
v
a

.n
e
t    

•
S

h
a

re
 y

o
u

r co
m

m
e
n

ts, q
u

e
stio

n
s, co

n
ce

rn
s w

ith
:  

•
S

a
m

, 4
2

4
.6

2
3

3
, p

la
n

n
in

g
@

city
o

fco
rd

o
v
a

.n
e
t  

•
S

h
a

n
n

o
n

, 4
2

4
.6

2
2

0
, p

la
n

n
in

g
2

@
city

o
fco

rd
o

v
a

.n
e
t,   

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 88 of 161

http://www.cityofcordova.net/
mailto:planning@cityofcordova.net
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net


C
o

rd
o

v
a

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 fo
r F

u
tu

re
 O

p
tio

n
s 

   
A

p
r

il 1
6

th, 2
0

1
3

 

 2
n

d P
u

b
lic

 

M
e

e
tin

g
 

 M
a

s
o

n
ic

 L
o

d
g

e
 

 C
o

r
d

o
v

a
   

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 89 of 161



P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f th
is P

ro
ce

ss 

G
e
n

e
ra

lly
…

 

•
Id

e
n

tify
 e

x
istin

g
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t issu
e
s, co

n
ce

rn
s, n

e
e
d

s  

•
G

e
t a

 b
e
tte

r se
n

se
 o

f w
a

te
rfro

n
t v

isio
n

, g
o

a
ls  

•
Id

e
n

tify
 a

re
a

s a
lo

n
g

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t (o

r o
th

e
r p

la
ce

s in
 th

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
ity

) th
a

t a
d

d
re

ss th
o

se
 n

e
e
d

s 

 

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 90 of 161



P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f th
is P

ro
ce

ss 

S
p

e
cifica

lly
…

 

•
Id

e
n

tify
 o

p
tio

n
s fo

r S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e

r
c

ia
l A

r
e

a
 

L
a

te
r…

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
/im

p
le

m
e
n

t p
la

n
 fo

r o
n

e
 o

r m
o

re
 o

f th
o

se
 

fu
tu

re
 o

p
tio

n
s  

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 91 of 161



T
o

n
ig

h
t –

 M
e
e
tin

g
 P

u
rp

o
se

 +
 A

g
e
n

d
a

 


P

u
rp

o
se

, tim
e
lin

e
, p

ro
d

u
cts fo

r th
is p

ro
ce

ss 

 
W

h
y
 w

e
’re

 h
e
re

 –
 issu

e
s +

 co
n

ce
rn

s  

 
K

e
y
 m

e
ssa

g
e
s fro

m
 M

e
e
tin

g
 #

1   

 
C

o
n

te
x

t –
 e

x
istin

g
 co

n
d

itio
n

s, w
a

te
rfro

n
t p

la
n

n
in

g
 

e
ffo

rts  

 
A

n
d

 fle
sh

 o
u

t p
ro

je
ct id

e
a

s  

 


R

e
v
ie

w
 im

m
e
d

ia
te

 n
e
x

t ste
p

s   

  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 92 of 161



M
e
e
tin

g
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

•
S

ta
y
 o

n
 to

p
ic 

 

•
B

e
 cle

a
r a

n
d

 co
n

cise
 

 

•
C

e
ll p

h
o

n
e
 o

n
 v

ib
ra

te
 

 

•
O

n
e
 p

e
rso

n
 h

a
s th

e
 flo

o
r a

t a
 tim

e
  

      

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 93 of 161



P
ro

ce
ss T

im
e
lin

e
 +

 K
e
y
 P

ro
d

u
cts  

•
In

itia
l m

e
e
tin

g
s la

st sp
rin

g
, M

a
rch

 2
0

12
 

 W
e
’v

e
 c

o
m

e
 a

 lo
n

g
 w

a
y

 sin
c
e
 th

e
n

…
 

 •
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
/M

a
rch

 –
 C

o
n

d
u

cte
d

 b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 

re
se

a
rch

 +
 sta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r in

te
rv

ie
w

s  

 •
M

a
r

c
h

 2
6

th –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 M
e

e
tin

g
 #

1
 

 

•
C

o
m

p
ile

d
, su

m
m

a
rize

d
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 w
h

a
t w

e
 

h
e
a

rd
, le

a
rn

e
d

 fro
m

 m
o

re
 re

se
a

rch
  

 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
te

n
tia

l p
h

a
se

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 fo
r S

F
C

A
 

 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 94 of 161



P
ro

ce
ss T

im
e
lin

e
 +

 K
e
y
 P

ro
d

u
cts   

•
A

p
r

il 1
6

th
 –

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 M

e
e

tin
g

 #
2

: S
h

a
r

e
 +

 g
e

t 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k

 o
n

 p
o

te
n

tia
l p

h
a

s
e

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

 

 

•
S

u
m

m
a

rize
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d

 “P
h

a
se

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t A
p

p
ro

a
ch

” fo
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

 

•
A

p
r

il 3
0

th
 –

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 M

e
e

tin
g

 #
3

: S
h

a
r

e
 +

 g
e

t 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k

 o
n

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

p
p

r
o

a
c

h
 

 

•
D

ra
ft +

 p
re

se
n

t fin
a

l p
h

a
se

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 to
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 +
 Z

o
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

  

 

•
P

re
se

n
t fin

a
l p

a
ck

a
g

e
 o

f o
p

tio
n

s to
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
cil 

  

 
 C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 6

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 95 of 161



W
h

y
 W

e
’re

 H
e
re

 - Issu
e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s 

O
v
e
ra

ll W
a

te
rfro

n
t  

•
O

v
e
ra

ll, la
ck

 o
f co

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t/site

 

p
la

n
n

in
g

  

•
N

e
e
d

 to
 stre

n
g

th
e
n

, d
iv

e
rsify

 lo
ca

l e
co

n
o

m
y
 

•
D

e
sire

 to
 im

p
ro

v
e
 ch

a
ra

cte
r o

f d
o

w
n

to
w

n
, o

th
e
r 

w
a

te
rfro

n
t a

re
a

s 

•
L

a
ck

 o
f tra

ils, sid
e
w

a
lk

s  

•
L

a
ck

 o
f v

ie
w

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s a

n
d

 sce
n

ic o
v
e
rlo

o
k

s 

 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 96 of 161



W
h

y
 W

e
’re

 H
e
re

 –
 Issu

e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s 

O
v
e
ra

ll W
a

te
rfro

n
t  

•
R

ig
h

t u
se

s in
 th

e
 rig

h
t lo

ca
tio

n
s –

 zo
n

in
g

 d
istricts   

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t w
o

u
ld

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 re

v
e
n

u
e
s to

 su
p

p
o

rt 

lo
ca

l g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t se
rv

ice
s  

•
N

e
e
d

 m
o

re
 a

re
a

s fo
r co

m
m

e
rcia

l d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t  

    

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 97 of 161



W
h

y
 W

e
’re

 H
e
re

 –
 Issu

e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s 

S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
?
 

 •
C

o
n

tin
u

e
d

 re
q

u
e
sts fo

r co
m

m
e
rcia

l p
ro

p
e
rty

 th
a

t is 

ce
n

tra
lly

 lo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 clo

se
 to

/o
n

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t (e

.g
. 

re
ce

n
t p

ro
p

e
rty

 d
isp

o
sa

l fo
r th

e
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill h
a

d
 7

 

re
q

u
e
sts fo

r 2
 lo

ts)  

•
S

a
fe

r ro
u

te
s +

 tra
ffic flo

w
 (e

.g
. h

ig
h

 sch
o

o
l stu

d
e
n

ts; 

tra
ffic flo

w
 to

 b
o

a
t ra

m
p

 a
re

a
) 

•
C

re
a

te
s a

 re
cre

a
tio

n
a

l w
a

lk
in

g
 a

re
a

 (i.e
. lin

k
s 

H
a

rb
o

r, S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
, S

a
w

m
ill A

re
a

, 

W
h

itsh
e
d

, C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
e
n

te
r +

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
) 

  C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 98 of 161



W
h

y
 W

e
’re

 H
e
re

 –
 Issu

e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s 

S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 

•
P

ro
je

cte
d

 in
cre

a
se

 in
 to

u
rism

 (e
.g

. C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
e
n

te
r 

o
p

e
n

in
g

, fa
st fe

rry
, in

cre
a

se
d

 re
cre

a
tio

n
a

l a
ctiv

itie
s) 

•
O

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l re

v
e
n

u
e
  

•
A

n
y
 o

f th
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l p
ro

je
cts w

ill ta
k

e
 y

e
a

rs to
 p

la
n

, 

p
e
rm

it, fu
n

d
 –

 ta
k

e
 ste

p
s n

o
w

 fo
r in

itia
l p

la
n

n
in

g
 

•
P

re
p

a
re

 fo
r p

o
te

n
tia

l fu
n

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
itie

s  

•
D

u
e

 to
 th

e
 fa

c
to

r
s

 a
b

o
v

e
 –

 C
ity

 C
o

u
n

cil a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 +
 Z

o
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 h
a

v
e
 fu

n
d

e
d

 S
o

u
th

 

F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 99 of 161



K
e
y
 T

a
k

e
a

w
a

y
s fro

m
 M

e
e
tin

g
 #

 1 +
 

S
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t In
te

rv
ie

w
s 

•
G

e
n

e
ra

l a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t o
n

 v
isio

n
/g

o
a

ls fo
r th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 

w
a

te
rfro

n
t a

n
d

 S
F

C
A

.  

•
G

e
n

e
ra

l a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t o
n

 th
e
 ty

p
e
s o

f p
ro

je
cts, w

h
e
re

 th
e
y
 

sh
o

u
ld

 h
a

p
p

e
n

.  

•
P

u
rp

o
se

 o
f to

n
ig

h
t is to

 le
a

rn
 m

o
re

 a
n

d
 re

fin
e
:  

•
C

o
lle

ctiv
e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f e
x

istin
g

 co
n

d
itio

n
s, p

la
n

n
in

g
 

e
ffo

rts –
 m

o
r

e
 o

n
 c

o
n

te
x

t fo
r

 th
is

 p
r

o
c

e
s

s
. 

•
V

is
io

n
, g

o
a

ls
 fo

r S
F

C
A

 a
re

a
.  

•
L

ist o
f p

o
te

n
tia

l p
r

o
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 w

h
a

t w
e
 k

n
o

w
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
m

.  

•
C

r
ite

r
ia

 fo
r fle

sh
in

g
 o

u
t, p

r
io

r
itiz

in
g

 p
o

te
n

tia
l 

p
ro

je
cts.   

 C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 100 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t –

 W
h

a
t d

o
 w

e
 k

n
o

w
 a

b
o

u
t C

o
rd

o
v
a

 

to
d

a
y
?
  

•
P

o
p

u
la

tio
n

  

•
S

ch
o

o
l e

n
ro

llm
e
n

t  

•
C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t la
n

d
 a

v
a

ila
b

ility
 

•
N

e
w

ly
 co

n
stru

cte
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 p

e
rm

its    

•
C

u
rre

n
t +

 fu
tu

re
 m

a
k

e
u

p
 o

f S
F

C
A

 

•
E

x
istin

g
/cu

rre
n

t p
la

n
n

in
g

 e
ffo

rts  

  

 C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 101 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t –

 C
o

rd
o

v
a

 P
o

p
u

la
tio

n
 19

9
0

-2
0

10
 

2
110

 

2
4

5
4

 

2
2

3
9

 

19
0

0

2
0

0
0

2
10

0

2
2

0
0

2
3

0
0

2
4

0
0

2
5

0
0

19
9

0
2

0
0

0
2

0
10

C
o

r
d

o
v

a
 P

o
p

u
la

tio
n

 

P
o

p
u

la
tio

n

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 102 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t –

 C
o

rd
o

v
a

 S
ch

o
o

l D
istrict S

tu
d

e
n

t 

P
o

p
u

la
tio

n
 K

-12
 

4
6

9
 

4
7
8

 
4

5
7

 
4

5
0

 
4

2
5

 
4

11 
3

7
3

 
3

7
2

 
3

4
6

 
3

3
4

 
3

3
4

 

0

10
0

2
0

0

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

S
c

h
o

o
l P

o
p

u
la

tio
n

 

K
-12

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 103 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t –

 C
ity

 +
 P

riv
a

te
 L

a
n

d
 A

v
a

ila
b

ility
 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 A

r
e

a
 

C
ity

 P
ro

p
e
rty

:  

1.
V

a
ca

n
t L

o
t—

N
e
x

t to
 W

e
lls F

a
rg

o
  

2
.

L
ib

ra
ry

/M
u

se
u

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 L

o
t-F

u
tu

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

ility
  

3
.

S
n

o
w

 D
u

m
p

 a
re

a
 b

e
h

in
d

 cu
rre

n
t L

ib
ra

ry
/M

u
se

u
m

 

4
.

V
a

ca
n

t L
o

t- 5
2

7
 T

h
ird

 S
tre

e
t 

 

P
riv

a
te

 P
ro

p
e
rty

  

F
o

r
 sa

le
 o

r
 le

a
se

: 

1.
C

a
m

tu
: 5

12
 S

e
co

n
d

 S
tre

e
t 

2
.

A
lle

n
 S

ch
m

itt: 5
0

8
 S

e
co

n
d

 S
tre

e
t 

3
.

R
e
m

y
’s: 5

3
0

 S
e
co

n
d

 S
tre

e
t 

4
.

S
te

v
e
 S

ch
m

id
: 4

12
 F

irst S
tre

e
t 

5
.

W
ilso

n
 B

u
ild

in
g
 (fo

rm
a

lly
 P

a
stim

e
s): 5

0
0

 W
a

te
r S

tre
e
t 

V
a

c
a

n
t lo

ts  

 

O
u

tly
in

g
 A

r
e

a
 

1.
C

o
p

p
e
r R

iv
e
r H

ig
h

w
a

y
 

2
.

N
e
w

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 C
a

n
n

e
ry

 R
o

a
d

 

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 104 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t –

 Issu
e
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 P

e
rm

its 

0 2 4 6 8

1
0

1
2

1
4

1
6

1
8

2
0

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

A
n

n
u

a
l B

u
ild

in
g

 P
e

rm
it (N

e
w

 a
n

d
 R

e
m

o
d

e
l) C

o
u

n
t 

C
o
m
m
e
r
c
ia
l

In
d
u
s
tr
ia
l

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 7

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 105 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t –

 N
e
w

ly
 C

o
n

stru
cte

d
 +

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l B
u

ild
in

g
s 

0 1 2 3 4 5Ne w  Buildin gs  

Is
s

u
e

d
 P

e
r

m
its

 fo
r

 N
e

w
 

C
o

m
m

e
r

c
ia

l B
u

ild
in

g
s

 

N
e
w

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill

C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l
B

u
illd

in
g

s

N
e
w

 C
o

rd
o

v
a
-

W
id

e
C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l
B

u
ild

in
g

s

In
 p

ro
g

re
ss co

m
m

e
rcia

l 

b
u

ild
in

g
s o

n
 th

e
 S

o
u

th
 

F
ill in

clu
d

e
: 

•
Y

e
a

r R
o

u
n

d
 C

a
fé

, 

L
a

u
n

d
ro

m
a

t, B
u

sin
e
ss 

C
e
n

te
r, B

a
th

in
g

 a
n

d
 

S
h

o
w

e
rs 

•
R

e
sta

u
ra

n
t a

n
d

 

L
o

d
g

in
g

 

•
P

lu
m

b
lin

e
 E

x
p

a
n

sio
n

 

a
n

d
 R

e
d

d
e
n

 N
e
t 

•
N

V
E

 E
x

p
a

n
sio

n
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 106 of 161



C
u

rre
n

t +
 F

u
tu

re
 M

a
k

e
u

p
 o

f S
F

C
A

 

P
a
rk

in
g

 L
o

ts (w
ill n

o
t b

e
 

to
u

c
h

e
d

) 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t E
x
p

a
n

sio
n

 o
f P

lu
m

b
lin

e
 

S
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 R
e
d

d
e
n

 N
e
t 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t F
a
cility

 C
o

n
tra

cto
rs, 

P
lu

m
b

lin
e
 S

u
p

p
ly

, R
e
d

d
e
n

 N
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
rsid

e
 P

izza
 R

e
sta

u
ra

n
t +

 D
in

in
g

 

C
a
m

tu
’s B

u
lk

 G
ro

ce
ry

, 

F
u

rn
itu

re
 +

 A
p

p
a
re

l S
to

re
 

C
a

m
tu

’s E
x
p

a
n

sio
n

 fo
r  

R
e
sta

u
ra

n
t a

n
d

 L
o

d
g

in
g

 

A
la

sk
a

 M
a
rin

e
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

2
4

 H
o

u
r B

o
a

t H
a

u
l O

u
t 

B
a

ja
 T

a
co

 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t Y
e
a
r R

o
u

n
d

 C
a
fé

, F
u

ll 

S
e
rv

ice
 L

a
u

n
d

ro
m

a
t, S

m
a

ll O
ffice

 a
n

d
 

W
o

rk
sp

a
ce

 S
ta

tio
n

, B
u

sin
e
ss C

e
n

te
r, 

A
D

A
 co

m
p

lia
n

t b
a
th

in
g

 a
n

d
 sh

o
w

e
rs  

C
ity

 P
a
rk

in
g

 

A
n

ch
o

r A
u

to
 / N

A
P

A
 / G

C
I 

A
C

 S
to

re
 &

 D
e
li 

N
V

E
 O

ffice
s, 

M
u

se
u

m
 a

n
d

 

P
u

b
lic H

e
a
lth

 

C
o

rd
o

v
a
 

L
ig

h
th

o
u

se
 In

n
 

N
V

E
 E

x
p

a
n

sio
n

 

H
a
rb

o
r M

a
ste

r 

S
h

a
y
’s S

h
a

ck
 

O
’ B

e
a

n
s 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 107 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t  

C
u

rre
n

t W
a

te
r F

ro
n

t P
la

n
n

in
g

 E
ffo

rts  

1.
N

o
rth

 F
ill B

o
a

t R
a

m
p

 P
la

n
 

2
.

S
a

m
so

n
 a

n
d

 C
ity

 L
a

n
d

 S
w

a
p

 

3
.

P
o

te
n

tia
l S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 F

ill 

4
.

H
a

rb
o

r R
e
-D

e
sig

n
 

5
.

B
o

a
rd

w
a

lk
s 

6
.

S
id

e
w

a
lk

s 

7
.

S
o

u
th

 F
ill  

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 108 of 161



1. N
o

rth
 F

ill R
a

m
p

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 E
ffo

rts  
 P

r
o

je
c

t G
o

a
ls

  

 

•
A

lle
v
ia

te
 co

n
g

e
stio

n
 a

t S
o

u
th

 R
a

m
p

.  

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 u

n
d

e
ru

tilize
d

 a
re

a
.  

 

•
C

re
a

te
 sa

fe
 a

n
d

 u
se

r frie
n

d
ly

 a
re

a
.  

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 109 of 161



1. N
o

rth
 F

ill R
a

m
p

 P
la

n
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 110 of 161



L
a

n
d

 S
w

a
p

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 S
a

m
so

n
 a

n
d

 C
ity

 

is n
e
a

r co
m

p
le

tio
n

.  

•
S

a
m

so
n

 a
n

d
 H

a
rb

o
r S

ta
ff a

re
 

m
o

v
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s, b
o

a
ts a

n
d

 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t. 

•
H

a
rb

o
r S

ta
ff is lo

o
k

in
g

 a
t n

e
w

 

la
y
 o

u
t o

p
tio

n
s cre

a
te

d
 b

y
 th

e
 

la
n

d
 sw

a
p

. 

•
H

a
rb

o
r C

o
m

m
issio

n
 w

ill b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
iscu

ssin
g

 n
e
w

 

la
y
 o

u
t o

p
tio

n
s cre

a
te

d
 b

y
 

la
n

d
 sw

a
p

 

  

2
. S

a
m

so
n

 +
 C

ity
 L

a
n

d
 S

w
a

p
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 111 of 161



•
P

re
lim

in
a

ry
 e

n
g

in
e
e
rin

g
 e

ffo
rts: 

•
W

o
rk

in
g

 o
n

 d
e
sig

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

 co
st 

•
C

o
n

su
ltin

g
 w

ith
 A

D
F

&
G

, A
rm

y
 C

o
rp

s o
f 

E
n

g
in

e
e
rs a

n
d

 o
th

e
r a

g
e
n

cie
s o

n
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 p
e
rm

its. 

 

•
P

o
te

n
tia

l fill co
n

stru
ctio

n
 a

n
d

 sh
ip

y
a

rd
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n

 

C
a

p
ita

l Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t P
ro

je
ct (C

IP
) list fo

r S
ta

te
 

L
e
g

isla
tio

n
.  

 

•
L

im
ite

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

n
 la

y
o

u
t o

f fa
cilitie

s o
n

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 

fill a
r e

a
; site

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 is in
 v

e
ry

 p
re

lim
in

a
ry

 sta
g

e
s. 

 

3
. S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 A

re
a

 +
 P

o
te

n
tia

l F
ill 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 112 of 161



4
. H

a
r

b
o

r
  R

e
-d

e
s

ig
n

  

•
P

re
lim

in
a

ry
 d

e
sig

n
 h

a
s b

e
e
n

 re
ce

iv
e
d

 fro
m

 e
n

g
in

e
e
r.  

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 b

y
 H

a
rb

o
rm

a
ste

r a
n

d
 H

a
rb

o
r C

o
m

m
issio

n
 is a

t 

b
e
g

in
n

in
g

 sta
g

e
s. 

 5
. B

o
a

r
d

w
a

lk
s

 a
r

o
u

n
d

 H
a

r
b

o
r

 

•
E

n
g

in
e
e
r h

a
s d

o
n

e
 su

rv
e
y
 w

o
rk

 

 6
. S

id
e

w
a

lk
s

 

•
D

iscu
sse

d
 a

n
d

 re
v
ie

w
e
d

 a
t P

 +
 Z

 m
e
e
tin

g
s  

 7
. S

o
u

th
 F

ill 

•
C

u
rre

n
t p

u
b

lic m
e
e
tin

g
s 

O
th

e
r C

u
rre

n
t W

a
te

rfro
n

t P
la

n
n

in
g

 E
ffo

rts  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 113 of 161



C
o

n
te

x
t –

 C
u

rre
n

t C
IP

 list fo
r S

ta
te

 L
e
g

isla
tio

n
  

1.
C

o
rd

o
v
a

 C
e
n

te
r 

2
.S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 F

ill 

3
.G

 F
lo

a
t R

e
p

la
ce

m
e
n

t 

4
.S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 B

u
ild

in
g

 

5
.M

u
n

icip
a

l D
o

ck
 

(O
c e

a
n

 D
o

ck
) 

R
e
n

o
v
a

tio
n

 

 

6
. S

o
u

th
 F

ill S
id

e
w

a
lk

s 

7
. S

o
u

th
 F

ill E
x

p
a

n
sio

n
 

+
 S

a
w

m
ill A

v
e
n

u
e
 

E
x

te
n

sio
n

 

8
. P

u
b

lic S
a

fe
ty

 B
u

ild
in

g
 

9
. R

e
cre

a
tio

n
 B

u
ild

in
g

 

10
. F

e
rry

 T
ra

il 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 114 of 161



M
o

v
in

g
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 –
 R

e
fin

in
g

 O
u

r W
o

rk
 

L
e
t’s re

v
ie

w
…

 

 •
S

h
a

re
d

 G
o

a
ls  

 

•
S

h
a

re
d

 S
p

e
cific P

ro
je

ct  C
o

n
sid

e
ra

tio
n

s  

 T
o

g
e
th

e
r…

th
e
se

 a
re

 y
o

u
r p

ro
je

ct id
e
n

tifica
tio

n
 +

 

se
le

ctio
n

 C
R

IT
E

R
IA

  

 •
W

ill h
e
lp

 to
 re

fin
e
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 p

ro
je

ct id
e
a

s  

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 8

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 115 of 161



S
h

a
re

d
 G

o
a

ls –
 O

v
e
ra

ll W
a

te
rfro

n
t +

 S
F

C
A

 

1.
Im

p
ro

v
e
 w

a
te

r fro
n

t a
cce

ss to
 b

o
th

 re
sid

e
n

ts a
n

d
 v

isito
rs 

o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a

. 

 

2
.

C
re

a
te

 a
 v

isu
a

lly
 a

ttra
ctiv

e
 w

a
te

r fro
n

t b
u

sin
e
ss d

istrict.  

 

3
.

C
o

m
p

lim
e
n

t a
n

d
 co

n
trib

u
te

 to
 th

e
 v

ita
lity

 o
f d

o
w

n
to

w
n

. 

 

4
.

Im
p

ro
v
e
 th

e
 stre

n
g

th
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rsity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a

’s e
co

n
o

m
y
. 

 

5
.

C
re

a
te

 a
 sa

fe
 a

n
d

 p
e
d

e
stria

n
-f rie

n
d

ly
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t.    

 

6
.

P
ro

te
ct sh

o
re

b
ird

 h
a

b
ita

t.  

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 116 of 161



S
h

a
re

d
 S

p
e
cific P

ro
je

ct C
o

n
sid

e
ra

tio
n

s 

 •
A

lig
n

 w
ith

 o
th

e
r w

a
te

rfro
n

t p
la

n
n

in
g

/d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

e
ffo

rt s, p
ro

je
cts. 

 

•
E

co
n

o
m

ica
lly

 fe
a

sib
le

 –
 b

o
th

 ca
p

ita
l co

sts a
n

d
 lo

n
g

-

te
rm

 o
p

e
ra

tio
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
.  

 

•
P

h
y
sica

lly
 d

o
a

b
le

.  

 

•
E

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 co
m

p
a

tib
le

.  

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 117 of 161



S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 F

u
tu

re
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t O
p

tio
n

s 

S
h

o
r

t T
e

r
m

 (1
-5

 y
e

a
r

s
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f co

m
m

u
n

ity
 in

p
u

t a
s o

f 

4
/16

/2
0

13
 M

e
e
tin

g
 

•
C

o
n

stru
ct “W

id
o

w
s W

a
tch

” G
a
ze

b
o

 a
t e

n
d

 o
f cu

rre
n

t 

B
re

a
k

w
a

te
r T

ra
il 

•
R

e
se

a
rch

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 b

u
ild

in
g

 crite
ria

 d
u

e
 to

 

stro
n

g
 w

in
d

s. 

•
O

b
ta

in
 fu

n
d

in
g

. 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
ck

e
t p

a
rk

 a
t  b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f  B

re
a
k

w
a

te
r T

ra
il 

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n

t p
icn

ic ta
b

le
, tra

sh
 ca

n
 , cle

a
n

 u
p

 fo
r 

su
m

m
e
r 2

0
13

. 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 lo

n
g

 te
rm

 p
la

n
 in

clu
d

in
g

 b
e
a
u

tifica
tio

n
 o

f  

p
o

ck
e
t p

a
rk

. 

•
M

o
v
e
 N

ich
o

lo
ff R

o
a
d

 o
v
e
r to

 p
u

t m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 a
re

a
 o

n
  

ra
m

p
 sid

e
. 

•
A

sse
ss fe

a
sib

ility
; d

e
te

rm
in

e
 n

e
e
d

 a
fte

r a
sse

ssin
g

 

im
p

a
ct o

f N
o

rth
 F

ill R
a

m
p

 P
la

n
 im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
tio

n
.  

•
S

ta
te

 o
w

n
s la

n
d

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t to

 th
e
 ra

m
p

. 

•
S

h
iftin

g
 th

e
 ro

a
d

 w
o

u
ld

 re
q

u
ire

 g
ra

d
e
 w

o
rk

. 

•
A

cce
ss fro

m
 R

a
ilro

a
d

 A
v

e
n

u
e
 to

 N
ich

o
lo

ff W
a

y
 a

n
d

 

H
a

rb
o

r  L
o

o
p

 R
o

a
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

ffe
cte

d
. 

•
R

e
m

o
v
e
 th

e
 d

irt p
ile

 a
n

d
 cre

a
te

 7
2

 h
o

u
r b

o
a
t tra

ile
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 

•
P

u
b

lic W
o

rk
s d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

e
rm

ittin
g

 p
ro

ce
ss to

 

re
m

o
v

e
 d

irt p
ile

 a
n

d
 w

ill im
p

le
m

e
n

t in
 M

a
y
 ’13

. 

N
e
w

 F
ill 

•
C

h
ip

 se
a

l, d
u

st a
b

a
te

m
e
n

t o
n

 H
a

rb
o

r 

L
o

o
p

 R
o

a
d

.  

•
In

sta
ll stre

e
t sig

n
s. 

•
In

sta
ll sp

e
e
d

 lim
it sig

n
s; sp

e
e
d

 tra
ile

r. 

•
A

sse
ss re

-d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t o
p

tio
n

s: 

b
u

ild
in

g
s a

n
d

 lo
ts a

v
a

ila
b

le
 in

 th
e
 

d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 a

re
a

. 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 118 of 161



S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 F

u
tu

re
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t O
p

tio
n

s 

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
r

m
 (6

-1
0

 y
e

a
r

s
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f co

m
m

u
n

ity
 in

p
u

t a
s o

f 

4
/16

/2
0

13
 M

e
e
tin

g
 

•
C

u
lv

e
rts in

sta
lle

d
 to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r H
a

rb
o

r w
a

te
r 

circu
la

tio
n

. 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 fu

n
ctio

n
a

lity
 o

f m
u

ltip
le

 cu
lv

e
rts. 

•
S

id
e
w

a
lk

s, tra
ils a

n
d

/o
r b

o
a

rd
w

a
lk

s co
n

n
e
ctin

g
 S

o
u

th
 

F
ill to

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
. 

•
S

o
u

th
 F

ill sid
e
w

a
lk

s a
re

 o
n

 le
g

isla
tiv

e
 ca

p
ita

l 

list. 

•
S

id
e
w

a
lk

s in
 fro

n
t o

f a
n

d
 th

ro
u

g
h

 T
rid

e
n

t 

p
riv

a
te

 p
ro

p
e
rty

 a
re

n
’t fe

a
sib

le
. 

•
C

o
v
e
re

d
 w

a
lk

w
a

y
s a

t C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
e
n

te
r, B

a
ja

 T
a

co
 a

n
d

 

e
x

istin
g

 sn
o

w
 d

u
m

p
 . 

•
C

o
rd

o
v
a

 C
e
n

te
r co

v
e
re

d
 sta

irs co
n

n
e
ctin

g
 to

 

F
irst S

tre
e
t a

re
 a

lre
a

d
y
 fu

n
d

e
d

 a
s p

a
rt o

f th
e
 

p
ro

je
ct. 

•
S

n
o

w
 d

u
m

p
 a

re
a

s a
re

 lim
ite

d
.  

•
A

cq
u

ire
 co

rn
e
r lo

t to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r w

id
e
n

in
g

 ro
a

d
 a

t 

C
o

p
p

e
r R

iv
e
r H

ig
h

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 R
a

ilro
a

d
 A

v
e
n

u
e
 

in
te

rse
ctio

n
. 

•
G

re
e
n

 b
e
lt a

ro
u

n
d

 cu
rre

n
t S

o
u

th
 F

ill. 

•
W

o
rk

 w
ith

 la
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs o

n
 d

e
sig

n
 a

n
d

 

c o
m

p
a

tib
ility

. 

•
D

e
sig

n
 m

u
st a

cco
m

m
o

d
a

te
 rip

 ra
p

. 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 d

e
sig

n
 to

 cre
a

te
 g

re
e
n

 b
e
lt o

v
e
r rip

 ra
p

. 

N
e
w

 F
ill 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 119 of 161



S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 F

u
tu

re
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t O
p

tio
n

s 

L
o

n
g

 T
e

r
m

 (1
0

 +
 y

e
a

r
s

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f co

m
m

u
n

ity
 in

p
u

t a
s o

f 

4
/16

/2
0

13
 M

e
e
tin

g
 

•
S

h
e
e
t p

ile
  

•
N

o
rth

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 H

a
rb

o
rs to

 a
d

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
/o

r 

b
o

a
rd

w
a
lk

s a
n

d
 tra

ils . 

•
In

n
e
r a

re
a
 o

f cu
rre

n
t b

re
a
k

w
a
te

r to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r a

 se
co

n
d

 

b
o

a
t ra

m
p

 in
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill –
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 a

re
a
 fo

r 

a
d

d
itio

n
a
l ra

m
p

s. 

•
S

q
u

a
re

 o
ff th

e
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

n
d

 to
 N

W
 co

rn
e
r o

f h
a
rb

o
r. A

ll n
e
w

 

fill w
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 g

re
e
n

b
e
lt, tra

il o
r b

o
a
rd

w
a
lk

s o
n

 o
u

te
r e

d
g

e
s.  

•
F

illin
g

 in
 fro

n
t o

f th
e
 b

re
a

k
w

a
te

r m
a
y
 lim

it h
a
rb

o
r 

e
x
p

a
n

sio
n

. 

•
C

ity
 d

o
e
s n

o
t o

w
n

 a
ll th

e
 la

n
d

 o
u

tsid
e
 th

e
 b

re
a
k

w
a
te

r. 

•
C

u
t “L

” D
o

ck
 in

 h
a
lf to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r b
o

a
t a

cce
ss. 

•
D

o
e
s n

o
t a

llo
w

 co
n

tin
u

o
u

s a
cce

ss b
e
tw

e
e
n

 flo
a

ts. 

•
S

q
u

a
re

 o
ff  e

n
d

 o
f cu

rre
n

t S
o

u
th

 F
ill. A

ll n
e
w

 fill w
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 

g
re

e
n

b
e
lt, tra

il o
r b

o
a

rd
w

a
lk

s o
n

 o
u

te
r e

d
g

e
s.  

•
F

ill b
e
h

in
d

 S
a
w

m
ill co

n
n

e
ctio

n
.  

•
W

o
rk

 w
ith

 la
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs. 

•
C

o
n

n
e
ct S

o
u

th
 F

ill to
 S

a
w

m
ill 

•
P

a
th

, ro
a
d

 o
r b

rid
g

e
. 

•
S

ce
n

ic o
v
e
rlo

o
k

 to
 v

ie
w

 m
ig

ra
tin

g
 b

ird
s. 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 tid

e
la

n
d

 a
re

a
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t to
 e

x
te

n
sio

n
. 

•
A

lig
n

m
e
n

t w
ith

 id
e
a

 fo
r n

a
v
ig

a
b

le
 w

a
te

rs.  

•
W

o
rk

 w
ith

 la
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs.  

N
e
w

 F
ill 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 120 of 161



S
m

a
ll G

ro
u

p
 A

ctiv
ity

 –
 G

u
id

in
g

 Q
u

e
stio

n
s 

F
le

s
h

 O
u

t P
r

e
lim

in
a

r
y

 Id
e

a
s

  

1.
W

h
a

t p
ro

je
cts a

re
 m

issin
g

?
   

2
.

W
h

a
t is th

e
 rig

h
t tim

e
lin

e
?
 

3
.

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s e

a
ch

 p
ro

je
ct m

e
e
t th

e
 crite

ria
?
  

4
.

W
h

a
t d

o
 w

e
 k

n
o

w
 a

b
o

u
t it?

 

5
.

W
h

a
t id

e
a

s d
o

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 fo

r th
e
se

 p
ro

je
cts?

  

  Im
p

o
r

ta
n

c
e

 –
 F

r
o

m
 w

h
a

t y
o

u
 k

n
o

w
, h

a
v

e
 le

a
r

n
e

d
…

 

1.
O

f th
e
 p

ro
je

cts o
n

 s
h

o
r

t-te
r

m
 id

e
a

s
 m

a
p

, w
h

ich
 o

f th
e
se

 

rise
s to

 th
e
 to

p
 a

s th
e
 m

o
st im

p
o

rta
n

t (i.e
., fro

m
 w

h
a

t y
o

u
 

k
n

o
w

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e
 le

a
rn

e
d

; b
e
st m

e
e
ts crite

ria
)?

  

2
.

O
f th

e
 p

ro
je

cts o
n

 m
e

d
iu

m
-te

r
m

 id
e

a
s

 m
a

p
?
 

3
.

O
f th

e
 p

ro
je

cts o
n

 lo
n

g
-te

r
m

 id
e

a
s

 m
a

p
?
 

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 121 of 161



Im
m

e
d

ia
te

 N
e
x

t S
te

p
s 

•
C

o
m

p
ile

, su
m

m
a

rize
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 w

h
a

t w
e
’v

e
 h

e
a

rd
 to

n
ig

h
t 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 p
o

te
n

tia
l p

h
a

se
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 
fo

r S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 w

ith
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 a

ctio
n

 
p

la
n

 o
n

 “p
rio

rity
 p

ro
je

cts”   

 •
A

p
r

il 3
0

th –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 M
e

e
tin

g
 #

3
 

 

•
S

ta
y
 in

v
o

lv
e
d

  

•
G

e
t m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 –
 w

w
w

.city
o

fco
rd

o
v
a

.n
e
t 

•
S

h
a

re
 y

o
u

r co
m

m
e
n

ts, q
u

e
stio

n
s, co

n
ce

rn
s w

ith
:  

•
S

a
m

, 4
2

4
.6

2
3

3
, p

la
n

n
in

g
@

city
o

fco
rd

o
v
a

.n
e
t  

•
S

h
a

n
n

o
n

, 4
2

4
.6

2
2

0
, p

la
n

n
in

g
2

@
city

o
fco

rd
o

v
a

.n
e
t   

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 122 of 161

http://www.cityofcordova.net/
mailto:planning@cityofcordova.net
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net


N
a

v
ig

a
tin

g
 to

 th
e
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill P
ro

je
ct P

a
g

e
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 123 of 161



L
o

o
k

in
g

 a
ro

u
n

d
 th

e
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill P
ro

je
ct P

a
g

e
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 124 of 161



C
o

rd
o

v
a

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 fo
r F

u
tu

re
 O

p
tio

n
s 

 

 A
p

r
il 3

0
th, 2

0
1
3

 

 3
r

d P
u

b
lic

 

M
e

e
tin

g
 

 M
t. E

c
c

le
s

 

E
le

m
e

n
ta

r
y

 

S
c

h
o

o
l 

 C
o

r
d

o
v

a
   

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 9

9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 125 of 161



P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f th
is P

ro
ce

ss 

G
e
n

e
ra

lly
…

 

•
Id

e
n

tify
 e

x
istin

g
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t issu
e
s, co

n
ce

rn
s, n

e
e
d

s  

•
G

e
t a

 b
e
tte

r se
n

se
 o

f w
a

te
rfro

n
t v

isio
n

, g
o

a
ls  

•
Id

e
n

tify
 a

re
a

s a
lo

n
g

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t (o

r o
th

e
r p

la
ce

s in
 

th
e
 co

m
m

u
n

ity
) th

a
t a

d
d

re
ss th

o
se

 n
e
e
d

s 

 

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 126 of 161



P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f th
is P

ro
ce

ss 

S
p

e
cifica

lly
…

 

•
Id

e
n

tify
 o

p
tio

n
s fo

r S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e

r
c

ia
l A

r
e

a
 

L
a

te
r…

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
/im

p
le

m
e
n

t p
la

n
 fo

r o
n

e
 o

r m
o

re
 o

f th
o

se
 

fu
tu

re
 o

p
tio

n
s  

   
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 127 of 161



T
o

n
ig

h
t –

 M
e
e
tin

g
 P

u
rp

o
se

 +
 A

g
e
n

d
a

 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

u
rp

o
se

, tim
e
lin

e
, p

ro
d

u
cts fo

r th
is 

p
ro

ce
ss 

 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 w

h
y
 w

e
’re

 h
e
re

 –
 issu

e
s +

 co
n

ce
rn

s  

 

•
S

h
a

re
 a

n
d

 g
e
t fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 o

n
 w

h
a

t w
e
’v

e
 

a
cco

m
p

lish
e
d

 sin
ce

 M
e
e
tin

g
 #

2
 

 

•
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
tiv

e
ly

, d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 n
e
a

r-te
rm

 a
ctio

n
 p

la
n

  

 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 im

m
e
d

ia
te

 n
e
x

t ste
p

s   

   

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 128 of 161



P
ro

ce
ss T

im
e
lin

e
 +

 K
e
y
 P

ro
d

u
cts  

•
In

itia
l m

e
e
tin

g
s la

st sp
rin

g
, M

a
rch

 2
0

12
 

 W
e
’v

e
 c

o
m

e
 a

 lo
n

g
 w

a
y

 sin
c
e
 th

e
n

…
 

 •
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
/M

a
rch

 –
 C

o
n

d
u

cte
d

 b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 

re
se

a
rch

 +
 sta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r in

te
rv

ie
w

s  

 •
M

a
r

c
h

 2
6

th –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 M
e

e
tin

g
 #

1
 

 

•
C

o
m

p
ile

d
, su

m
m

a
rize

d
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 w
h

a
t w

e
 

h
e
a

rd
, le

a
rn

e
d

 fro
m

 m
o

re
 re

se
a

rch
  

 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 p
o

te
n

tia
l p

h
a

se
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 fo
r S

F
C

A
 

 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 129 of 161



P
ro

ce
ss T

im
e
lin

e
 +

 K
e
y
 P

ro
d

u
cts   

•
A

p
r

il 1
6

th
 –

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 M

e
e

tin
g

 #
2

: S
h

a
r

e
 +

 g
e

t 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k

 o
n

 p
o

te
n

tia
l p

h
a

s
e

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

 

 

•
S

u
m

m
a

rize
d

 +
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 fe
e
d

b
a

ck
 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 “P
h

a
se

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t A
p

p
ro

a
ch

” fo
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

 

•
A

p
r

il 3
0

th
 –

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 M

e
e

tin
g

 #
3

: S
h

a
r

e
 +

 g
e

t 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k

 o
n

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

p
p

r
o

a
c

h
 

 

•
D

ra
ft +

 p
re

se
n

t fin
a

l p
h

a
se

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 to
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 +
 Z

o
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

  

 

•
P

re
se

n
t fin

a
l p

a
ck

a
g

e
 o

f o
p

tio
n

s to
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
cil 

  

 
 C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 130 of 161



W
h

y
 W

e
’re

 H
e
re

 –
 Issu

e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s 

S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
?
 

 •
C

o
n

tin
u

e
d

 re
q

u
e
sts fo

r co
m

m
e
rcia

l p
ro

p
e
rty

 th
a

t is 

ce
n

tra
lly

 lo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 clo

se
 to

/o
n

 w
a

te
rfro

n
t  

 

•
N

e
e
d

 sa
fe

r p
e
d

e
stria

n
 ro

u
te

s 

 

•
N

e
e
d

 to
 e

a
se

 tra
ffic flo

w
 

 •
D

e
sire

 fo
r re

cre
a

tio
n

a
l w

a
lk

in
g

, v
ie

w
in

g
 a

re
a

s 

 

•
P

o
te

n
tia

l to
u

rism
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
itie

s  

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 131 of 161



W
h

y
 W

e
’re

 H
e
re

 –
 Issu

e
s, C

o
n

ce
rn

s, N
e
e
d

s 

S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
 

 

•
O

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l re

v
e
n

u
e
  

 

•
A

n
y
 o

f th
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l p
ro

je
cts w

ill ta
k

e
 y

e
a

rs to
 p

la
n

, p
e
rm

it, 

fu
n

d
 –

 ta
k

e
 ste

p
s n

o
w

 fo
r in

itia
l p

la
n

n
in

g
 

 

•
P

re
p

a
re

 fo
r p

o
te

n
tia

l fu
n

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
itie

s  

 

•
D

u
e

 to
 th

e
 fa

c
to

r
s

 a
b

o
v

e
 –

 C
ity

 C
o

u
n

cil a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 +

 

Z
o

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 h

a
v
e
 fu

n
d

e
d

 S
o

u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l 

A
re

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

 
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 132 of 161



C
u

rre
n

t +
 F

u
tu

re
 M

a
k

e
u

p
 o

f S
F

C
A

 

P
a
rk

in
g

 L
o

ts (w
ill n

o
t b

e
 

to
u

c
h

e
d

) 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t E
x
p

a
n

sio
n

 o
f P

lu
m

b
lin

e
 

S
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 R
e
d

d
e
n

 N
e
t 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t F
a
cility

 C
o

n
tra

cto
rs, 

P
lu

m
b

lin
e
 S

u
p

p
ly

, R
e
d

d
e
n

 N
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
rsid

e
 P

izza
 R

e
sta

u
ra

n
t +

 D
in

in
g

 

C
a
m

tu
’s B

u
lk

 G
ro

ce
ry

, 

F
u

rn
itu

re
 +

 A
p

p
a
re

l S
to

re
 

C
a

m
tu

’s E
x
p

a
n

sio
n

 fo
r  

R
e
sta

u
ra

n
t a

n
d

 L
o

d
g

in
g

 

A
la

sk
a

 M
a
rin

e
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 

2
4

 H
o

u
r B

o
a

t H
a

u
l O

u
t 

B
a

ja
 T

a
co

 

R
o

e
m

h
ild

t Y
e
a
r R

o
u

n
d

 C
a
fé

, F
u

ll 

S
e
rv

ice
 L

a
u

n
d

ro
m

a
t, S

m
a

ll O
ffice

 a
n

d
 

W
o

rk
sp

a
ce

 S
ta

tio
n

, B
u

sin
e
ss C

e
n

te
r, 

A
D

A
 co

m
p

lia
n

t b
a
th

in
g

 a
n

d
 sh

o
w

e
rs  

C
ity

 P
a
rk

in
g

 

A
n

ch
o

r A
u

to
 / N

A
P

A
 / G

C
I 

A
C

 S
to

re
 &

 D
e
li 

N
V

E
 O

ffice
s, 

M
u

se
u

m
 a

n
d

 

P
u

b
lic H

e
a
lth

 

C
o

rd
o

v
a
 

L
ig

h
th

o
u

se
 In

n
 

N
V

E
 E

x
p

a
n

sio
n

 

H
a
rb

o
r M

a
ste

r 

S
h

a
y
’s S

h
a

ck
 

O
’ B

e
a

n
s 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 133 of 161



W
h

a
t w

e
’v

e
 a

cco
m

p
lish

e
d

 sin
ce

 M
e
e
tin

g
 #

2
 

•
C

o
n

firm
e
d

 a
n

d
 slig

h
tly

 re
v
ise

d
 sh

a
re

d
 g

o
a

ls, p
ro

je
ct 

co
n

sid
e
ra

tio
n

s.  

 

•
A

sse
sse

d
 h

o
w

 p
o

te
n

tia
l p

ro
je

cts m
e
e
t/n

o
t m

e
e
t sh

a
re

d
 g

o
a

ls.   

 

•
R

e
v
ise

d
 sh

o
rt, m

e
d

iu
m

 a
n

d
 lo

n
g

-te
rm

 m
a

p
s .  

 

•
U

se
d

 th
e
 p

ro
je

ct co
n

sid
e
ra

tio
n

s to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 p
ro

je
ct 

su
m

m
a

rie
s. 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 ste
p

-b
y
-ste

p
 e

x
a

m
p

le
 fo

r h
ig

h
e
st p

rio
rity

 p
ro

je
ct: 

S
a

w
m

ill A
v
e
 to

 S
F

C
A

 p
a

th
w

a
y
.  

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 a
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 p

la
n

 fo
r n

e
a

r-te
rm

 a
ctio

n
s.  

  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 134 of 161



S
h

a
re

d
 G

o
a

ls –
 O

v
e
ra

ll W
a

te
rfro

n
t +

 S
F

C
A

 

1.
Im

p
ro

v
e
 w

a
te

r fro
n

t a
cce

ss to
 b

o
th

 re
sid

e
n

ts a
n

d
 

v
isito

rs o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a

. 

 

2
.

C
re

a
te

 a
 v

isu
a

lly
 a

ttra
ctiv

e
 w

a
te

r fro
n

t b
u

sin
e
ss d

istrict.  

 

3
.

C
o

m
p

lim
e
n

t a
n

d
 co

n
trib

u
te

 to
 th

e
 v

ita
lity

 o
f d

o
w

n
to

w
n

. 

 

4
.

Im
p

ro
v
e
 th

e
 stre

n
g

th
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rsity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a

’s 

e
co

n
o

m
y
. 

 

5
.

C
re

a
te

 a
 sa

fe
 a

n
d

 p
e
d

e
stria

n
-frie

n
d

ly
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t.    

 

6
.

C
o

n
sid

e
r a

n
d

 p
ro

te
ct critica

l h
a

b
ita

t.  

 C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

0
9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 135 of 161



S
h

a
re

d
 S

p
e
cific P

ro
je

ct C
o

n
sid

e
ra

tio
n

s 

A
.

M
e
e
ts o

v
e
ra

ll g
o

a
ls +

 w
ill a

lig
n

 w
ith

 o
th

e
r w

a
te

rfro
n

t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

/d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t e
ffo

rts, p
ro

je
cts 

 

B
.

T
a

n
g

ib
le

 g
a

in
s/b

e
n

e
fits  

 

C
.

P
h

y
sica

l co
n

stra
in

ts  

 

D
.

L
e
g

a
l o

r re
g

u
la

to
ry

 issu
e
s  

 

E
.

E
co

n
o

m
ica

lly
 fe

a
sib

le
:  

•
C

a
p

ita
l co

sts 

•
L

o
n

g
-te

rm
 o

p
e
ra

tio
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 

  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 136 of 161



F
o

cu
s o

f th
is p

ro
ce

ss –
 S

F
C

A
 

•
W

h
a

t h
a

p
p

e
n

s to
 th

e
 o

th
e
r p

o
te

n
tia

l w
a

te
rfro

n
t 

p
ro

je
cts w

e
’v

e
 d

iscu
sse

d
?
  

 

•
S

a
m

p
le

 p
ro

je
ct: N

o
r

th
 H

a
r

b
o

r
 E

x
te

n
s

io
n

 

O
p

tio
n

s
   

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 137 of 161



N
o

r
th

 H
a
r
b

o
r
-7

5
’: 

T
o

 e
x
te

n
d

 th
e

 N
o

rth
 H

a
r
b

o
r
 P

a
r
k

in
g

 A
re

a
 to

 in
c
lu

d
e

 a
d

d
itio

n
a

l 

p
a

r
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

a
lk

w
a

y
s
 (g

r
e

e
n

 b
e

lt m
a

y
 in

c
lu

d
e

 c
o

m
m

e
r
c
ia

l a
r
e

a
) 

 C
riteria

  
A

ltern
a
tive 1

(F
ill) 

A
ltern

a
tive 2

(P
la

n
k

s) 
A

ltern
a
tive 3

(S
h
eet P

ile) 

A
. 

G
o

a
ls M

e
t 

Y
e
s 

Y
e
s 

Y
e
s 

B
. 

G
a
in

s/
A

c
h

ie
v
e
s  

9
5
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l p

a
rk

in
g
 

sp
a
c
e
s; c

u
rre

n
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
 m

o
v
e
d

 o
ff 

ro
a
d

; 2
0
 fe

e
t 

g
re

e
n

b
e
lt w

ith
 

p
o

ssib
le

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

sp
a
c
e
 

9
5
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l p

a
rk

in
g
 

sp
a
c
e
s; c

u
rre

n
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
 m

o
v
e
d

 o
ff 

ro
a
d

; 2
0
 fe

e
t 

g
re

e
n

b
e
lt w

ith
 

p
o

ssib
le

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

sp
a
c
e
 

9
5
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l p

a
rk

in
g
 

sp
a
c
e
s; c

u
rre

n
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
 m

o
v
e
d

 o
ff 

ro
a
d

; 2
0
 fe

e
t 

g
re

e
n

b
e
lt w

ith
 

p
o

ssib
le

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

sp
a
c
e
; d

re
d

g
e
 w

o
u
ld

 
m

a
k
e
 d

e
e
p

e
r b

o
a
t 

a
c
c
e
ss &

 n
e
w

 slip
s 

C
. 

P
h

y
sic

a
l C

o
n

stra
in

ts  
R

ip
 R

a
p

 E
q
u
a
tio

n
- 

1
 fo

o
t: 1

.5
 fe

e
t; 

u
tilitie

s; b
o

a
t a

c
c
e
ss 

c
o

n
c
e
rn

s 

u
tilitie

s 
U

tilitie
s; 3

0
 y

e
a
r life

 
sp

a
n

 

D
. 

L
e
g
a
l/

R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 
Issu

e
s  

P
e
rm

ittin
g
 

P
e
rm

ittin
g
 

P
e
rm

ittin
g
 

E
. 

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 c
a
p

ita
l 

c
o

sts 
$
2
,1

7
3
,1

2
5
 ($

3
2
 p

e
r 

sq
u
a
re

 fo
o

t) 
$
$
$
 

$
6
,2

9
0
,6

2
5
 ($

9
1
.6

7
 

p
e
r sq

u
a
re

 fo
o

t) 
F

. 
P

re
lim

in
a
ry

 
o

p
e
ra

tio
n

 +
 

m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 c

o
sts  

G
a
rb

a
g
e
: $

3
,6

0
0
 

P
lo

w
in

g
: $

2
8
,8

0
0
 

G
ra

d
in

g
: $

3
,6

0
0
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l U
p

k
e
e
p

: 
$
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o

ta
l: $

3
8
,5

0
0
 

G
a
rb

a
g
e
: $

3
,6

0
0
 

P
lo

w
in

g
: $

3
5
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

d
in

g
: $

0
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l U
p

k
e
e
p

: 
$
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o

ta
l: $

4
1
,1

0
0
 

G
a
rb

a
g
e
: $

3
,6

0
0
 

P
lo

w
in

g
: $

2
8
,8

0
0
 

G
ra

d
in

g
: $

3
,6

0
0
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l U
p

k
e
e
p

: 
$
2
,5

0
0
 

T
o

ta
l: $

3
8
,5

0
0
 

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 138 of 161



E
x

a
m

p
le

s  

S
h

e
e

t 

p
ile

 

P
la

n
k

s
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 139 of 161



O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f S

F
C

A
 P

ro
je

cts 

1. S
h

o
rt, M

e
d

iu
m

, L
o

n
g

-T
e
rm

 P
ro

je
cts 

•
M

a
p

s 

•
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 ta

b
le

s 

 2
. S

te
p

-b
y
-S

te
p

 P
la

n
 fo

r H
ig

h
e
st P

rio
rity

: S
a

w
m

ill A
v
e
 to

 

S
F

C
A

 P
a

th
w

a
y
 

 3
. N

e
a

r T
e
rm

 A
ctio

n
 P

la
n

  

    
C

ity
 o

f C
o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 140 of 161



E
x

a
m

p
le

s 

R
o

ll cu
rb

 +
 g

u
tte

r 

C
a

n
tile

v
e
r  

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 141 of 161



S
te

p
 1

:  

H
o

ld
 3

 p
u

b
lic m

e
e
tin

g
s to

 d
iscu

ss  S
o

u
th

 F
ill 

C
o

m
m

e
rcia

l A
re

a
 P

rio
ritie

s.  

(M
a

rch
/A

p
ril 2

0
13

) 

  S
te

p
 2

: 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 g
e
n

e
ra

l d
e
sig

n
 d

e
cisio

n
s. 

(4
-6

 m
o

n
th

s) 

  S
te

p
 3

:  

F
in

a
lize

 p
re

lim
in

a
ry

 d
e
sig

n
 re

co
m

m
e
n

d
a

tio
n

 

in
 a

 4
th p

u
b

lic m
e
e
tin

g
.  

(1 m
o

n
th

) 

  S
te

p
 4

:  

R
e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

 to
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
cil fo

r fin
a

l 

p
re

lim
in

a
ry

 d
e
sig

n
.   

(2
 m

o
n

th
s) 

       

S
te

p
 5

:  

R
e
se

a
rch

 g
ra

n
t o

p
p

o
rtu

n
itie

s fo
r e

n
g

in
e
e
rin

g
 

d
e
sig

n
 a

n
d

 su
rv

e
y
 w

o
rk

.  

(2
 m

o
n

th
s) 

 S
te

p
 6

:  

A
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 w

a
it fo

r g
ra

n
t re

sp
o

n
se

.  

(8
-12

 m
o

n
th

s) 

  S
te

p
 7

:  

If g
ra

n
t is d

e
n

ie
d

 o
r n

o
 g

ra
n

t is a
v
a

ila
b

le
, g

o
 to

 

C
ity

 C
o

u
n

cil fo
r a

p
p

ro
p

ria
tio

n
 o

f fu
n

d
s fo

r th
e
 

fin
a

l p
re

lim
in

a
ry

 d
e
sig

n
 a

n
d

 su
rv

e
y
.  

(6
-12

 m
o

n
th

s-d
e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 if fu

n
d

s a
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
d

 in
 m

id
-y

e
a

r o
r if th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 to

 b
e
 

re
q

u
e
ste

d
 a

t th
e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f fisca

l y
e
a

r) 

  S
te

p
 8

:  

R
F

P
 se

n
t o

u
t a

n
d

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

. 

 S
te

p
 9

: P
ro

je
ct co

m
p

le
tio

n
.  

(b
e
st ca

se
 sce

n
a

rio
 –

 2
0

19
) 

S
a

w
m

ill A
v

e
n

u
e

 to
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill C
o

m
m

e
r

c
ia

l A
r

e
a

 

P
r

e
lim

in
a

r
y

 S
te

p
-b

y
-S

te
p

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 142 of 161



N
e
a

r T
e
rm

 A
ctio

n
 P

la
n

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 143 of 161



Im
m

e
d

ia
te

 N
e
x

t S
te

p
s 

•
C

o
m

p
ile

, su
m

m
a

rize
 +

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 w

h
a

t w
e
’v

e
 h

e
a

rd
 to

n
ig

h
t 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 sh
a

re
 p

a
ck

a
g

e
 fo

r P
la

n
n

in
g

 +
 Z

o
n

in
g

 

C
o

m
m

issio
n

.  

•
F

O
C

U
S

: S
F

C
A

 o
p

tio
n

s, w
ith

 n
o

te
s re

: o
th

e
r w

a
te

rfro
n

t p
ro

je
cts  

 •
S

ta
y
 in

v
o

lv
e
d

  

•
G

e
t m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 –
 w

w
w

.city
o

fco
rd

o
v
a

.n
e
t 

•
S

h
a

re
 y

o
u

r co
m

m
e
n

ts, q
u

e
stio

n
s, co

n
ce

rn
s w

ith
:  

•
S

a
m

, 4
2

4
.6

2
3

3
, p

la
n

n
in

g
@

city
o

fco
rd

o
v
a

.n
e
t  

•
S

h
a

n
n

o
n

, 4
2

4
.6

2
2

0
, p

la
n

n
in

g
2

@
city

o
fco

rd
o

v
a

.n
e
t   

 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 144 of 161

http://www.cityofcordova.net/
mailto:planning@cityofcordova.net
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net


N
a

v
ig

a
tin

g
 to

 th
e
 S

o
u

th
 F

ill P
ro

je
ct P

a
g

e
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

1
9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 145 of 161



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
: M

e
e
tin

g
 N

o
te

s 
S

e
c
tio

n
 1. 1

st S
o

u
th

 F
ill M

e
e
tin

g
 R

e
p

o
rt B

a
c
k

 

M
a
rch

 2
6
, 2

0
1
3
 

B
ig

 P
ictu

re
 

• 
N

e
e
d

 to
 th

in
k
 a

b
o

u
t th

e
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t a
s a

 w
h

o
le

. 

• 
C

ity h
a
s d

o
n

e
 a

n
d

 is co
n

tin
u

in
g

 to
 d

o
 a

 lo
t o

f w
a
te

rfro
n

t p
la

n
n

in
g

; n
e
e
d

 to
 re

-e
xa

m
in

e
 a

n
d

 ta
k
e
 a

d
va

n
ta

g
e
 

(w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 co
m

in
g

 u
p

 A
p

ril 8
th

, 6
:3

0
 o

n
 N

o
rth

 Fill, fo
r e

xa
m

p
le

). 

• 
T
h

in
k
 b

ro
a
d

ly a
b

o
u

t w
h

a
t co

n
stitu

te
s “w

a
te

rfro
n

t” (“1
st S

tre
e
t, e

ve
n

 2
n

d S
tre

e
t co

u
ld

 b
e
 p

a
rt o

f “w
a
te

rfro
n

t” w
ith

 

b
e
tte

r a
cce

ss;” “w
e
 n

e
e
d

 to
 b

e
tte

r u
se

 w
h

a
t w

e
 h

a
ve

”). 

• 
Is th

e
re

 a
 b

u
d

g
e
t fo

r th
e
se

 S
o

u
th

 Fill a
n

d
 o

th
e
r w

a
te

rfro
n

t im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n

ts? N
e
e
d

 to
 th

in
k
 a

b
o

u
t h

o
w

 b
e
st to

 sp
e
n

d
 

fin
ite

 co
m

m
u

n
ity re

so
u

rce
s; is th

e
re

 a
ctu

a
lly d

e
m

a
n

d
 fo

r m
o

re
 la

n
d

? Is th
e
 to

w
n

 a
ctu

a
lly g

ro
w

in
g

?  

• 
N

e
e
d

 to
 re

sp
e
ct im

p
o

rta
n

ce
 o

f co
m

m
e
rcia

l fish
in

g
 a

s th
e
 fu

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l d

rive
r o

f th
e
 co

m
m

u
n

ity a
n

d
 th

e
 co

m
m

u
n

ity 

e
co

n
o

m
y. A

b
o

ve
 a

ll, d
o

n
’t sh

rin
k
 a

re
a
 a

va
ila

b
le

 to
 su

p
p

o
rt co

m
m

e
rcia

l fish
in

g
. 

M
e
e
tin

g
 C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l D
e
m

a
n

d
 

• 
N

e
e
d

 to
 th

in
k
 a

b
o

u
t la

n
d

 u
se

 n
e
e
d

s o
ve

r n
e
a
r a

n
d

 lo
n

g
 te

rm
; w

h
a
t is su

p
p

ly o
f la

n
d

 to
d

a
y, in

clu
d

in
g

 b
o

th
 city a

n
d

 

p
riva

te
 la

n
d

? Is th
is su

fficie
n

t to
 m

e
e
t fo

re
se

e
a
b

le
 n

e
e
d

s? 

• 
In

ste
a
d

 o
f fillin

g
 n

e
w

 w
a
te

rfro
n

t a
re

a
s, w

h
ich

 is ve
ry e

xp
e
n

sive
, e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
 in

fill o
n

 e
xistin

g
 p

riva
te

 la
n

d
s. “S

e
ve

ra
l 

p
ro

p
e
rtie

s fo
r sa

le
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

.” “W
h

a
t a

b
o

u
t five

 e
m

p
ty b

u
ild

in
g

s o
n

 2
n

d stre
e
t”? 

• 
If th

e
re

 is a
 n

e
e
d

 fo
r m

o
re

 fill, d
e
cid

e
 b

y lo
o

k
in

g
 a

t th
e
 w

a
te

rfro
n

t a
s a

 w
h

o
le

, co
m

p
a
rin

g
 re

la
tive

 

e
n

viro
n

m
e
n

ta
l/h

a
b

ita
t va

lu
e
s in

 d
iffe

re
n

t a
re

a
s, a

n
d

 th
e
 re

la
tive

 va
lu

e
 o

f d
iffe

re
n

t a
re

a
s fo

r d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 u
se

s. 

• 
If m

o
re

 fill in
 th

e
 e

xistin
g

 S
o

u
th

 Fill a
re

a
 is n

e
e
d

e
d

, co
n

sid
e
r e

xte
n

d
in

g
 S

o
u

th
 Fill w

e
st, in

to
 d

e
e
p

e
r w

a
te

r. T
h

is a
re

a
 

is slig
h

tly le
ss va

lu
a
b

le
 fo

r b
ird

s, w
o

u
ld

 h
a
ve

 le
ss e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
l a

n
d

 co
m

m
u

n
ity im

p
a
ct. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 146 of 161



M
e
e
tin

g
 D

e
m

a
n

d
 fo

r O
th

e
r U

se
s 

• 
N

e
e
d

 fo
r m

o
re

 p
u

b
lic la

n
d

 fo
r w

a
te

rfro
n

t m
in

i-p
a
rk

s, se
a
tin

g
 a

re
a
s; fo

r re
sid

e
n

ts, fo
r b

u
sin

e
sse

s. 

• 
T
h

e
re

 is a
 se

ve
re

 la
ck

 o
f p

la
ce

s fo
r ca

n
n

e
ry o

ff w
o

rk
 w

o
rk

e
rs, a

re
a
s to

 d
e
co

m
p

re
ss (to

d
a
y, lo

ts o
f fo

lk
s h

a
n

g
 o

u
t b

y 

th
e
 g

a
ze

b
o

, a
n

d
 o

n
 th

e
 h

ill b
e
lo

w
 th

e
 g

a
s sta

tio
n

). 

• 
A

d
d

 a
 g

re
e
n

b
e
lt a

lo
n

g
 o

u
te

r e
d

g
e
 o

f e
xistin

g
 fill? D

o
e
s p

ro
p

e
rty o

w
n

e
rsh

ip
 a

llo
w

? 

• 
C

le
a
n

-u
p

 a
n

d
 cre

a
te

 a
 sm

a
ll p

a
rk

 o
n

 w
a
te

r sid
e
 o

f b
a
ll fie

ld
, n

o
t fa

r fro
m

 sch
o

o
l. 

H
a
rb

o
r-e

d
g

e
, O

th
e
r F

ill O
p

tio
n

s 

• 
E
xp

a
n

d
 e

xistin
g

 fill in
to

 h
a
rb

o
r, b

y in
sta

llin
g

 ve
rtica

l sh
e
e
t p

ile
 a

n
d

 b
a
ck

fillin
g

. T
h

is co
u

ld
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 a

lo
n

g
 b

o
th

 th
e
 

so
u

th
 a

n
d

 n
o

rth
 sid

e
s o

f th
e
 e

xistin
g

 h
a
rb

o
r. N

O
T
E
: W

h
ittie

r h
a
s d

o
n

e
 th

is (su
cce

ssfu
lly?). 

• 
If e

xistin
g

 fill is e
xp

a
n

d
e
d

 a
lo

n
g

 N
ich

o
lo

ff W
a
y, k

e
e
p

 e
xistin

g
 b

o
a
t p

a
rk

in
g

; co
n

sid
e
r b

re
a
k
in

g
 u

p
 d

o
ck

 th
a
t p

a
ra

lle
ls 

N
ich

o
lo

ff to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r e

a
sie

r a
cce

ss. 

• 
C

o
n

sid
e
r p

u
sh

in
g

 o
u

t e
xistin

g
 b

re
a
k
w

a
te

r to
 w

e
st; th

is co
u

ld
 h

a
p

p
e
n

 a
s p

a
rt o

f a
d

d
in

g
 fill o

n
 th

e
 o

u
te

r, w
e
ste

rn
 

sid
e
 o

f th
e
 e

xistin
g

 S
o

u
th

 Fill.  

• 
B

e
tte

r u
se

 o
f e

xistin
g

 S
o

u
th

 Fill la
n

d
 –

 g
e
t rid

 o
f d

irt p
ile

 to
 cle

a
r u

p
 u

sa
b

le
 sp

a
ce

. 

• 
M

u
d

fla
ts a

re
 critica

l sto
p

 o
ve

r fo
r sh

o
re

 b
ird

s. C
o

rd
o

va
 a

re
a
 is d

e
sig

n
a
te

d
/re

co
g

n
ize

d
 fo

r critica
l va

lu
e
 to

 m
ig

ra
tin

g
 

sh
o

re
 b

ird
s. In

 g
e
n

e
ra

l, h
ig

h
e
st m

u
d

fla
t va

lu
e
s a

re
 in

 sh
a
llo

w
e
r a

re
a
; th

e
se

 o
fte

n
 e

xte
n

d
 q

u
ite

 fa
r fro

m
 th

e
 h

ig
h

 tid
e
 

m
a
rk

. 

P
e
d

e
stria

n
 C

ircu
la

tio
n

  

• 
W

a
te

rfro
n

t a
re

a
 n

e
e
d

s to
 b

e
 a

 sa
fe

r, m
o

re
 a

ttra
ctive

 a
n

d
 e

n
jo

ya
b

le
 p

la
ce

 to
 w

a
lk

; n
e
e
d

 p
a
th

w
a
ys a

n
d

 sid
e
w

a
lk

s. 

• 
N

e
w

 sid
e
w

a
lk

s w
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
re

ss m
a
n

y o
f th

e
 o

b
je

ctive
s th

a
t a

re
 tie

d
 to

 th
e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

o
u

th
 Fill. 

• 
A

d
d

 sid
e
w

a
lk

s a
lo

n
g

 R
a
ilro

a
d

 A
ve

, a
n

d
 a

lo
n

g
 o

th
e
r ro

a
d

s n
e
a
r th

e
 h

a
rb

o
r. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 147 of 161



• 
C

re
a
te

 a
 w

a
lk

in
g

 tra
il/sid

e
w

a
lk

 a
lo

n
g

 w
a
te

r sid
e
 o

f th
e
 h

a
rb

o
r, fro

m
 n

o
rth

, to
 e

a
st, to

 so
u

th
. T

a
k
e
 a

d
va

n
ta

g
e
 o

f th
e
 

C
ity rig

h
t o

f w
a
y p

a
ssin

g
 R

e
lu

cta
n

t. 

• 
P

u
t in

 sid
e
w

a
lk

s a
lo

n
g

 H
a
rb

o
r Lo

o
p

 R
o

a
d

. 

• 
S
o

m
e
 co

n
n

e
ctio

n
 a

lo
n

g
 th

e
 ro

u
te

 fro
m

 sch
o

o
l to

 A
C

/h
a
rb

o
r is n

e
e
d

e
d

; a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
s a

n
d

 d
isa

d
va

n
ta

g
e
s ro

a
d

 vs. tra
il 

co
n

n
e
ctio

n
: 

o
 

R
o

a
d

 ju
st sh

ifts ve
h

icu
la

r co
n

g
e
stio

n
 in

to
 sch

o
o

l a
re

a
? 

o
 

A
 tra

il b
e
sid

e
 a

 ro
a
d

 is e
a
sie

r to
 p

lo
w

. 

o
 

P
W

S
 A

u
d

u
b

o
n

 ch
a
p

te
r: ro

a
d

 o
r tra

il p
re

fe
r it’s b

u
ilt o

n
 p

ilin
g

s (b
u

t ve
ry co

stly). 

o
 

If ro
a
d

 o
r tra

il, h
a
ve

 a
 g

o
o

d
 size

d
 cu

lve
rt to

 a
llo

w
 w

a
te

r to
 flo

w
 u

n
d

e
r a

n
d

 th
ro

u
g

h
 

o
 

V
ita

l to
 co

n
n

e
ct d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 to
 h

a
rb

o
r: 

 
C

o
ve

re
d

 w
a
lk

w
a
y a

n
d

 ste
p

s d
o

w
n

 fro
m

 C
o

rd
o

va
 C

e
n

te
r a

re
 p

la
n

n
e
d

. 

 
E
n

h
a
n

ce
 o

r re
p

la
ce

 e
xistin

g
 w

a
lk

 b
e
lo

w
 g

a
s sta

tio
n

 (ca
lle

d
 fo

r in
 C

o
rd

o
va

 T
o

u
rism

 P
la

n
). 

V
e
h

icu
la

r C
ircu

la
tio

n
 

• 
V

e
h

icu
la

r a
n

d
 p

e
d

e
stria

n
 circu

la
tio

n
 a

lo
n

g
 R

a
ilro

a
d

 A
ve

 is a
 m

e
ss. 

o
 

W
id

e
n

, im
p

ro
ve

 in
te

rse
ctio

n
 w

h
e
re

 R
a
ilro

a
d

 h
its 1

st stre
e
t. 

o
 

In
sta

ll sto
p

lig
h

t a
t R

a
ilro

a
d

 a
n

d
 N

ich
o

lo
ff W

a
y? 

o
 

A
d

d
 sid

e
w

a
lk

s in
 co

n
g

e
ste

d
 a

re
a
s. 

B
o

a
t R

a
m

p
 S

o
lu

tio
n

s 

• 
C

u
rre

n
t b

o
a
t ra

m
p

 a
re

a
 is ve

ry b
u

sy, co
n

g
e
ste

d
 a

n
d

 a
t tim

e
s u

n
sa

fe
 –

 b
u

t o
n

ly fo
r 1

-2
 re

la
tive

ly sh
o

rt p
e
rio

d
s p

e
r 

ye
a
r. 

• 
Im

p
ro

ve
 e

xistin
g

 ro
a
d

/b
o

a
t ra

m
p

 a
re

a
 b

e
fo

re
 b

u
ild

in
g

 n
e
w

. 

• 
R

e
co

g
n

ize
 th

a
t e

ve
n

 if sid
e
w

a
lk

s a
re

 b
u

ilt k
id

s w
o

n
’t n

e
ce

ssa
rily u

se
 th

e
m

; n
e
e
d

 to
 b

e
 re

a
listic a

b
o

u
t p

e
o

p
le

’s 

te
n

d
e
n

cy to
 ta

k
e
 th

e
 sh

o
rte

st ro
u

te
 fro

m
 A

 to
 B

. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 148 of 161



• 
Im

p
ro

ve
 co

n
fig

u
ra

tio
n

 a
n

d
 w

id
e
n

 N
ich

o
lo

ff ro
a
d

 n
e
xt to

 ra
m

p
; cre

a
te

 m
o

re
 sp

a
ce

 fo
r rig

s b
a
ck

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

u
t, a

n
d

 fo
r 

p
e
d

e
stria

n
s tryin

g
 to

 sq
u

e
e
ze

 b
y. 

• 
N

e
w

 b
o

a
t ra

m
p

 a
n

d
 a

sso
cia

te
d

 fa
cilitie

s is p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
t N

o
rth

 Fill b
y C

o
p

p
e
r R

ive
r S

e
a
fo

o
d

; th
a
t sh

o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 re
lie

ve
 

co
n

g
e
stio

n
 a

t d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 b

o
a
t la

u
n

ch
. 

• 
M

o
ve

 b
o

a
t ra

m
p

 to
 so

u
th

 sid
e
 o

f th
e
 h

a
rb

o
r? D

o
e
s th

is sim
p

ly sh
ift co

n
g

e
stio

n
? W

o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 if th
e
re

 w
a
s a

 o
n

e
 w

a
y 

ro
a
d

 syste
m

 o
n

 e
xistin

g
 fill. 

• 
E
a
se

 p
re

ssu
re

 b
y a

d
d

in
g

 n
e
w

 ra
m

p
s, p

e
rh

a
p

s in
sta

ll sh
e
e
t p

ile
 a

lo
n

g
 e

xte
n

t o
f e

xistin
g

 b
re

a
k
w

a
te

r, w
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 

d
ire

ct lo
a
d

in
g

. 

 
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 149 of 161



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
: M

e
e
tin

g
 N

o
te

s 
S

e
c
tio

n
 2

. 2
n

d S
o

u
th

 F
ill M

e
e
tin

g
 R

e
p

o
rt B

a
c
k

 

A
p

ril 1
6
, 2

0
1
3
 

~
G

ro
u

p
 1

~
 

S
h

o
rt-te

rm
  

• 
G

a
ze

b
o

 lo
w

 p
rio

rity 

A
d

d
/e

m
p

h
a
size

 a
s h

ig
h

 p
rio

ritie
s 

• 
P

o
ck

e
t p

a
rk

s 

• 
B

rin
g

 b
a
ck

 7
2
-h

o
u

r p
a
rk

in
g

, m
o

ve
 d

irt.  

• 
M

o
ve

 q
u

ick
ly o

n
 sa

w
m

ill ro
a
d

-h
ig

h
 sch

o
o

l p
a
th

w
a
y –

 b
u

t a
 p

a
th

, n
o

t a
 ro

a
d

. 

• 
A

sse
ss re

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t o
p

tio
n

s –
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
 u

se
 o

f d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 p

ro
p

e
rty. 

M
e
d

iu
m

-te
rm

  

• 
G

re
e
n

b
e
lt? –

 p
rim

a
rily a

 w
a
lk

w
a
y (vs. a

 fo
cu

s o
n

 p
la

n
tin

g
s) 

• 
C

u
lve

rts –
 w

o
u

ld
n

’t b
e
 su

cce
ssfu

l in
 so

u
th

w
e
st lo

ca
tio

n
 sh

o
w

n
. 

A
d

d
/e

m
p

h
a
size

 a
s h

ig
h

 p
rio

ritie
s 

• 
M

o
ve

 fire
 sta

tio
n

. 

• 
Issu

e
s w

ith
 fire

 sta
tio

n
 lo

ca
tio

n
 is tie

d
 to

 tsu
n

a
m

i zo
n

e
; S

ta
te

 is w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 b

u
t h

a
sn

’t ye
t re

le
a
se

d
 fin

a
l stu

d
y; C

ity 

ca
n

’t g
e
t fu

n
d

in
g

 fo
r Fire

 S
ta

tio
n

 u
n

til th
a
t issu

e
 is re

so
lve

d
. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
4
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 150 of 161



L
o

n
g

e
r-te

rm
 

• 
E
xte

n
sio

n
 o

f fill to
w

a
rd

s w
e
st is n

o
t a

 g
o

o
d

 id
e
a
 b

e
ca

u
se

 th
a
t a

re
a
, lik

e
 a

re
a
 to

 th
e
 so

u
th

, is m
o

stly m
u

d
fla

ts w
ith

 

va
lu

e
 fo

r sh
o

re
b

ird
s; o

th
e
r sp

e
cie

s (n
o

t cle
a
r re

la
tive

 va
lu

e
 o

f w
e
st e

xte
n

sio
n

 a
re

a
 vs. so

u
th

). 

• 
S
h

e
e
t p

ile
 o

n
 th

e
 sid

e
 o

f h
a
rb

o
r b

re
a
k
w

a
te

r – lo
w

e
r p

rio
rity th

a
n

 o
th

e
r tw

o
 lo

ca
tio

n
s 

• 
O

th
e
r sh

e
e
t p

ile
s h

ig
h

e
r p

rio
rity –

 n
o

rth
 h

ig
h

e
st, so

u
th

 se
co

n
d

, h
a
rb

o
r-sid

e
 lo

w
e
st 

~
G

ro
u

p
 2

~
 

S
h

o
rt-te

rm
  

A
d

d
/e

m
p

h
a
size

 a
s h

ig
h

 p
rio

ritie
s 

• 
P

a
th

 to
 h

ig
h

 sch
o

o
l –

 u
se

 a
 b

rid
g

e
 ra

th
e
r th

a
n

 fill 

• 
S
id

e
w

a
lk

s to
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 

• 
B

o
a
t ra

m
p

/ sp
a
ce

 fo
r la

n
d

in
g

 cra
ft 

Lo
w

e
r p

rio
ritie

s –
 g

a
ze

b
o

s o
n

 b
re

a
k
w

a
te

r 

M
e
d

iu
m

-te
rm

  

A
d

d
/e

m
p

h
a
size

 a
s h

ig
h

 p
rio

ritie
s  

• 
M

o
ve

 u
p

 a
cce

ss to
 h

ig
h

e
r p

rio
ritie

s, n
e
a
r te

rm
; a

im
 to

 cre
a
te

 a
 co

n
tin

u
o

u
s o

u
te

r, o
ce

a
n

 sid
e
 p

a
th

w
a
y a

ro
u

n
d

 e
d

g
e
 

o
f fill th

a
t co

n
n

e
cts to

 b
re

a
k
w

a
te

r. 

O
th

e
r 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
5
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 151 of 161



• 
Y

e
s o

n
 cu

lve
rts, e

ve
n

 if n
o

t w
o

rk
in

g
 a

t a
ll tid

e
s; so

u
th

w
e
st co

rn
e
r m

o
st n

e
e
d

s flu
sh

in
g

. 

• 
G

re
e
n

b
e
lt –

 so
m

e
 g

re
e
n

, so
m

e
 b

e
a
u

tifica
tio

n
, b

u
t m

o
stly tra

ils a
n

d
 b

e
n

ch
e
s 

L
o

n
g

e
r-te

rm
 

• 
C

o
n

fu
sio

n
 a

b
o

u
t b

re
a
kw

a
te

r o
p

tio
n

s –
 d

o
n

’t w
a
n

t to
 cre

a
te

 b
a
rrie

r to
 p

o
ssib

le
 e

ve
n

tu
a
l e

xp
a
n

sio
n

 o
f th

e
 h

a
rb

o
r; 

d
o

n
’t p

la
ce

 fill o
n

 o
u

tsid
e
 o

f b
re

a
k
w

a
te

r. 

• 
A

lo
n

g
 b

re
a
k
w

a
te

r –
 e

xte
n

d
 sh

e
e
t p

ile
 n

o
rth

 ju
st fa

r e
n

o
u

g
h

 to
 cre

a
te

 d
e
e
p

e
r w

a
te

r in
 th

a
t a

re
a
 a

n
d

 sp
a
ce

 fo
r a

 b
o

a
t 

ra
m

p
. 

• 
If th

e
re

 is a
 n

e
e
d

 fo
r fill u

se
 th

e
 a

re
a
 e

xte
n

d
in

g
 w

e
stw

a
rd

. 

~
G

ro
u

p
 3

~
 

T
rid

e
n

t sa
y
s: 

• 
Issu

e
s w

ith
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r o

f th
e
 re

co
m

m
e
n

d
a
tio

n
s 

o
 

S
W

 h
a
rb

o
r cu

lve
rt w

o
n

’t w
o

rk
; co

n
flicts w

ith
 e

xistin
g

 6
” o

u
tfa

ll; m
o

vin
g

 lin
e
 re

q
u

ire
s b

ig
 co

sts, d
ifficu

lt p
e
rm

it 

issu
e
s. 

o
 

N
W

 cu
lve

rt w
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 

o
 

T
rid

e
n

t sid
e
w

a
lk

 n
o

t p
o

ssib
le

 –
 T

S
A

 sa
fe

ty a
re

a
 

A
d

d
/e

m
p

h
a
size

 a
s h

ig
h

 p
rio

ritie
s 

• 
B

e
tte

r m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t o
f tra

sh
 is a

 p
rio

rity; g
e
t a

 d
u

m
p

ste
r g

ra
n

t. 

• 
P

a
rk

in
g

 m
o

re
 o

f a
 p

rio
rity u

se
 o

f fill th
a
n

 n
e
w

 b
u

ild
in

g
s. 

• 
P

o
ck

e
t p

a
rk

s 

• 
N

e
w

 fill to
 cre

a
te

 p
a
th

 to
 h

ig
h

 sch
o

o
l. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
6
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 152 of 161



• 
P

e
d

e
stria

n
 a

cce
ss –

 in
to

 h
a
rb

o
r a

re
a
 fro

m
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

; a
lo

n
g

 w
a
te

r w
ith

in
 h

a
rb

o
r 

• 
U

se
 w

o
o

d
 re

sin
 fo

r d
u

st co
n

tro
l, re

p
la

ce
 ch

ip
 se

a
l. 

• 
Fill o

n
 w

e
ste

rn
 e

n
d

 m
ig

h
t im

p
a
ct e

xp
e
cta

tio
n

s o
f e

xistin
g

 fill b
u

sin
e
sse

s. 

G
a
ze

b
o

 lo
w

e
r p

rio
rity; b

u
ild

 a
 g

a
ze

b
o

 it’s a
 tra

sh
 co

lle
ctio

n
 p

o
in

t; a
lso

 ve
ry w

in
d

y. 

~
G

ro
u

p
 4

~
 

A
d

d
/e

m
p

h
a
size

 a
s h

ig
h

 p
rio

ritie
s 

• 
M

issin
g

 –
 fill o

n
 o

rig
in

a
l so

u
th

 sid
e
  

• 
T
ra

sh
 is le

ss o
f visib

le
 p

ro
b

le
m

 –
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 d
itch

in
g

 th
in

g
s in

 th
e
 o

ce
a
n

 b
e
fo

re
 th

e
y g

e
t in

to
 th

e
 h

a
rb

o
r, b

e
ca

u
se

 

g
e
ttin

g
 rid

 o
f tra

sh
 a

t th
e
 h

a
rb

o
r is d

ifficu
lt. N

e
e
d

 to
 im

p
ro

ve
 o

p
tio

n
s fo

r le
g

a
l tra

sh
 d

isp
o

sa
l. 

• 
T
su

n
a
m

i w
a
rn

in
g

 sig
n

 is a
n

 e
ye

so
re

. It’s in
 a

 h
ig

h
 risk

 se
ism

ic zo
n

e
, so

 m
ig

h
t n

o
t fu

n
ctio

n
 in

 th
e
 ca

se
 o

f a
n

 

e
a
rth

q
u

a
k
e
 w

h
e
n

 it m
ig

h
t b

e
 n

e
e
d

e
d

. 

• 
P

a
vin

g
 a

 p
rio

rity 

• 
T
im

e
lin

e
: sa

w
m

ill-h
ig

h
 sch

o
o

l tra
il sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 sh

o
rt te

rm
 p

rio
rity. 

• 
A

g
re

e
 w

ith
 p

rio
ritiza

tio
n

 a
m

o
n

g
 th

re
e
 sh

e
e
t p

ile
 lo

ca
tio

n
s o

ffe
re

d
 b

y a
n

o
th

e
r g

ro
u

p
; m

o
ve

 to
 n

e
a
r-te

rm
 fo

r 

p
e
rm

ittin
g

, co
n

stru
ctio

n
 to

 m
id

-te
rm

 o
n

 C
IP

 list fo
r h

ig
h

e
st p

rio
rity.  

• 
A

s m
e
n

tio
n

e
d

 b
y o

th
e
r g

ro
u

p
s –

 so
u

th
w

e
st sh

e
e
t p

ile
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 lim

ite
d

 o
n

ly to
 a

re
a
 o

f p
ro

p
o

se
d

 b
o

a
t la

u
n

ch
. 

• 
C

u
lve

rts o
p

e
n

in
g

 in
to

 m
u

d
fla

ts w
e
re

 e
n

viro
n

m
e
n

ta
l/p

e
rm

ittin
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
 in

 V
a
ld

e
z –

 o
u

tflo
w

 o
f p

o
llu

te
d

 w
a
te

r 

(sh
a
llo

w
 o

n
e
 n

o
t d

o
a
b

le
). Flu

sh
in

g
 o

u
t is p

rio
rity, fe

a
sib

ility is a
 q

u
e
stio

n
 to

 b
e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 o
u

t. 

~
G

ro
u

p
 5

~
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
7
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 153 of 161



• 
P

rio
ritize

 e
ve

ryth
in

g
 th

a
t is p

e
d

e
stria

n
 re

la
te

d
 –

 h
ig

h
 sch

o
o

l, sa
w

m
ill co

n
n

e
ctio

n
 a

s a
 p

rio
rity, a

 p
e
d

e
stria

n
 p

a
th

 

(p
ro

p
o
sed

 b
y th

is g
ro

u
p
, n

o
t b

y o
th

ers: p
ro

vid
e o

p
tio

n
 fo

r g
ill n

et b
o
a
t to

 p
a
ss u

n
d
er p

a
th

w
a
y to

 g
et a

ccess to
 existin

g
 

p
riva

te
 p

a
rcel). 

• 
P

e
rim

e
te

r p
a
th

w
a
y, fo

r visito
rs, fo

r re
sid

e
n

ts; w
ith

 sig
n

a
g

e
. 

• 
S
q

u
a
re

 o
ff w

e
ste

rn
 e

d
g

e
 w

ith
 m

o
re

 fill, sp
a
ce

 fo
r p

o
ck

e
t p

a
rk

s; (le
ss im

p
a
ct o

n
 sh

o
re

b
ird

s; le
ss im

p
a
ct o

n
 

la
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs). 

• 
P

ro
p
o
sed

 b
y th

is g
ro

u
p
, n

o
t b

y o
th

ers: h
a
rb

o
r m

a
ster b

u
ild

in
g
 ra

ised
 a

 flo
o
r o

r tw
o
, w

ith
 sp

a
ce u

n
d
ern

ea
th

 fo
r services, 

b
u

sin
esses. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f P

rio
ritie

s fro
m

 a
ll b

re
a

k
o

u
t g

ro
u

p
s: 

• 
S
a
m

e a
s G

ro
u

p
 Five p

lu
s b

elo
w

 

• 
D

e
a
l w

ith
 sta

g
n

a
n

t h
a
rb

o
r w

a
te

r; th
ro

w
in

g
 sp

o
rt fish

in
g

 ca
rca

sse
s in

to
 h

a
rb

o
r is a

 b
a
d

 p
ra

ctice
. A

lth
o

u
g

h
, 

h
a
rb

o
rm

a
ste

r p
o

in
ts o

u
t th

a
t sta

te
 “cle

a
n

 h
a
rb

o
r” p

e
rso

n
 sa

id
 th

a
t C

o
rd

o
va

 h
a
s re

la
tive

ly little
 sp

o
rt fish

in
g

, so
 

a
ctu

a
lly a

 q
u

ite
 m

in
o

r issu
e
. 

• 
S
o

lve
 b

o
a
t ra

m
p

 issu
e
 –

 C
o

rd
o

va
 d

e
p

e
n

d
s o

n
 sp

o
rt fish

in
g

. 

o
 

N
o

rth
 fill ra

m
p

 –
 is n

o
t a

p
p

le
s to

 a
p

p
le

s; n
o

t g
o

in
g

 to
 re

p
la

ce
 so

u
th

/B
a
ja

 T
a
co

 ra
m

p
, w

o
n

’t w
o

rk
 fo

r sin
g

le
 

p
e
rso

n
; n

e
e
d

 a
 b

o
a
t ra

m
p

 w
h

e
re

 h
a
rb

o
r is; a

 p
la

ce
 w

h
e
re

 yo
u

 ta
k
e
 ca

re
 o

f b
u

sin
e
ss. 

o
 

S
o

u
th

w
e
st co

rn
e
r co

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 fo

r a
 b

o
a
t ra

m
p

, if p
o

rtio
n

 o
f n

e
w

 fill d
e
vo

te
d

 to
 th

o
se

 fu
n

ctio
n

s. 

o
 

A
d

d
in

g
 a

 se
co

n
d

 ra
m

p
 in

 h
a
rb

o
r d

o
e
sn

’t a
lle

via
te

 a
n

y tra
ffic. 

o
 

C
ra

n
e
 is a

 p
rio

rity in
 m

a
k
in

g
 n

o
rth

 ra
m

p
 a

 tru
e
 a

lte
rn

a
tive

 to
 th

e
 e

xistin
g

 ra
m

p
 –

 p
la

n
 fo

r a
 cra

n
e
 a

t th
e
 n

o
rth

 

ra
m

p
, b

u
t n

o
t a

t flo
a
tin

g
 d

o
ck

. N
o

te
: p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
n

’t h
a
ve

 slip
s in

 th
e
 h

a
rb

o
r –

 su
b

siste
n

ce
 a

n
d

 sp
o

rt u
se

rs 

fo
r e

xa
m

p
le

 –
 w

ill b
e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

n
e
 to

 u
sin

g
 th

e
 n

o
rth

 ra
m

p
. 

o
 

S
h

e
e
t p

ile
 in

 th
re

e
 p

h
a
se

s: 

 
N

o
rth

 sid
e
 is p

la
ce

 to
 sta

rt. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
8
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 154 of 161



 
M

a
jo

rity o
f co

st fo
r sh

e
e
t p

ile
 p

ro
je

cts is sh
e
e
t p

ile
 itse

lf; a
d

d
itio

n
 o

f fill is a
 re

la
tive

ly m
in

o
r co

st. 

C
o

n
se

q
u

e
n

tly a
d

d
in

g
 sh

e
e
t p

ile
 w

ith
 m

in
im

a
l fill, a

s is p
ro

p
o

se
d

 fo
r th

e
 h

a
rb

o
r, is p

o
te

n
tia

lly a
 h

ig
h

 

co
st p

ro
je

ct w
ith

 o
n

ly m
o

d
e
st b

e
n

e
fits. 

 
P

o
ck

e
t p

a
rk

s ye
s, w

ith
 re

a
lism

 a
b

o
u

t w
h

a
t w

ill o
r w

ill n
o

t g
ro

w
 in

 C
o

rd
o

va
; g

a
ze

b
o

 n
o

t a
 h

ig
h

 p
rio

rity. 

 
C

le
a
n

in
g

 u
p

 tra
sh

 is a
 p

rio
rity. 

 
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

2
9
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 155 of 161



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
: M

e
e
tin

g
 N

o
te

s 
S

e
c
tio

n
 3

. 3
rd S

o
u

th
 F

ill M
e
e
tin

g
 R

e
p

o
rt B

a
c
k

 

A
p

ril 3
0
, 2

0
1
3
 

O
v
e
ra

ll  

• 
It w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l to

 a
d

d
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 re

g
a
rd

in
g

 “p
o

te
n

tia
l in

co
m

e
” o

r “re
ve

n
u

e
” to

 “S
e
ctio

n
 B

. G
a
in

s/A
ch

ie
ve

s” fo
r 

e
a
ch

 p
ro

je
ct. Fo

r e
xa

m
p

le
, w

h
a
t a

re
 th

e
 p

ro
je

cte
d

 re
ve

n
u

e
s re

la
te

d
 to

 fill, a
d

d
itio

n
a
l p

ro
p

e
rty/sa

le
s ta

xe
s?  

• 
O

ve
rvie

w
s a

re
 ju

st a
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

. B
a
se

d
 o

n
 th

e
 fe

e
d

b
a
ck

 a
t th

is m
e
e
tin

g
, co

n
firm

in
g

 th
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l d
ire

ctio
n

 m
a
k
e
s 

se
n

se
 (i.e

. w
e
 a

re
 still m

e
e
tin

g
 th

e
 g

o
a
ls o

f th
e
 S

FC
A

), w
e
 n

e
e
d

 to
 le

a
rn

 a
 lo

t m
o

re
 a

b
o

u
t th

e
 d

iffe
re

n
t o

p
tio

n
s a

n
d

 

fe
a
sib

ility o
f p

o
te

n
tia

l p
ro

je
cts. 

• 
Fo

cu
s o

f th
is m

e
e
tin

g
 is o

n
 th

e
 S

FC
A

 p
ro

je
cts. O

th
e
r p

ro
je

cts sh
o

w
n

 in
 th

e
 o

ve
rvie

w
s d

o
cu

m
e
n

t a
n

d
 co

rre
la

te
d

 

m
a
p

s, w
o

u
ld

 u
ltim

a
te

ly b
e
co

m
e
 p

a
rt o

f th
e
 h

a
rb

o
r re

d
e
sig

n
 a

n
d

/o
r o

th
e
r la

rg
e
r w

a
te

rfro
n

t p
la

n
n

in
g

 e
ffo

rts. 

S
h

o
rt-T

e
rm

 P
ro

je
cts 

S
id

ew
a
lk P

ro
jects 

• 
N

e
e
d

 to
 in

clu
d

e
 w

h
a
t th

e
 C

o
rd

o
va

 C
e
n

te
r p

la
n

s. T
h

e
se

 p
la

n
s cu

rre
n

tly sh
o

w
 co

n
n

e
ctivity fro

m
 M

a
in

 S
tre

e
t to

 

N
ich

o
lo

ff R
o

a
d

. 

• 
S
h

o
u

ld
 p

o
ssib

ly a
d

d
 p

a
in

te
d

 cro
ssw

a
lk

 fro
m

 th
e
 p

o
o

l to
 N

ich
o

lo
ff.  

S
a
w

m
ill to

 S
o
u

th
 Fill C

o
n

n
ectio

n
 

• 
A

d
d

 lig
h

ts to
 th

e
 co

n
n

e
ctio

n
 to

 d
e
te

r k
id

s fro
m

 h
a
n

g
in

g
 o

u
t th

e
re

 a
fte

r d
a
rk

 a
n

d
 g

e
ttin

g
 in

to
 tro

u
b

le
. 

• 
Fill co

st co
u

ld
 b

e
 d

iffe
re

n
t: so

m
e
 fill co

sts co
u

ld
 b

e
 su

b
sta

n
tia

lly le
ss d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t o
n

 w
h

a
t “fill” yo

u
 u

se
. Q

u
a
lity o

f 

th
e
 m

id
d

le
 co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 th
e
 o

u
te

r fill. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

3
0
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 156 of 161



• 
C

o
u

ld
 th

e
 d

irt p
ile

 a
t th

e
 S

o
u

th
 H

a
rb

o
r b

e
 g

ive
n

 to
 re

sid
e
n

ts o
r ca

n
 th

e
y p

a
y fo

r th
e
 fill? C

ity C
o

u
n

cil h
a
s re

q
u

e
ste

d
 

th
e
 fill b

e
 g

o
n

e
 w

ith
in

 a
 m

o
n

th
. It w

ill b
e
 m

o
ve

d
 a

n
d

 it is n
o

t th
e
 b

e
st fill a

s it h
a
s b

ro
k
e
n

 g
la

ss in
 it. 

• 
In

 te
rm

s o
f co

st, w
o

u
ld

 it b
e
 ch

e
a
p

e
r to

 h
a
ve

 a
 n

a
rro

w
e
r sid

e
w

a
lk

? Isn
’t th

e
 1

0
 fe

e
t sh

o
w

n
 in

 th
e
 d

ra
ft p

ro
je

ct 

o
ve

rvie
w

 th
e
 size

 o
f a

 ro
a
d

? A
ctu

a
lly, th

e
 1

0
 fe

e
t is n

e
e
d

e
d

 fo
r e

m
e
rg

e
n

cy ve
h

icle
 a

cce
ss. A

lso
, it is d

e
fin

ite
ly th

e
 

g
ro

u
p

’s co
n

se
n

su
s th

a
t th

e
 co

n
n

e
ctio

n
, a

s m
e
n

tio
n

e
d

 in
 p

re
vio

u
s m

e
e
tin

g
s, b

e
 a

 p
a
th

w
a
y. M

a
k
e
s se

n
se

 fo
r th

e
 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 u
se

, in
clu

d
in

g
 k

id
s th

a
t a

re
 u

sin
g

 th
e
 b

a
se

b
a
ll fie

ld
. 

• 
W

h
a
t a

b
o

u
t th

e
 m

a
n

h
o

le
s fo

r th
e
 se

w
e
r lin

e
 in

 th
e
 slo

u
g

h
? A

cco
rd

in
g

 to
 P

u
b

lic W
o

rk
s, th

e
 se

w
e
r lin

e
s w

ill 

co
n

tin
u

o
u

sly b
e
 ra

ise
d

 a
n

d
 th

e
n

 w
ill b

e
 ca

p
p

e
d

 o
ff w

h
e
re

ve
r th

e
 to

p
 is. 

• 
T
h

e
 co

sts fo
r th

is p
ro

je
ct se

e
m

 e
xo

rb
ita

n
t. D

o
 w

e
 re

a
lly h

a
ve

 to
 m

a
k
e
 it a

 “sa
fe

 p
a
th

w
a
y” fo

r yo
u

th
? W

h
e
re

 a
re

 th
e
 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts su
p

p
o

rtin
g

 th
e
 n

e
e
d

 fo
r a

 “sa
fe

 ro
u

te
”? W

h
y d

o
 w

e
 h

a
ve

 to
 p

ro
vid

e
 th

a
t? Y

o
u

th
 w

ill u
se

 th
e
 e

a
sie

st 

a
cce

ss p
o

in
t, n

o
 m

a
tte

r w
h

a
t. S

till, se
e
m

s th
e
re

 is stro
n

g
 su

p
p

o
rt fo

r so
m

e
 fo

rm
 o

f a
 “p

a
th

w
a
y co

n
n

e
ctio

n
”. 

H
o

w
e
ve

r, p
e
rh

a
p

s th
e
 o

th
e
r sid

e
w

a
lk

 p
ro

je
cts sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
co

m
e
 a

 p
rio

rity o
f th

e
 S

o
u

th
fill to

 S
a
w

m
ill, e

sp
e
cia

lly g
ive

n
 

th
e
 co

st o
f th

e
 S

a
w

m
ill p

ro
je

ct. 

D
evelo

p
m

en
t S

tu
d
y 

• 
Is th

e
re

 a
 w

a
y to

 in
clu

d
e
 e

xistin
g

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 re
sid

e
n

tia
l p

ro
p

e
rty a

s p
a
rt o

f th
is stu

d
y? In

 o
th

e
r w

o
rd

s, w
e
 n

e
e
d

 to
 

co
n

sid
e
r th

e
 la

rg
e
r la

n
d

 u
se

 n
e
e
d

s, a
s co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 e
xistin

g
 co

n
d

itio
n

s. Y
o

u
 ca

n
 b

u
ild

 a
ll th

e
 co

m
m

e
rcia

l p
ro

p
e
rty 

yo
u

 w
a
n

t, w
h

e
re

 a
re

 p
e
o

p
le

 g
o

in
g

 to
 live

? 

M
e
d

iu
m

-T
e
rm

 P
ro

je
cts 

G
en

era
l  

• 
A

g
a
in

, a
 m

issin
g

 co
m

p
o

n
e
n

t in
 th

e
 p

ro
je

ct o
ve

rvie
w

s re
la

te
d

 to
 p

ro
je

ct-sp
e
cific co

n
sid

e
ra

tio
n

s is th
e
 re

ve
n

u
e
 

g
e
n

e
ra

tin
g

 p
o

rtio
n

; n
e
e
d

 to
 g

e
t so

m
e
 b

a
sic le

ve
l o

f u
n

d
e
rsta

n
d

in
g

 o
f w

h
a
t n

e
w

 co
m

m
e
rcia

l p
ro

p
e
rty a

n
d

 fu
tu

re
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

3
1
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 157 of 161



ch
a
n

g
e
s w

ill b
rin

g
 u

s. H
o

w
 w

ill th
e
se

 ch
a
n

g
e
s h

e
lp

 u
s a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e
 g

o
a
l o

f cre
a
tin

g
 n

e
w

 re
ve

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s fo

r th
e
 C

ity, co
m

m
u

n
ity? 

S
q
u

a
re o

ff th
e C

u
rren

t S
FC

A
 

• 
T
h

e
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l b

o
a
t ra

m
p

 a
n

d
 th

e
 “sq

u
a
rin

g
 o

ff th
e
 S

o
u

th
 Fill” p

ro
je

cts n
e
e
d

 to
 g

o
 h

a
n

d
-in

-h
a
n

d
, sin

ce
 th

e
re

 isn
’t 

th
a
t m

u
ch

 ro
o

m
 d

o
w

n
 th

e
re

 n
o

w
. 

• 
M

a
yb

e
 ta

k
e
 m

o
re

 b
o

a
t p

a
rk

in
g

 in
to

 co
n

sid
e
ra

tio
n

: n
o

t ju
st co

m
m

e
rcia

l p
a
rk

in
g

. T
h

e
 o

th
e
r ite

m
 to

 a
d

d
 to

 th
e
 list is 

h
a
vin

g
 a

 m
a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 a

re
a
. 

• 
If th

e
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l b

o
a
t ra

m
p

 co
n

tin
u

e
s to

 sta
y a

s a
n

 o
p

tio
n

, yo
u

 sh
o

u
ld

 p
ro

b
a
b

ly e
xte

n
d

 th
e
 n

e
w

 fill fu
rth

e
r in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r b

o
a
t p

a
rk

in
g

/m
a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 a

re
a
s. 

A
d
d
itio

n
a
l S

id
ew

a
lks 

• 
Fro

m
 th

e
 P

ro
je

ct O
ve

rvie
w

s, S
W

3
: Is th

a
t g

o
in

g
 o

ve
r th

e
 w

a
te

r? W
o

u
ld

 im
a
g

in
e
 it w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 so

m
e
 so

rt o
f ca

n
tile

ve
r 

b
o

a
rd

w
a
lk

 a
n

d
 th

e
n

 co
n

n
e
ctin

g
 to

 th
e
 sid

e
w

a
lk

s. 

• 
N

e
e
d

 th
e
 rig

h
t typ

e
 o

f e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t to
 ta

k
e
 ca

re
 o

f th
e
 sid

e
w

a
lk

s in
 th

e
 w

in
te

r: d
u

e
 to

 th
e
 cu

rre
n

t sta
te

 o
f th

e
 

sid
e
w

a
lk

s. 

• 
A

ll th
e
 sid

e
w

a
lk

s se
e
m

 to
 b

e
 h

ig
h

 p
rio

rity: it’s a
ll d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t o
n

 fu
n

d
in

g
 so

u
rce

s. 

• 
C

o
m

p
le

tio
n

 o
f sid

e
w

a
lk

s 2
 a

n
d

 6
 co

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

tia
lly e

lim
in

a
te

 th
e
 n

e
e
d

 fo
r th

e
 S

a
w

m
ill/S

o
u

th
 Fill C

o
n

n
e
ctio

n
. N

V
E
’s 

sa
fe

ty stu
d

y co
u

ld
 p

o
ssib

ly h
e
lp

 w
ith

 th
is. 

• 
S
till tryin

g
 to

 o
b

se
rve

 a
n

d
 a

sse
ss th

e
 N

o
rth

 Fill R
a
m

p
 P

la
n

 im
p

a
ct o

n
 th

e
 B

a
ja

 T
a
co

 R
a
m

p
. 

• 
S
h

o
u

ld
n

’t ig
n

o
re

 th
e
 R

e
lu

cta
n

t w
a
te

rsid
e
 sid

e
w

a
lk

: p
e
o

p
le

 w
a
lk

 o
ve

r th
e
re

. 

• 
M

a
k
e
 th

e
 sta

irw
a
y b

y th
e
 C

u
rra

n
’s h

o
u

se
 (fro

m
 H

S
 to

 R
a
ilro

a
d

 A
ve

) sa
fe

r sin
ce

 k
id

s u
se

 it rig
h

t n
o

w
. 

S
a
w

m
ill to

 S
o

u
th

 C
o

n
n

e
ctio

n
 S

te
p

-b
y-S

te
p

 O
ve

rvie
w

 –
 U

n
d

e
rsta

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

je
ct p

ro
ce

ss fro
m

 b
e
g

in
n

in
g

 to
 lo

n
g

e
r-te

rm
 

O
+

M
 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

3
2
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 158 of 161



• 
N

e
e
d

 to
 a

d
d

 “p
e
rm

ittin
g

” a
s a

n
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l ste

p
 a

t m
u

ltip
le

 tim
e
s d

u
rin

g
 a

 p
ro

je
ct p

la
n

n
in

g
, im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
tio

n
 

p
ro

ce
ss. 

• 
T
h

e
re

 is n
o

t th
e
 sa

m
e
 d

e
g

re
e
 o

f e
n

th
u

sia
sm

 fo
r th

e
 S

a
w

m
ill/S

o
u

th
 Fill C

o
n

n
e
ctio

n
 th

is e
ve

n
in

g
. It is a

 re
a
lity ch

e
ck

 

h
a
vin

g
 so

m
e
 ro

u
g

h
 n

u
m

b
e
rs in

 fro
n

t o
f u

s th
a
t sh

o
w

s p
o

te
n

tia
l in

ve
stm

e
n

t. B
e
tte

r lo
n

g
-te

rm
 in

ve
stm

e
n

t m
a
y b

e
 in

 

th
e
 sid

e
w

a
lk

s th
a
t h

e
lp

 to
 a

d
d

re
ss p

a
rt o

f th
e
 sa

fe
ty n

e
e
d

, g
e
ttin

g
 k

id
s fro

m
 o

n
e
 p

la
ce

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r, sa

fe
ly. 

N
e
a
r-T

e
rm

 A
ctio

n
 P

la
n

 

• 
List p

ro
je

cts b
y th

e
ir o

b
je

ctive
s ra

th
e
r th

a
n

 b
y S

h
o

rt, M
e
d

iu
m

 a
n

d
 Lo

n
g

 T
e
rm

 so
 yo

u
 ca

n
 a

d
d

re
ss th

e
m

 a
 little

 

e
a
sie

r: ca
n

 a
rticu

la
te

 th
e
 sa

fe
ty co

n
ce

rn
 u

sin
g

 th
a
t m

e
th

o
d

. 

• 
S
id

e
w

a
lk

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 ca
n

 tie
 in

to
 th

e
 n

e
a
r te

rm
 a

ctio
n

 p
la

n
. 

• 
H

a
ve

 a
 co

n
ve

rsa
tio

n
 w

ith
 th

e
 S

ta
te

 re
g

a
rd

in
g

 th
e
 la

n
d

 n
e
a
r th

e
 cu

rre
n

t b
o

a
t ra

m
p

 a
n

d
 if it’s p

o
ssib

le
 to

 u
se

 so
m

e
 o

f 

th
e
ir la

n
d

. 

• 
G

e
t a

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f p

e
o

p
le

 to
g

e
th

e
r to

 p
la

n
t w

ild
flo

w
e
rs a

t th
e
 S

o
u

th
 Fill C

o
m

m
e
rcia

l A
re

a
. 

• 
S
o

m
e
o

n
e
 is w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n

 g
e
ttin

g
 a

 co
ve

re
d

 a
re

a
 in

sta
lle

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 fish
e
rm

a
n

’s m
e
m

o
ria

l. 

• 
W

e
 co

u
ld

 a
lso

 m
a
k
e
 in

te
rp

re
tive

 sig
n

s m
o

re
 a

ttra
ctive

. 

• 
S
id

e
w

a
lk

s 2
 a

n
d

 6
 sh

o
u

ld
 co

m
e
 clo

se
r to

 th
e
 n

e
a
r te

rm
. 

• 
H

a
rb

o
r R

e
-D

e
sig

n
: d

o
 a

 fe
a
sib

ility stu
d

y in
 th

e
 sh

o
rt te

rm
. 

• 
C

u
rre

n
t sid

e
w

a
lk

s n
e
e
d

 to
 b

e
 p

lo
w

e
d

 (w
ith

 sp
e
cia

l e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t) in
 th

e
 w

in
te

rtim
e
. 

• 
U

se
 vo

lu
n

te
e
r e

ffo
rt if p

o
ssib

le
: e

sp
e
cia

lly fo
r b

e
a
u

tifica
tio

n
. 

C
ity

 o
f C

o
rd

o
v
a
: A

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 3

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 M
e
e
tin

g
s
 fo

r th
e
 S

o
u
th

 F
ill C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l A

re
a
 

D
R

A
F

T

P
a
g
e
 1

3
3
 o

f 1
3
3

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 159 of 161



   

O
c

to
b

e
r 2

0
1

3
 

 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 

M
o

n
d

a
y

 
T
u

e
s
d

a
y

 
W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y

 
T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 

F
rid

a
y

 
S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 

 
 

1
 

2
 

C
ity

 C
o
u
n
c
il R

e
g
u
la

r 
M

e
e
tin

g
  

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

R
o
o
m

 
7
3
0 

 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

  

8
 

P
&

Z
 M

e
e
tin

g
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

R
o
o
m

 
6
:3

0
P

M
 

 

9
 

H
a
rb

o
r C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

M
e
e
tin

g
  

7
:0

0
 P

M
 C

ity
 H

a
ll 

 

1
0

 
1

1
 

  

1
2

 

1
3

 

  

1
4

 
1

5
 

1
6

 
C

ity
 C

o
u
n
c
il R

e
g
u
la

r 
M

e
e
tin

g
  

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

R
o
o
m

 
7
3
0 

 

1
7

 
1

8
 A

la
s
k
a
 D

a
y 

C
ity

 C
lo

s
e
d 

 

1
9

 

2
0

 
2

1
 

2
2

 
2

3
 

2
4

 

  

2
5

 
2

6
 

2
7

 
2

8
 

  

2
9

 
3

0
 

3
1

 

 H
a

llo
w

e
e

n
 

 

 
 

w
w

w
.c

a
le

n
d

a
rla

b
s
.c

o
m

 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 160 of 161



 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 2

0
1

3
 

S
u

n
d

a
y

 
M

o
n

d
a

y
 

T
u

e
s
d

a
y

 
W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y

 
T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 

F
rid

a
y

 
S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

 

  

2
 

3
 

4
 

  

5
 

6
 

C
ity

 C
o
u
n
c
il R

e
g
u
la

r 
M

e
e
tin

g
  

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

R
o
o
m

 
7
3
0 

 

7
 

8
 

9
 

1
0

 
1

1
 V

e
te

ra
n
’s

 D
a
y 

C
ity

 C
lo

s
e
d 

 

1
2

 
P

&
Z

 M
e
e
tin

g
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

R
o
o
m

 
6
:3

0
P

M
 

 

1
3

 
H

a
rb

o
r C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

M
e
e
tin

g
  

7
:0

0
 P

M
 C

ity
 H

a
ll 

 

1
4

 
1

5
 

1
6

 

1
7

 

  

1
8

 

  

1
9

 
2

0
 

C
ity

 C
o
u
n
c
il R

e
g
u
la

r 
M

e
e
tin

g
  

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

R
o
o
m

 
7
3
0 

 

2
1

 
2

2
 

2
3

 

2
4

 
2

5
 

2
6

 
2

7
 

2
8

 T
h
a
n
k
s
g
iv

in
g
 

D
a
y 

C
ity

 C
lo

s
e
d 

   

2
9

  
C

ity
 C

lo
s
e
d 

 

3
0

 

w
w

w
.c

a
le

n
d

a
rla

b
s
.c

o
m

 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 8th, 2013

Page 161 of 161


	All_SFill.pdf
	FINALSouthFill1stMeetingPresentation.pdf
	Cordova South Fill Commercial Area Planning for Future Options
	Purpose of this Process
	Purpose of this Process
	Tonight – Meeting Purpose + Agenda
	Meeting Guidelines
	The Process Area – Cordova Waterfront
	Timeline for Process 
	Timeline for Process 
	Issues, Concerns, Needs + Potential Goals  Overall Waterfront 
	Issues, Concerns, Needs + Potential Goals  Overall Waterfront 
	����Setting the Context – Current Zoning
	Purpose of Waterfront Commercial District
	Waterfront Zoning + Potential Future Projects
	Why Consider New Options for South Fill�Commercial Area?
	Why Consider New Options South Fill�Commercial Area?
	�Permitted Principal Uses + Structures�Waterfront Commercial District
	Slide Number 17
	Other Available  Areas Zoned Waterfront Commercial or Business
	A. New England Cannery Road�Waterfront Commercial
	B. Library + Museum Lots – Central Business
	�C. Copper River Highway – Business
	Stakeholder Issues + Concerns – SFCA 
	Stakeholder Issues + Concerns – SFCA 
	South Fill Commercial Area �Preliminary Ideas
	What are your thoughts?
	Immediate Next Steps

	4-16-13_CordovaSFCAPresentation_FINAL.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Purpose of this Process
	Purpose of this Process
	Tonight – Meeting Purpose + Agenda
	Meeting Guidelines
	Process Timeline + Key Products 
	Process Timeline + Key Products  
	Why We’re Here - Issues, Concerns, Needs Overall Waterfront 
	Why We’re Here – Issues, Concerns, Needs Overall Waterfront 
	Why We’re Here – Issues, Concerns, Needs South Fill Commercial Area?
	Why We’re Here – Issues, Concerns, Needs South Fill Commercial Area
	Key Takeaways from Meeting # 1 + Subsequent Interviews
	Context – What do we know about Cordova today? 
	Context – Cordova Population 1990-2010
	Context – Cordova School District Student Population K-12
	Context – City + Private Land Availability
	Context – Issued Building Permits
	Context – Newly Constructed + Proposed Commercial Buildings
	Slide Number 19
	Context �Current Water Front Planning Efforts 
	1. North Fill Ramp Planning Efforts 
	1. North Fill Ramp Plan
	2. Samson + City Land Swap
	3. Shipyard Area + Potential Fill
	Other Current Waterfront Planning Efforts 
	Context – Current CIP list for State Legislation 
	Moving Forward – Refining Our Work
	Shared Goals – Overall Waterfront + SFCA
	Shared Specific Project Considerations
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Small Group Activity – Guiding Questions
	Immediate Next Steps
	Navigating to the South Fill Project Page
	Looking around the South Fill Project Page

	Third Meeting (April 30) Power Point.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Purpose of this Process
	Purpose of this Process
	Tonight – Meeting Purpose + Agenda
	Process Timeline + Key Products 
	Process Timeline + Key Products  
	Why We’re Here – Issues, Concerns, Needs South Fill Commercial Area?
	Why We’re Here – Issues, Concerns, Needs South Fill Commercial Area
	Slide Number 9
	What we’ve accomplished since Meeting #2
	Shared Goals – Overall Waterfront + SFCA
	Shared Specific Project Considerations
	Focus of this process – SFCA
	Slide Number 14
	Examples 
	Overview of SFCA Projects
	Examples
	Slide Number 18
	Near Term Action Plan
	Immediate Next Steps
	Navigating to the South Fill Project Page


	ADPB42B.tmp
	AGENDA
	a. Minutes of 9-10-13 Planning Commission Public Hearing …………………… Page 1
	b. Minutes of 9-10-13 Planning Commission Regular Meeting…………………… Pages 2-7
	c. Record Unexcused Absence of Roy Srb for September 10, 2013 Regular Meeting
	7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS
	a. Guest Speakers



